
Noemi Calderon 

From: notices_ of_p erm itting_acti ons-centra l_reg ion@Iists.va I leya i r.org 

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2015 4:35 PM 

To: Noemi Calderon 

Subject: Public Notice on Permitting Action C-1130364 
Attachments: A TT00001.txt 

The District has posted a new permitting public notice. The public notice can be viewed on our 
website at: http://www. valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2015/08-26-15 (C-1130364 )/Newspaper. pdf 

For a list of public notices and public notice packages, please visit our website at: 
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public notices idx.htm#PermittingandEmissionReductionCreditCertifi 
cateNotices 

Thank you, 

Noemi Calderon, OA 
San Joaquin Valley APCD 
1990 E Gettysburg Avenue 
Fresno, CA 93726 
559-230-6006 
noemi.calderon@valleyair.org 
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Noemi Calderon 

From: avisos_sobre_acciones_de_permisos-todos@lists02.valleyair.org 

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2015 4:40 PM 
To: Noemi Calderon 

Subject: Aviso Publico Sobre Acciones de Permisos C-1130364 
Attachments: A TT00001 .txt 

El Distrito del Aire a publicado un nuevo aviso publico de permiso. El aviso publico se puede ver en 
nuestro sitio de web en: http://www.valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2015/08-26-15 (C-
1130364)/Aviso.pdf 

Para obtener una lista de avisos publicos y paquetes de avisos publicos, por favor visite nuestro sitio 
de web en: 
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public notices idx.htm#PermittingandEmissionReductionCreditCertifi 
cateNotices 

Gracias, 

Noemi Calderon, OA 
San Joaquin Valley APCD 
1990 E Gettysburg Avenue 
Fresno, CA 93726 
559-230-6006 
noemi.calderon@valleyair.org 

1 

mailto:noemi.calderon@valleyair.org
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2015/08-26-15


---

PUBLIC NOTICE CHECK LIST 

PROJECT#: C-2885 PROJECT#: C-1130364 

REQST. COMPL. 

{_ ERC PRELIMINARY PUBLIC NOTICE 

i l8J Newspaper Notice Emailed to Clerical (Check box and tab to generate Notice) 

{_ Send email to "OA-PublicNotices" containing the following: 
SUBJECT: facility name, facility id#, project#, type of notice (prelim/final) 
BODY: project description and why it is being noticed (Emission 
Reduction Credit Banking) 

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS REQUIRE: 

Enter Correct Date, Print All Documents from File and Obtain Director's 
Signature 
Determine date comment period will end, enter date on Newspaper Notice 
and Aviso en Espanol, and Email PRELIMINARY Newspaper Notir.P. for 
Publication in Hanford Sentinel Pub Date: ,J L 1 Due Date: 

✓ Mail/email PRELIMINARY Notice Letter to Applicant (email address: 
[Lance.Ericksen@chevron.com]) with the following attachments: 
J_ Application Evaluation 
J_ Newspaper Notice 

i_ Email PRELIMINARY Public Notice package to EPA 
✓ Email PRELIMINARY Public Notice package to CARB 
{_ Email PRELIMINARY Newspaper Notice, Aviso en Espanol and Public 

Notice package to "webmaster" 
i_ After posted on website, send email with weblink of Newspaper notice, 

Aviso en Espanol, and full public notice package to: 
i specific [C, S, or NJ region and District wide permitting notification list­

serves (both English and Spanish list serves) 
i facility specific distribution list, (AQE - enter email address from PAS 

facility details notifications tab, if none enter NONE below): [email 
address]

i_ Mail the newspaper notice and aviso en espanol (NN/AE), or full public 
notice package (FPNP) to the persons on facility specific distribution list, 
as follows (entered by AQE, if none, enter NONE below): 
ONN/AE or OFPNP Name/address:none 
ONN/AE or OFPNP Name/address:none 

J__ Send PRELIMINARY Public Notice package to EDMS 
Other Special Instructions (please specify): __________ 

Date Completed 8/5/15/By Steve Roeder 

mailto:Lance.Ericksen@chevron.com


San Joaquin Valley 
AIR POLL.UTION CONTROL DISTRICT HE.A HY LIVING 

AUG 2 6 2015 

Lance Ericksen 
Chevron USA Inc. 
PO Box 1392 
Bakersfield, CA 93302 

Re: Notice of Preliminary Decision - Emission Reduction Credits 
Facility Number: C-2885 
Project Number: C-1130364 

Dear Mr. Ericksen: 

Enclosed for your review and comment is the District's analysis of Chevron USA lnc.'s 
application for Emission Reduction Credits (ERCs) resulting from the shutdown of two 
natural gas-fired engines powering compressors, at the Coalinga Nose unit in Fresno 
County. The quantity of ERCs proposed for banking is 137 lb-NOx/yr, 4 lb-SOx/yr, 125 
lb-PM10/yr, 7,063 lb-CO/yr, 71 lb-VOC/yr and 161 metric tons-CO2e/yr. 

The notice of preliminary decision for this project will be published approximately three 
days from the date of this letter. After addressing all comments made during the 30-
day public notice comment period, the District intends to the issue the ERCs. Please 
submit your written comments on this project within the 30-day public comment period, 
as specified in the enclosed public notice. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this 
matter, please contact Mr. Steve Roeder of Permit Services at (661) 392-5615. 

Sincerely, 
(-) J 

J✓</~fkwwe/ // 7 
.: 

,( -------~~----~-·-·---~-,J,/.,,=,•.,.c.J. q 

Ar~aud Marjollet l 
Director of Permit Services 

AM:SR 

Enclosures 

cc: Mike Tollstrup, CARB (w/enclosure) via email 
cc: Gerardo C. Rios, EPA (w/enclosure) via email 

Seyed Sadrndin 

Executive Director/Air Po!tutlon Control Offcer 

l\lorthern Region Central Region (Main Office) Southern Region 
4800 Enterpriss Way 1990 E. Gettysburq t~venue 34B46 Flyover Court 

Modesto, CA 95356-8718 Fresno, C/~ 93726-0244 Bekersfie!d, Ct1 93308-9725 

Tei: i20Si 55/.6400 FAX: !209) 557-6475 Te!: !559) 230-6000 FAX: i559: 230-8061 Tei 661-382-5500 FAX 661 392 :5b8S 



San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District 
ERC Application Review 

Shutdown of Two Internal Combustion Engines 

Facility Name: Chevron USA, Inc Date: August 10, 2015 

Mailing Address: PO Box 1392 Engineer: Steve Roeder 
Bakersfield, CA 93302 Lead Engineer: Richard Karrs 

Contact Person: Lance Ericksen@ (661) 654-7145 

Facility ID: C-2885 

Project#: C-1130364 

Submitted: February 15, 2013 

Deemed Complete: January 16, 2014 

I. Summary 

The primary business of Chevron is the production of oil and natural gas. 

Chevron has shutdown Coalinga Engines C-2885-49 and -53, on 4/11/12 and 8/5/11, 
respectively. The operating permits have been surrendered. 

Chevron proposes to bank the emission reductions for criteria pollutants (NOx, SOx, CO, PM10 
and VOC) and greenhouse gasses (GHG) (CO2, CH4 and N2O). The natural gas-fired IC engines 
were used to power natural gas compressors. The following emission reductions qualify for 
banking. See the operating permits in Appendix A 

Bankable Criteria ERCs (lb/quarter) ERC C-1372 
NOx SOx I PM10 co voe 

1st Quarter 27 1 26 1,473 14 
2nd Quarter 70 2 61 3,471 36 
3rd Quarter 23 1 29 1,533 12 
4th Quarter 17 0 9 586 9 

Bankable GHG ERCs (metric tons/year) 
GHG 161 

II. Applicable Rules 

Rule 2201 New and Modified Stationary Source Review Rule (4/21/11) 
Rule 2301 Emission Reduction Credit Banking (1/19/12) 
Rule 4201 Particulate Matter Concentration (12/17/92) 
Rule 4701 Internal Combustion Engines - Phase 1 (8/21/03) 
Rule 4702 Internal Combustion Engines (8/18/11) 



Chevron 
C-2885, 1130364 

Ill. Location of Reduction 

The engines were located in the Coalinga Nose Unit in the Coalinga Oilfield in Fresno County, 
Section 7, Township 20S, Range 16E, near Coalinga, CA. 

IV. Method of Generating Reductions 

The method of emission reductions is the permanent shut down of two natural-gas fired 
compressor engines, permits C-2885-49 and -53. The engines ceased operating on 8/6/11 and 
4/11/12, and the permits were cancelled on 8/27/12. The shutdown of these engines followed 
the shutdown of engine C-2885-57. All three of the compressor engines have been removed 
from the site and no other engines or electric motors are being used to compress the gas. 

Chevron had banked ERCs from the first of the three engines (C-2885-57) during project C-
1111565. According to the applicant, the Coalinga Nose Unit gas production has declined and 
can no longer produce gas. 

V. Calculations 

A. Assumptions 

• Fuel use records have been provided by the applicant 
• Emissions are based on fuel-use data and emission factors 

B. Emission Factors 

District Rule 2201, defines "actual emissions" as follows: 

Actual Emissions: emissions having occurred from a source, based on source test or 
monitoring data, actual fuel consumption, and process data. If source test or monitoring 
data is not available, other appropriate, APCO-approved, emission factors may be used. 

The applicant has provided source test data for NOx, SOx, CO and VOC, which are all lower 
than the permitted emission factors for each engine. 

Since the engines had not been tested for PM 10 emissions, the District must consider using 
the, permitted emission factor of 0.064 g/hp-hr. In order to determine if that number is 
accurate, it has been compared to the emission factor in EPA AP-42, Table 3.2-3, which is 
0.01941 lb/MMBtu. According to the following calculation, the numbers are the same. 

0.064 g · PM10 1 lb hp· hr 0.35% hPout 1,000,000 lb· PM1o 
----- X ---X----X---- X ---- = 0.0194---

hp · hr 453.6 g 2,546.5 Btu hPin MM MMBtu 

Since the AP-42 emission factor has been derived from the testing of many natural gas-fired 
engines, it is considered to be accurate and shall be used in the proceeding calculations. 

Finally, the CO2e emission factor is taken from the District's Spreadsheet "ARB -
Greenhouse Gas Emission Factors," and is converted into lb/MMBtu in the following table. 
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Chevron 
C-2885, 1130364 

GHG Natural Gas Emission Factors 
Pollutant kQ/MMBtu x 2.205 lb/kQ x GWP= CO2e EF 

CO2 
•••-•P 

CH4 
·~~" --·· 

N2O 

52.87 2.205 1.00 116.578 lb/MMBtu 
0.0009 2.205 21.00 0.0417 lb/MMBtu 
0.0001 2.205 310.0 0.0684 lb/MMBtu 

Total CO2e 
"~~ 

117 lb/MMBtu 

The emission factors for calculating the HAE of each engine are presented in following table. 

! Emission Factors (lb/MMBtu) 
C-2885-49 C-2885-53 

NOx 
SOx 

0.0382 
0.0008 

-----~· 0.0013 
0.0007 

PM10 
co ·-----..-, 

0.0194 
1.2605 

0.0194 
0.8834 

voe 
CO2e 

I 
I
i 

0.0205 
117 

0.00026 
117 

C. Baseline Period Determination 

Pursuant to Rule 2201, the Baseline Period is a period of time equal to either: 

The two consecutive years of operation immediately prior to the submission date of the 
Complete Application,· or 

At least two consecutive years within the five years immediately prior to the submission 
date of the Complete Application if determined by the APCO as more representative of 
normal source operation. 

Chevron has banked ERCs from the shutdown of the first engine in the Coalinga Nose Unit 
Compressor Station (C-2885-57) in Project C-1111565. In order to preclude any load-shifting, 
the District has determined that the same baseline period shall be used for this project. The 
baseline period is May, 2008 through April, 2010 (see project C-1111565). 

D. Baseline Data 

The baseline fuel-use data has been supplied by the applicant (see Appendix C), and is 
presented as quarterly averages for each engine in the following table. 

Quarterly Baseline Fuel-Use (MMBtu) 
\ C-2885-49 C-2885-53 

Quarter 1 i 
I 690 683 

Quarter 2 1,770 1,404 
Quarter 3 566 928 
Quarter 4 456 12 

! Annual Total 3,482 3,027 

3 
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Chevron 
C-2885, 1130364 

E. Historical Actual Emissions (HAE) 

The HAE for the engine are determined by multiplying the quarterly fuel-use by the 
emission factors presented above, as shown in the following tables. 

1. C-2885-49 

HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 1 
NOx 0.0382 lb/MMBtu x 690 MMBtu/qtr = 26 lb/qtr 

lb/qtrSOx 
PM10 

0.0008 
0.0194 

lb/MMBtu x 690 MMBtu/qtr = 1 
lb/MMBtu x 690 MMBtu/qtr = 13 lb/qtr 

co 1.2605 lb/MMBtu x 690 MMBtu/qtr = 870 lb/qtr 
voe 0.0205 lb/MMBtu x 690 MMBtu/qtr = 14 lb/qtr 

NOx 
SOx 
PM10 
co 
voe 

0.0382 
0.0008 

0.0194 
1.2605 
0.0205 

HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 2 
lb/MMBtu x 1,770 
lb/MMBtu x 1,770 
lb/MMBtu xi 1,770 
lb/MMBtu x 1,770 
lb/MMBtu x 1,770 

MMBtu/qtr = 
MMBtu/qtr = 
MMBtu/qtr = 
MMBtu/qtr = 
MMBtu/qtr = 

68 
1 

34 
2,231 

36 

lb/qtr 
lb/qtr 
lb/qtr 
lb/qtr 
lb/qtr 

0.0382NOx 
0.0008SOx 

0.0194PM10 
co 1.2605 

0.0205voe 

HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 3 
lb/MMBtu x 
lb/MMBtu x 
lb/MMBtu x 
lb/MMBtu x 
lb/MMBtu x 

566 
566 
566 
566 
566 

MMBtu/qtr = 
MMBtu/qtr = 
MMBtu/qtr = 
MMBtu/qtr = 
MMBtu/qtr = 

22 
0 

11 
713 
12 

lb/qtr 
lb/qtr 
lb/qtr 
lb/qtr 
lb/qtr 

HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 4 
NOx 0.0382 lb/MMBtu x 456 MMBtu/qtr = 17 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.0008 lb/MMBtu x 456 MMBtu/qtr = 

MMBtu/qtr = 
0 
9 

lb/qtr 
lb/qtrPM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 456 

co 1.2605 lb/MMBtu x 456 MMBtu/qtr = 575 lb/qtr 
voe 0.0205 lb/MMBtu x 456 MMBtu/qtr = 9 lb/qtr 

The HAE for GHG is expressed in metric tons per year as follows: 

3,482 MMBtu 117 lb 1 Metric Ton metric tons 
C0 2eHAE=-----x MB x----=185 

year M tu 2,205 lb year 
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2. C-2885-53 

HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 1 
NOx 0.0013 lb/MMBtu x 683 MMBtu/qtr = 1 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.0007 lb/MMBtu x 683 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 
PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 683 MMBtu/qtr = 13 lb/qtr 
co 0.8834 lb/MMBtu x 683 MMBtu/qtr = 603 lb/qtr 

voe 0.00026 lb/MMBtu x 683 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 

HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 2 
NOx 0.0013 lb/MMBtu x 1,404 MMBtu/qtr = 2 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.0007 lb/MMBtu x 1,404 MMBtu/qtr = 1 lb/qtr 

" 

PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 1,404 MMBtu/qtr = 27 lb/qtr 
co 0.8834 lb/MMBtu x 1,404 MMBtu/qtr = 1,240 lb/qtr

-·---~--·-~ voe 0.00026 lb/MMBtu x 1,404 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 

HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 3 
NOx 0.0013 lb/MMBtu x 928 MMBtu/qtr = 1 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.0007 lb/MMBtu x 928 MMBtu/qtr = 1 lb/qtr 
PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 928 MMBtu/qtr = 18 lb/qtr 
co 0.8834 lb/MMBtu x 928 MMBtu/qtr = 820 lb/qtr 
voe 0.00026 lb/MMBtu x 928 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 

HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 4 
NOx 0.0013 lb/MMBtu x 12 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.0007 lb/MMBtu x 12 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 
PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 12 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 
co 0.8834 lb/MMBtu x 12 MMBtu/qtr = 11 lb/qtr 
voe 0.00026 lb/MMBtu x 12 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 

The HAE for GHG is expressed in metric tons per year as follows: 

3,027 MMBtu 117 lb 1 Metric Ton metric tons 
161C0 2 e HAE= year x MMBtu x 2,205 lb = year 

5 



--

Chevron 
C-2885, 1130364 

3. Total HAE 

The HAE from both engines are added together in the following tables. 

Total HAE - Quarter 1 (lb 
Pollutant ! C-2885-49 C-2885-53 I Total --

NOx 26 1 I 27 
SOx 1 0 1 
PM10 13 13 26 

,~·-,,-""'" -·-·-co 870 603 1,473 
voe 14 0 14 

·- --·--·--~-·· 

I Total HAE - Quarter 2 (lb 
Pollutant C-2885-49 C-2885-53 Total 

NOx 68 2 70 
SOx 1 1 2 

PM10 34 27 61 
co 2,231 1,240 3,471 
voe 36 0 36 

Total HAE - Quarter 3 (lb 1 i 

Pollutant C-2885-49 I C-2885-53 Total 
22 1 23--~ N02 ~---

SOx 1 1 I 

I 
0 
11 i 18 29PM10 

713 820 1,533co 
12 0 12voe 

I 

i 

I Total HAE - Quarter 4 (lb I 
I 

Pollutant 
NOx 

C-2885-49 
17 

C-2885-53 
0 

Total 
17 

SOx 0 0 0 
PM10 9 0 9 
co 575 11 586 
voe 9 0 I 9 

The total HAE for GHG is calculated as follows: 

185 Metric tons 161 Metric Tons Metric Tons 
CO2 eHAE:::: +------=346----

year year year 
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F. Adjustments to HAE 

1. Rule 2201 - New and Modified Stationary Source Review Rule 

Pursuant to Section 3.22, HAE must be discounted for any emissions reduction which is: 

• Required or encumbered by any laws, rules, regulations, agreements, orders, or 
• Attributed to a control measure noticed for workshop, or proposed or contained in a 

State Implementation Plan, or 
• Proposed in the District Air Quality Plan for attaining the annual reductions required 

by the California Clean Air Act. 
• Any Actual Emissions in excess of those required or encumbered by any laws, rules, 

regulations, orders, or permits. For units covered by a Specific Limiting Condition 
(SLC), the total overall HAE for all units covered by SLC must be discounted for any 
emissions in excess of that allowed by the SLC. 

a. There are no agreements or orders regarding the operation or emissions 
reductions associated with the engine. The discounts for any Rules will be 
discussed under the applicable Rules listed below. Therefore, no adjustments will be 
made to the HAE under this section. 

b. There are no reductions from the engine that are attributed to a control measure 
noticed for workshop, or proposed or contained in a State Implementation Plan. 
Therefore, no adjustment to the HAE will be made in this section. 

c. There are no reductions for engines proposed in the District Air Quality Plan for 
attaining the annual reductions required by the California Clean Air Act. Therefore, 
no adjustments will be made to the HAE under this section. 

d. There are no SLCs related to the operation of the engine. In addition, the fuel­
use did not exceed the permitted maximum daily use (full-power, full-time operation 
for fuel use)) for any month represented. Therefore, no adjustments will be made to 
the HAE under this section. 

The engines have undergone permitting under Rule 2201 and EPA review under Title V. 
The permit complied with all NSR and Federal Requirements, No adjustments to the 
HAE are necessary under Rule 2201. 

2. Rule 4201 - Particulate Matter Concentration 

Section 3.1 prohibits discharge of dust, fumes, or total particulate matter into the 
atmosphere from any single source operation in excess of 0.1 grain per dry standard cubic 
foot. 

The maximum particulate matter concentration is calculated for the engines as follows. 
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Assumptions 

F-Factor for NG: 8,578 dscf/MMBtu 
PM10 Emission Factor: 0.0194 lb-PM10/MMBtu 
Percentage of PM as PM10 in Exhaust: 100% 
Exhaust Oxygen (02) Concentration: 15% 

600 hp X 2,543 Btu= .4 MM BtuHeat input: 4 
35% hp·hr hr 

Based upon the maximum heat input rating: 

0.0194 lb· PM 7,000 grain MMBtu grain· PM 
MMBtu x lb x 8,578 ft 3 = O.OlSS ft 3 

Since 0.0158 grain·PM/ft3 is less than 0.1, no adjustment is necessary for Rule 4201. 

3. Rule 4701 Internal Combustion Engines - Phase 1 

The purpose of Rule 4701 is to limit emissions of NOx, CO and VOC from IC engines. 

Table 3 limits NOx, CO and VOC emissions for rich burn engines to 50 ppmv, 2,000 
ppmv and 250 ppmv, at 15% oxygen, respectively. Since this engine was permitted to 
operate at 25 ppmv-NOx, 2,000 ppmv-CO and 60 ppmv-VOC, at 15% oxygen, no 
adjustment is necessary for Rule 4701. 

4. Rule 4702 Internal Combustion Engines 

The purpose of this rule is to limit the emissions of NOx, CO, VOC and SOx from internal 
combustion engines. 

NOx, CO and VOC 

Table 2 requires rich burn engines that are not ag-only, waste gas-fired, cyclic loaded 
field-gas-fueled or limited use engines to be limited to 11 ppmv-NOx, 2,000 ppmv-CO 
and 250 ppmv-VOC by the compliance date of 1/1/16. 

The emission factors used to calculate the HAE for NOx, CO and VOC are compared to 
the Rule 4702 limits in the following table (in ppmv@ 15% 0 2). 

Rule 4702 Emission Factors 
Pollutant Rule 4702 HAE for 49-2 HAE for 53-5 Adjustment? 

NOx 25 10.4 0.4 No 
co 2,000 566 396 No 
voe 250 16.2 0.2 No 

Since none of the emission factors used to calculate the HAE for the engines are above 
the Rule 4702 limits, no adjustment is necessary for these pollutants for Rule 4702. 
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Section 5.7 requires that engines be fired on either PUC-regulated natural gas, or gas 
that does not exceed a sulfur content of 5 grains of sulfur per 100 scf of gas. 

According to the District Policy Generally Accepted SOx Emission Factor for Combustion 
of PUC-quality Natural Gas, PUC regulated gas contains 1.0 grains of sulfur per 100 scf 
of gas, which is equivalent to 0.00285 lb-SOxlMMBtu. Since the HAE for these engines 
were calculated using no more than 0.0029 lb-SOxfMMBtu, no adjustment is necessary. 

5. Actual Emissions Reductions (AER) 

Since no adjustments have been to the HAE, the AER is the same as the HAE posted in 
Section V. E above. 

6. Air Quality Improvement Deduction (AQID) 

Pursuant to Rule 2201 Section 3.5, the AQID is a 10% discount factor applied to AER 
(for criteria pollutants) before the AER is eligible for banking. GHG banking is covered 
by Rule 2301, and no AQID applies to GHG AER. The HAE is adjusted for the AQID for 
criteria pollutants in the following tables. 

Total HAE 
Quarter 1 (lb) 

Pollutant HAE AQID HAE Adjusted for 
AQID 

NOx 27 2.7 24 
SOx 1 0.1 1 
PM10 26 2.6 23 
co I1,473 I 147.3 1,326 
voe I14 \ 1.4 13 

! 

! 
[,,,,.,,,,,,,,, «·-·~"-""~---

Total HAE 
'' 

Quarter 2 (lb) 
Pollutant HAE AQID Adjusted for AQID 

NOx 70 7 63 I 
SOx 2 0.2 2 
PM10 61 6.1 55 
co 3,471 347.1 3,124 
voe 36 3.6 32 
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Total HAE 
Quarter 3 (lb) 

Pollutant HAE AQID Adjusted for AQID 
NOx 23 2.3 21 
SOx 1 0.1 1 
PM10 29 262.9 
co 1,553 155.3 1,398 
voe 12 1.2 11 

Total HAE 
Quarter 4 (lb) 

Pollutant HAE AQID Adjusted for AQID 
NOx 17 1.7 15 

-
0 0.0 0 

PM10 
SOx 

9 0.9 8 
co 586 52758.6 

Ivoe 9 ! 0.9 ________L_ 8 
.,._ ~-·· '~·•"'~' -~· ~ 

7. Increase in Permitted Emissions (IPE) 

The unit has been shut down and there are no increases in emissions associated with 
this project. Therefore no adjustment is necessary. 

8. Bankable Emissions Reduction Credits 

The bankable ERCs for criteria pollutants are presented in pounds/quarter in the 
following tables, while the bankable GHG ERCs are expressed in metric tons per year. 

Bankable ERCs (lb) i 
Quarter 1 

24NOx 
1SOx 

23PM10 
co 1,326 
voe 13 

Bankable ERCs (lb) j 

Quarter 2 
NOx 63 
SOx 2 
PM10 55 
co 3,124 
voe 32 
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Bankable ER Cs (lb) 
Quarter 3 

NOx 21 
SOx 1 

"-

PM10 26 
---·---·- . co 1,398 

voe 11 

I Bankable ERCs (lb) i 
i 
I Quarter 4 

NOx 15 
SOx 0 
PM10 8 
co 527 

voe 8 

VI. Compliance 

Rule 2201 - New and Modified Stationary Source Review Rule 

Pursuant to Section 3.2, any AER must be real, enforceable, quantifiable, permanent, and 
surplus. 

A. Real 

The emissions reductions were generated by the shutdown of two engines. The emissions 
were calculated from historic fuel-use data and recognized emission factors and source test 
data, therefore the emissions were real. The engines have been removed. Therefore, the 
emission reductions are real. 

B. Enforceable 

The associated permits for these units have been surrendered to the District, and the 
engines have been removed. Operation of the equipment without a valid permit would 
subject the permittee to enforcement action, and this facility is subject to annual inspections. 
Therefore, the reductions are enforceable. 

C. Quantifiable 

The reductions are quantifiable since they were calculated from historic fuel use records, 
source testing data, established and accepted emission factors and methods according to 
District Rule 2201. Therefore, the reductions are quantifiable and have been quantified. 
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D. Permanent 

The equipment has been shut down and removed and the permits have been surrendered. 
The gas in the field has been depleted, all compressor engines have been removed and 
there are no other engines or electric motors connected to compress any remaining gas. 
Since no emissions have been shifted, the reductions are permanent. 

E. Surplus 

To be considered surplus, AER shall be in excess, at the time the application for an ERC is 
deemed complete, of any emissions reduction which: 
• Is required or encumbered by any laws, rules, regulations, agreements, orders, or 
• Is attributed to a control measure noticed for workshop, or proposed or contained in a 

State Implementation Plan, or 
• Is proposed in the adopted air quality plan pursuant to the California Clean Air Act. 

As discussed in Section V above, there are no rules, regulations, plans, etc., that would 
serve to reduce the bankable emissions for criteria pollutants. Therefore the reductions are 
surplus. 

F. Not used for the Approval of an Authority to Construct or as Offsets 

The emission reduction credits generated by the shutdown of the engine have not been used 
for the approval of any ATC or as offsets or mitigation. The PTO has been surrendered. 

Rule 2301 - Emission Reduction Credit Banking 

Section 5.5 states that ERC Certificate applications shall be submitted within 180 days after the 
emission reduction occurs. The engines were removed from operation and the permits were 
cancelled on 8/27 /12. The applicant filed the ERC application on 2/15/13. Since the application 
was received within 180 days of the surrender of the permit, the application was submitted in a 
timely fashion. 

Section 6.1.2 states that if the emission reductions were created as a result of the shutdown of a 
permitted emissions unit, the relevant Permit to Operate shall have been surrendered and 
voided. The Permits to Operate were surrendered and canceled by the District on 8/27/12. 

Regarding GHG, the purpose of this Rule is to: 

1.2.1 Provide an administrative mechanism for sources to bank voluntary greenhouse gas 
emission reductions for later use. 

1.2.2 Provide an administrative mechanism for sources to transfer banked greenhouse gas 
emission reductions to others for any use. 

1.2.3 Define eligibility standards, quantitative procedures and administrative practices to 
ensure that banked greenhouse gas emission reductions are real, permanent, 
quantifiable, surplus, and enforceable. 

12 
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Section 4.5 specifies eligibility criteria for GHG emission reductions to qualify for banking. Below 
is a summary of each criteria and a description of how the emission reductions satisfy the criteria. 

Section 4.5.1 requires that the emission reduction must have occurred after 1/1/05. 

The emission reductions occurred when the engines were removed in 2012. As the 
emission reduction occurred after 1 /1 /05, this criteria has been satisfied. 

Section 4.5.2 requires that the emissions must have occurred in the District. 

The emissions occurred at the Coalinga Nose Unit in Coalinga, CA. Since this location is 
within the District, this criteria has been satisfied. 

Section 4.5.3 requires that the emission reductions must be real, surplus, permanent, 
quantifiable, and enforceable. 

Real: 

The emissions reductions were generated by the shutdown of an engine. The 
emissions were calculated from actual historic fuel-use data and recognized 
emission factors and source test data, therefore the emissions were real. The 
engine has been removed. Therefore, the emission reductions are real. 

Surplus: 

There are no laws, rules, regulations, agreements, orders, or permits requiring any 
GHG emission reductions from the natural gas-fired compressors. Therefore, the 
emission reductions satisfy the surplus requirement in Section 4.5.3.2. 

The emission reductions are not the result of an action taken by the permittee to 
comply with any requirement. 

However, this facility is subject to the GARB Cap and Trade regulation. Pursuant to 
Section 4.5.3.1, greenhouse gas emission reductions that occur at a facility subject 
to the GARB greenhouse gas cap and trade regulation on or after January 1, 2012 
are not surplus. 

The AER from the shutdown of C-2885-53 occurred on 8/5/11, and therefore qualify 
as surplus. The AER from C-2885-49 occurred ion 4/11/12, which is after 1/1/12, 
therefore the associated AER are not surplus, and do not qualify for ERG banking. 

The total bankable AER for GHG is adjusted by eliminating the GHG AER from 
C-2885-49 as follows: 

~ ~ 0 Metric tons 161 Metric Tons Metric Tons 
C02 eAER =-------+------=161----

year year year 
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Permanent: 

The equipment has been shut down and removed and the permit has been 
surrendered. The gas in the field has been depleted, all compressor engines have 
been removed and there are no other engines or electric motors connected to 
compress any remaining gas. Since no emissions have been shifted, the reductions 
are permanent. 

When determining the .geographical boundary in which the emission reduction is 
determined to be permanent the applicant may consider how the GHG ERC may 
likely be used. 

Please note that the while Rule 2301 allows facilities to receive ERCs for GHG 
emission reductions, the District does not have any requirements on the use of GHG 
ERCs. However, it is anticipated that the likely uses of such GHG ERCs would be 
their future retirement as GHG mitigation in the CEQA process. 

Pursuant to CEQA, lead agencies must consider the environmental impact of GHG 
emissions from a project and may require that such GHG emissions be mitigated. In 
evaluating various mitigation techniques, including the retirement of GHG ERCs, the 
lead agency must determine if the proposed mitigation technique adequately 
mitigates the projects GHG emission increase. 

When a lead agency determines if the retirement of a particular GHG ERC provides 
adequate GHG mitigation for a project, the lead agency may choose to consider the 
location where the GHG ERC was generated and the geographical boundary used to 
determine the permanence of the emission reduction. The in making this 
determination, the lead agency may conclude that the retirement of a particular GHG 
ERC would provide adequate mitigation for projects within that same geographical 
boundary. Again, that determination will be made be the lead agency for a particular 
project. 

This applicant has selected the State of California as the geographical boundary for 
which the emission reduction is permanent. Information has been provided below to 
validate this geographical boundary selection. 

As shown in the following chart from the Division of Oil, Gas and Geothermal 
Resources (DOGGR), the total natural gas production in the State of California has 
been on a decline since 2009. Gas production has declined from 800,000,000 cubic 
feet per day in 12/09 to 550,000,000 cubic feet per day in 12/12. 

14 
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Chevron had three natural gas compressors serving the Coalinga Nose Unit, and 
due to a lack of gas to compress, all of the engines have been shut down and 
removed, and there are no other engines or electric motors compressing any of the 
remaining gas. Therefore there is no transfer of emissions to any other sources, and 
the emission reductions are permanent. 

Based on this information, the geographical boundary for which the emission 
reduction is permanent is the State of California. 

The ERC Certificate will include the following identifier: 

"Shutdown of engine verified as permanent within the State of California" 

Quantifiable: 

The actual emissions were calculated from historic fuel-use records and accepted 
emission factors. Therefore, the emission reductions are quantifiable and have been 
quantified. 

Enforceable: 

The engine has been shut down and the PTO has been surrendered to the District. 
Operation of the equipment without a valid permit would S!Jbject the permittee to 
enforcement action. Therefore, the emission reductions are enforceable. 

15 
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Section 4.5.4 requires that GHG emission reductions be calculated as the difference 
between the historic annual average GHG emissions (as CO2e) and the PE2 after the 
reduction is complete. The historical GHG emissions must be calculated using the 
consecutive 24 morith period immediately prior to the date the emission reductions occurred 
(the shutdown of the cotton gin), or another consecutive 24 month period in the 60 months 
prior to the date the emission reduction occurred if determined by the APCO as being more 
representative of normal operations. 

The GHG emission reductions were calculated according to the baseline period identified 
above. Since this is a permanent shutdown of the compressor engine from a depleted 
natural gas field, with none of the load being shifted to any' other compressor engines or 
electric motors in California, there is no post-project potential to emit GHG. 

Section 4.5.5 requires that GHG emission reductions proposed to be quantified using CARB­
approved emission reduction project protocols shall be calculated in accordance with the 
applicable protocol. 

Since the GHG emission reductions are not subject to an applicable GARB-approved 
emission reduction project protocol, this section is not applicable. 

Section 4.5.6 requires that ERCs shall be made enforceable through permit conditions or 
legally binding contract. 

The compressor engine held a legal District operating permit. That permit has been 
surrendered to the District. Since the operation of a new engine would require a new 
Authority to Construct, as discussed above, the emission reduction is enforceable. 

Section 5 identifies ERC Certificate application procedures. 

Section 5.5.2 requires, for emission reductions occurring prior to 1 /19/12, applications for 
ERCs must be submitted by 7/19/12. 

The ERC application was submitted on 5/27/11, therefore the application is timely. 

Section 6.15 specifies the registration requirements for GHG ERCs. 

This emission reductions are surplus and additional of all requirements pursuant to 
Section 4.5.3.4. Therefore the ERC certificate shall include the following notation: 

"This emission reduction is surplus and additional to all applicable regulatory 
requirements." 

Compliance with Rule 2301 has been demonstrated and no further adjustments are necessary. 

16 
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VII. Recommendation 

Issue ERC Certificates in the amounts posted in the table below arid on the Draft ERC 
Certificates in Appendix E. 

Bankable Criteria ERCs (lb/quarter) 
NOx SOx PM10 co voe 

1st Quarter 27 1 26 1,473 14 
2nd Quarter 70 2 61 3,471 36 
3rd Quarter 23 1 29 1,533 12 
4th Quarter 17 0 9 586 9 

i Bankable GHG ERCs (metric tons/year) 1 

GHG 161 l 

List of Appendixes 

A. Surrendered Permit to Operate 
B. Source Test Data 
C. Fuel Use Records 
D. Draft Emission Reduction Credit Certificates 
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Appendix A 
Surrendered Permits to Operate 
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LEGAL OWNER OR OPERATOR: 
MAILING ADDRESS: 

CHEVRON USA, INC.1 1 n , __ 
1

PO BOX 1392 1 V, \/ //
II 1 / ! 

BAKERSFIELD, CA 9:f:)0,2/ (\_j 

LOCATION: S. 7F T. 20S R. 16E 
FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

CONDITIONS FOR PERMIT C-2885-49-6 

INSPECT PROGRAM PARTICIPANT: NO 

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION: 
600 BHP NATURAL GAS-FIRED SUPERIOR MODEL 6G825 INTERNAL COMBUSTION ENGINE POWERING A 
NATURAL GAS COMPRESSOR 

CONDITIONS 
I. Particulate matter emissions shall not exceed 0.1 grains/dscf in concentration. [District Rule 4201] Federally 

Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

2. Unit shall be fired only on PUC quality natural gas with a sulfur content of less than or equal to 1 grain per 100 scf. 
[District NSR Rule and District Rule 4801] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

3. Emissions from this IC engine shall not exceed any of the following limits: 25 ppmvd NOx@ 15% 02, equivalent to 
0.349 g-NOx/hp-hr, 0.01 I g-SOx/hp-hr, 0.064 g-PMl0/hp-hr, 2,000 ppmvd CO@ 15% 02, equivalentto 16.981 g­
CO/hp-hr, or 60 ppmvd VOC@ 15% 02, equivalent to 0.291 g-VOC/hp-hr. [District NSR Rule and District Rule 
4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

4. If the engine is not fired on PUC-regulated natural gas, then the sulfur content of the natural gas being fired in the IC 
engine shall be determined using ASTM method D 1072, D 3031, D 4084, D 3246, or grab sample analysis by GC­
FPD/TCD performed in the laboratory. [District NSR Rule and District Rule 2520, 9.3] Federally Enforceable Through 
Title V Permit 

5. If the engine is not fired on PUC-regulated natural gas, the sulfur content of each fuel source shall be tested weekly 
except that if compliance with the fuel sulfur content limit has been demonstrated for 8 consecutive weeks for a fuel 
source, then the testing frequency shall be quarterly. If a test shows noncompliance with the sulfur content 
requirement, the source must return to weekly testing until eight consecutive weeks show compliance. [District NSR 
Rule and District Rule 2520, 9.3] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

6. If the engine is fired on PUC-regulated natural gas, then maintain on file copies of all natural gas bills. [District NSR 
Rule and District Rule 2520, 9.4] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

7. This engine shall be equipped with an operational non-resettable elapsed time meter or other APCO approved 
alternative. [District Rule 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

8. This engine shall be operated and maintained in proper operating condition per the manufacturer's requirements as 
specified on the Inspection and Maintenance (l&M) plan submitted to the District. [District Rule 4702] Federally 
Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

9. The permittee shall monitor and record the stack concentration ofNOx, CO, and 02 at least once every month (in 
which a source test is not performed) using a portable emission monitor that meets District specifications. Monitoring 
shall not be required if the engine is not in operation, i.e. the engine need not be started solely to perform monitoring. 
Monitoring shall be perfo11ned within 5 days of restarting the engine unless monitoring has been performed within the 
last month. Records must be maintained of the dates of non-operation to validate extended monitoring frequencies. 
[District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 
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10. If either the NOx or CO concentrations corrected to 15% 02~ a's\~\l,~sur~(i/byftfrcil~,\~r<,abfe/a6~(~;¢,;l/q~b¢ed the 
allowable emission concentration, the permittee shall return the emissions to within ·1he hcceptable fai1\.gµ as soon as 
possible, but no longer than 8 hours after detection. If the pqr~c1l117.,tnajyzer readings continue to exceed the allowable 
emissions concentration after 8 hours, the permittee shall 1idW¥ th,eJ~i's11}i)ti )Yi}J1j1\l\1p-f9lh2xvin1,L1,hour, and conduct a 
certified source test within 60 days of the first excccdanccJJit~(et16f p91r~f19111,1&:~ s;9drt~ 1test,; 1tl?~l'.W!1Jittce may 
stipulate a violation has occurred, subject to enforcement action. Trie\ici•1\lilte~'·11JlisUl1~/)' o'i.)J;11cp_t_lhF /violation, show 
compliance has been re-established, and resume monitoring procedures. If the deviatioi\s arc'fhe 11esult of a qualifying 
breakdown condition pursuant to Rule 1100, the permittee may fully comply with Rule 1100 in lieu of the performing 
the notification and testing required by this condition. [District Rules 4701 and 4 702] Federally Enforceable Through 
Title V Permit 

11. All alternate monitoring parameter emission readings shall be taken with the unit operating either at conditions 
representative of normal operations or conditions specified in the permit-to-operate. The analyzer shall be calibrated, 
maintained, and operated in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications and recommendations or a protocol 
approved by the APCO. Emission readings taken shall be averaged over a 15 consecutive-minute period by either 
taking a cumulative 15 consecutive-minute sample reading or by taking at least five (5) readings, evenly spaced out 
over the 15 consecutive-minute period. [District Rules 4 70 l and 4 702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

12. Source testing to measure natural gas-combustion NOx, CO, and VOC emissions from this unit shall be measured not 
less than once every 24 months. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

13. The following test methods shall be used: NOx (ppmv) - EPA Method 7E or ARB Method 100, CO (ppmv) - EPA 
Method IO or ARB Method 100, stack gas oxygen - EPA Method 3 or 3A or ARB Method 100, and VOC (ppmv) -
EPA Method 25 or EPA Method 18 referenced as methane. [District Rules 4701 and 4 702) Federally Enforceable 
Through Title V Permit 

14. Emissions source testing shall be conducted with the engine operating either at conditions representative of normal 
operations or conditions specified in the Permit to Operate. [District Rules 4 70 l and 4 702] Federally Enforceable 
Through Title V Permit 

15. For emissions source testing, the arithmetic average of three JO-consecutive-minute test runs shall apply. Iftwo of 
three runs are above an applicable limit, the test cannot be used to demonstrate compliance with an applicable limit. 
VOC emissions shall be reported as methane. VOC, NOx, and CO concentrations shall be reported in ppmv, corrected 
to 15% oxygen. [District Rules 4701 and 4 702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

16. Source testing shall be conducted using the methods and procedures approved by the District. The District must be 
notified at least 30 days prior to any compliance source test, and a source test plan must be submitted for approval at 
least 15 days prior to testing. [District Rule 1081] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

17. The results of each source test shall be submitted to the District within 60 days thereafter. [District Rule 1081] 
Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

18. The permittee shall maintain records of: ( 1) the date and time ofNOx, CO, and 02 measurements, (2) the 02 
concentration in percent and the measured NOx and CO concentrations corrected to 15% 02, (3) make and model of 
exhaust gas analyzer, ( 4) exhaust gas analyzer calibration records, and (5) a description of any corrective action taken 
to maintain the emissions within the acceptable range. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through 
Title V Permit 

19. The permittee shall maintain an engine operating log to demonstrate compliance. The engine operating log shall 
include, on a monthly basis, the following information: total hours of operation, type and quantity ( cubic feet of gas or 
gallons of liquid) of fuel used, maintenance or modifications performed, monitoring data, compliance source test 
results, and any other information necessary to demonstrate compliance. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally 
Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

20. The permittee shall update the I&M plan for this engine prior to any planned change in operation. The permittee must 
notify the District no later than seven days after changing the I&M plan and must submit an updated I&M plan to the 
APCO for approval no later than 14 days after the change. The date and time of the change to the I&M plan shall be 
recorded in the engine's operating log. For modifications, the revised l&M plan shall be submitted to and approved by 
the APCO prior to issuance of the Permit to Operate. The permittee may request a change to the I&M plan at any 
time. [District Rule 4 702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 
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CONDITIONS FOR PERMIT C-2885-53-6 

LEGAL OWNER OR OPERATOR: CHEVRON USA, INC Iii 
MAILING ADDRESS: PO BOX 1392 

BAKERSFIEL0, CA 9~0ct 
LOCATION: S. 7F T. 20S R. 16E 

FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

INSPECT PROGRAM PARTICIPANT: NO 

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION: 
880 BHP NATURAL GAS-FIRED SUPERIOR MODEL 8G825 INTERNAL COMBUSTION ENGINE WITH NON­
SELECTIVE CATALYTIC REDUCTION POWERING A NATURAL GAS COMPRESSOR 

CONDITIONS 
1. Particulate matter emissions shall not exceed 0.1 grains/dscf in concentration. [District Rule 420 l] Federally 

Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

2. Unit shall be fired only on PUC quality natural gas with a sulfur content of less than or equal to I grain per 100 scf. 
[District NSR Rule and District Rule 4801] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

3. Emissions from this IC engine shall not exceed any of the following limits: 25 ppmvd NOx@ 15% 02, equivalent to 
0.349 g-NOx/hp-hr, 0.011 g-SOx/hp-hr, 0.064 g-PMl0/hp-hr, 2,000 ppmvd CO@ 15% 02, equivalentto 16.981 g­
CO/hp-hr, or 60 ppmvd VOC@ 15% 02, equivalent to 0.291 g-VOC/hp-hr. [District NSR Rule and District Rule 
4 702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

4. The sulfur content of each fuel source shall be tested weekly except that if compliance with the fuel sulfur content limit 
has been demonstrated for 8 consecutive weeks for a fuel source, then the testing frequency shall be quarterly. If a test 
shows noncompliance with the sulfur content requirement, the source must return to weekly testing until eight 
consecutive weeks show compliance. [District NSR Rule] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

5. The sulfur content testing shall be determined using ASTM method D 1072, D 3031, D 4084, D 3246, or grab sample 
analysis by GC-FPD/TCD performed in the laboratory. [District Rule 2520, 9.3] Federally Enforceable Through Title 
V Permit 

6. This engine shall be equipped with an operational non-resettable elapsed time meter or other APCO approved 
alternative. [District Rule 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

7. This engine shall be operated and maintained in proper operating condition per the manufacturer's requirements as 
specified on the Inspection and Monitoring (l&M) plan submitted to the District. [District Rule 4702] Federally 
Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

8. This engine shall be operated within the ranges that the source testing has shown result in pollution concentrations 
within the emissions limits as specified on this permit. [District Rule 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V 
Permit 

9. The permittee shall monitor and record the stack concentration ofNOx, CO, and 02 at least once every month (in 
which a source test is not performed) using a portable emission monitor that meets District specifications. Monitoring 
shall not be required if the engine is not in operation, i.e. the engine need not be started solely to perform monitoring. 
Monitoring shall be performed within 5 days of restarting the engine unless monitoring has been performed within the 
last month. Records must be maintained of the dates of non-operation to validate extended monitoring frequencies. 
[District Rules 4701 and 4 702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 
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10. If either the NOx or co concentrations corrected to 15% 02, as 11\ca'sut·eUlby:_tJrc:n)~r(Jlble/ apa()(!9l;l/Clft¢ed the 
allowable emission concentration, the permittee shall return the emissions to within the ~ccb1~thble t,{1\g¢ as soon as 
possible, but no longer than 8 hours after detection. If the pprtabl~ anal:irzerreadings continue to exceed the allowable 
emissions concentration after 8 hours, the permittee shall 11d(;/h~ (f1e,pi1sLti'91/ )'}dth)1;,thp-;f9l)p_\_\:in~ 1 hour, and conduct a 
c~rtified sou_rce t_est with in 60 days of_the first exceedance.[J~1_3/(~,tl:t\f F1){T~f'.9\1\1i,;~,'~c,?tfr~9 /tes_tnll~i:i5ft"p1itte~ may 
stipulate a v10lat1on has occurred, subJect to enforcement action. 1 he'-pern11ttee'm11s1 fl,en1c:I1]'.11ee! th,e /v1olat1on, show 
compliance has been re-established, and resume monitoring procedures. If the deviat1011s 1n-c'fl1e-1lduh of a qualifying 
breakdown condition pursuant to Rule 1100, the permittee may fully comply with Rule 1100 in lieu of the performing 
the notification and testing required by this condition. [District Rules 470 I and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through 
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
over the 15 consecutive-minute period. [District Rules 4701 and 4 702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

12. Source testing to measure natural gas-combustion NOx, CO, and VOC emissions from this unit shall be measured not 
less than once every 24 months. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Pem1it 

13. The following test methods shall be used: NOx (ppmv)- EPA Method 7E or ARB Method 100, CO (ppmv)- EPA 
Method 10 or ARB Method 100, stack gas oxygen - EPA Method 3 or 3A or ARB Method l 00, and VOC (ppmv) -
EPA Method 25 or EPA Method 18 referenced as methane. [District Rules 4701, and 4702] Federally Enforceable 
Through Title V Permit 

14. Emissions source testing shall be conducted with the engine operating either at conditions representative of normal 
operations or conditions specified in the Permit to Operate. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforceable 
Through Title V Permit 

15. For emissions source testing, the arithmetic average of three 30-consecutive-minutc test runs shall apply. If two of 
three runs are above an applicable limit, the test cannot be used to demonstrate compliance with an applicable limit. 
VOC emissions shall be reported as methane. VOC, NOx, and CO concentrations shall be reported in ppmv, corrected 
to 15% oxygen. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

16. Source testing shall be conducted using the methods and procedures approved by the District. The District must be 
notified at least 30 days prior to any compliance source test, and a source test plan must be submitted for approval at 
least 15 days prior to testing. [District Rule I 081] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

17. The results of each source test shall be submitted to the District within 60 days thereafter. [District Rule 1081] 
Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

18. The permittee shall maintain records of: (1) the date and time ofNOx, CO, and 02 measurements, (2) the 02 
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
include, on a monthly basis, the following information: total hours of operation, type and quantity (cubic feet of gas or 
gallons of liquid) of fuel used, maintenance or modifications performed, monitoring data, compliance source test 
results, and any other information necessary to demonstrate compliance. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally 
Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

20. The permittee shall update the l&M plan for this engine prior to any planned change in operation. The permittee must 
notify the District no later than seven days after changing the I&M plan and must submit an updated I&M plan to the 
APCO for approval no later than 14 days after the change. The date and time of the change to the I&M plan shall be 
recorded in the engine's operating log. For modifications, the revised I&M plan shall be submitted to and approved by 
the APCO prior to issuance of the Permit to Operate. The permittee may request a change to the I&M plan at any 
time. [District Rule 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 
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21. All records shall be maintained and retained on-site for a 111in11i1i11111~)·i'ri,IJcs; Vcai·~/~tnd l11i11V1.fo)n\&ci~ /iva ilab le for 
District inspection upon request. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally E1~f~1:~~iGfe ·Hrl)J1g1~:'r;iJb\y/ Permit 
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Appendix B 
Source Test Data 

AEROS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

Summary Of Results 

Chevron U.S.A., Inc. Project 104-5485A 
Coalinga June 29, 2007 
IC Engine 3 ATC No. C-2885-49-2 

Pollutant ppm 

29.4 

NOx 36.2 
43.2 

Mean 36.3 

2040 
co 1921 

1926 

Mean 1962 

58.1 
voe 56.8 

c,-c,+as C1 52.7 

Mean 55.9 

As H2S in 

Fuel Sulfur Fuel Gas 

(SOX as SO2) 5.9 

Comments: 

ppm@ 
15% 02 lb/hr gm/Bhp-hr 

8.7 0.09 0.122 
10.3 0.11 0.145 
12.3 0.13 0.174 

10.4 0.11 0.147 

602 3.87 5.168 
546 3.51 4.688 
549 3.53 4.712 

566 3,64 4.856 

17.2 0.06 0.084 
16.2 0.06 0.078 

15.1 0.06 0.073 

16.2 0.06 0.078 

As 802 in As 802 In 

Stack Exhaust Stack Exhaust 

0.002 0.0031 

Permit 
lb/MMBtu Limits 

0.0318 
0.0377 
0.0451 

0.0382 25 ppm@ 15% 0 2 

1.3414 
1.2170 

1.2231 

1.2605 2000 ppm@15% o, 
0.0218 
0.0206 
0.0191 

0.0205 60 ppm@ 15% 02 

As S02 In 

Stack Exhaust 

0.0008 0.0019 gm/Bhp-hr 
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Chevron 
C-2885, 1130364 

AEROS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

Summary Of Results 

Chevron U.S.A., Inc. Project 104-6010 
Coalinga June 30, 2008 
IC Engine 2 ATC No. C-2885-53-5 

Pollutant ppm 

1.2 
NOx 1.2 

1.3 

Mean 1.2 

1603 
co 1265 

1343 

Mean 1404 

0.6 
voe 0.9 

c, -c,+ as c, 0.8 

Mean 0.7 

As H2S in 

Fuel Sulfur Fuel Gas 

(SOx as S02) 5.45 

Comments: 

ppm@ 
15% 02 lb/hr lb/MMBtu 

0.3 0.02 0.0012 
0.3 0.02 0.0012 

0.4 0.02 0.0014 

0.4 0.02 0.0013 

453 17.14 1.0090 
357 13.64 0.7959 
379 14.35 0.8453 

396 15.04 0.8834 

0.2 0.003 0.00020 
0,2 0.005 0.00031 
0.2 0.005 0.00028 

0.2 0,004 0.00026 

As SO, As SO2 

in Exhaust in Exhaust 

0.013 0.0007 

Permit 

g/Bhp-hr Limits 

0.0048 
0.0048 
0.0053 

0.0050 25 ppm @15% 0 2 

3.8760 
3.0575 
3.2471 

3.3936 2000 ppm@15% Oi 
0.0008 

0.0012 
0.0011 

0.0010 60 ppm @15% 0 2 

Asso, 

in Exhaust 

0.0029 0.011 g/Bhp-hr 
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Chevron 
C-2885, 1130364 

Appendix C 
Fuel-Use Records 

Fuel-use records for each engine have been supplied by the applicant. 

The fuel-use has been averaged into quarters for the baseline period and is presented 
in the following tables. 

. Fuel-Use C-2885-49: May 2007 -April 2009 
Quarter 2-year Total 1-yr Average HHV MMBtu 

(Mscf) (Mscf) (Btu/scf) . (MMBtu/gt[}_ 
Quarter 1 1,119 559.5 1,234 690 

··-~-

2,869 1,434.5 1,770 
Quarter 3 
Quarter 2 1,234 

918 459 1,234 566 
Quarter 4 74 37 1,234 46 

' 3,072l Total I 

'- Ii Fue-I U se -C 28 -85 53 ayM 2007 ,pnA ·1 2009 
Quarter 2-year Total 

(Mscf) 
1-yr Average 

(Mscf) 
HHV 

(Btu/scf) 
MMBtu 

(MMBtu/gJrL 
Quarter 1 1,122 561 1,218 683 
Quarter 2 2,305 1,152.5 1,218 1,404 
Quarter 3 1,524 762 1,218 928 
Quarter 4 20 10 1,218 12 

Total 3,027 
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Chevron 
C-2885, 1130364 

Appendix D 
Draft ERC Certificates 
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San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reducti"~~:~~dit Certificate 

~~~t 
\_-/ 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: <DRAFT> 

LOCATION OF S7F T20S R16E 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

For voe Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
141bs 361bs 121bs 91bs 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of Reduction 
[ X] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 
[ ] Shutdown of Emissions Units 
[ ] Other 

Description 

Use of these credits outside the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District 
(SJVUAPCD) is not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD. 



San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Red~~ltJ~dit Certificate 

~\~~j 
ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: <DRAFT> 

LOCATION OF S7F T20S R16E 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

For NOx Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
271bs 701bs 231bs 171bs 

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
(SJVUAPCO) is not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD. 

Arnaud Marjo1let, Director of Permit Services 



San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Red~c~~~~~dit Certificate 
1\~1 f~-'-U 

\,\J,)/~\\JJ-0\J 
._-/ 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: <DRAFT> 

LOCATION OF S7F T20S R16E 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

For CO Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 
1,473 lbs 

Quarter 2 
3,471 lbs 

Quarter 3 
1,533 lbs 

Quarter 4 
586Ibs 

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

Arnaud Mat"j let, Director of Permit Services 



San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reductiq~dit Certificate 

~N;m~-4\\VI \\,Y -
I_-/ 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: <DRAFT> 

LOCATION OF S7F T20S R16E 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

For PM10 Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
26Ibs 61 lbs 29Ibs 91bs 

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

Arnaud Ma ·o let, Director of Permit Services 



San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reduct!$~dit Certificate

i~~-
ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: <DRAFT> 

LOCATION OF S7F T20S R16E 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

For SOx Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
1 lbs 2Ibs 1 lbs None 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of Reduction 
[ X] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 
[ ] Shutdown of Emissions Units 
[ ] Other 

Description 

Use of these credits outside the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District I 
(SJVUAPCD) is not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD. 

Arnaud Marjotlet, Director of Permit Services 



San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reducti~i~.dit Certificate\"~m }fa\4
\U \\ \\\ \J /\:) u_J_, 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: <DRAFT> 

LOCATION OF S7F T20S R16E 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

For C02E Reduction In The Amount Of: 

161 metric tons I yearI I 
[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of Reduction 
[ X] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 
[ ] Shutdown of Emissions Units 
[ ] Other 

Description 

Emission Reduction Qualification Criteria 



Hanford Sentinel 
Newspaper notice for publication in Hanford Sentinel and for posting on valleyair.org 

NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY DECISION 
FOR THE PROPOSED ISSUANCE OF 

EMISSION REDUCTION CREDITS 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control 
District solicits public comment on the proposed issuance of Emission Reduction 
Credits to Chevron USA Inc. for the shutdown of two natural gas-fired engines powering 
compressors, at the Coalinga Nose unit in Fresno County. The quantity of ERCs 
proposed for banking is 137 lb-NOx/yr, 4 lb-SOx/yr, 125 lb-PM10/yr, 7,063 lb-CO/yr, 71 
lb-VOC/yr and 161 metric tons-CO2e/yr. 

The analysis of the regulatory basis for this proposed action, Project #C-1130364, is 
available for public inspection at http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public_notices_idx.htm 
and at any District office. For additional information, please contact the District at (661) 
392-5500. Written comments on this project must be submitted by October 1, 2015 to 
ARNAUD MARJOLLET, DIRECTOR OF PERMIT SERVICES, SAN JOAQUIN 
VALLEY UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT, 34946 FLYOVER COURT, 
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308. 

http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public_notices_idx.htm
https://valleyair.org


Aviso en Espanol for posting on Valleyair.org 

AVISO DE DECISION PRELIMINAR 
PARA LA PROPUESTA OTORGACION DE 
CERTIFICADOS DE REDUCCION DE EMISIONES 

POR EL PRESENTE SE NOTIFICA que el Distrito Unificado para el Control de la 
Contaminaci6n del Aire del Valle de San Joaquin esta solicitando comentarios del 
publico para la propuesta emisi6n de Certificados de Reducci6n de Emisiones (ERG, 
par sus siglas en ingles) a Chevron USA Inc. para el cierre de dos motores de gas 
natural apoderando compresores, en la unidadthe Coalinga Nose unit in Fresno County. 
La cantidad de ERCs propuestas para almacenar es 137 lb-NOx/ano, 4 lb-SOx/ano, 125 
lb-PM1 Olano, 7,063 lb-CO/ano, 71 lb-VOC/ano y 161 toneladas de CO2e/ano. 

El analisis de la base regulatoria para esta acci6n propuesta, Proyecto #C-1130364, 
esta disponible para la inspecci6n publica en 
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public_notices_idx.htm yen cualquiera de las oficinas 
del Distrito. Para mas informaci6n en Espanol, par favor comuniquese con el Distrito al 
(661) 392-5500. Comentarios par escrito acerca de este propuesto permiso inicial 
deben de ser sometidos antes del 1 de Octubre del 2015 a ARNAUD MARJOLLET, 
DIRECTOR DEL DEPARTAMENTO DE PERMISOS, SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY 
UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT, 34946 FLYOVER COURT, 
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
https://Valleyair.org


CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER SERVICE BUREAU 

DAILY JOURNAL CORPORATION 

Mailing Address: 915 E FIRST ST, LOS ANGELES, CA 90012 
Telephone (213) 229-5300 I Fax (213) 229-5481 

Visit us@ WWW.LEGALADSTORE.COM 

Noemi Calderon 
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY AIR POLL CONTROL DIST 
1990 E. GETTYSBURG AVE. 
FRESNO, CA 93726 

COPY OF NOTICE 

Notice Type: GPN GOVT PUBLIC NOTICE 

Ad Description ERC Preliminary Public Notice for Chevron USA Inc., 

To the right is a copy of the notice you sent to us for publication in the THE 
HANFORD SENTINEL. Please read this notice carefully and call us with 
any corrections. The Proof of Publication will be filed with the County Clerk, 
if required, and mailed to you after the last date below. Publication date(s) 
for this notice is (are): 

09/01/2015 

Daily Journal Corporation 
Serving your legal advertising needs throughout California. Call your local 

BUSINESS JOURNAL, RIVERSIDE (951) 784-0111 

DAILY COMMERCE, LOS ANGELES (213) 229-5300 

LOS ANGELES DAILY JOURNAL, LOS ANGELES (213) 229-5300 

ORANGE COUNTY REPORTER, SANTA ANA (714) 543-2027 

SAN DIEGO COMMERCE, SAN DIEGO (619) 232-3486 

SAN FRANCISCO DAILY JOURNAL, SAN FRANCISCO (800) 640-4829 

SAN JOSE POST-RECORD, SAN JOSE (408) 287-4866 

THE DAILY RECORDER, SACRAMENTO (916) 444-2355 

THE INTER-CITY EXPRESS, OAKLAND (510) 272-4747 

CNS 2789317 

NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY 
DECISION 

FOR THE PROPOSED 
ISSUANCE OF 

EMISSION REDUCTION 
CREDITS 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 
that the San Joaquin Valley 
Unified Air Pollution Control 
District solicits public 
comment on the proposed 
issuance of Emission 
Reduction Credits to 
Chevron USA Inc. for the 
shutdown of two natural gas­
fired engines powering 

81
~~~ff~~~sortose unit t~~ 
Fresno County. The quantity
of ERCs proposed for 
banking is 137 lb-NOx/yr, 4 
lb-SOx/yr, 125 lb-PM 10/yr, 
7,063 lb-CO/yr, 71 lb-VOC/yr 
and 161 metric tons­
CO2e/yr. 

The analysis of the 
regulatory basis for this 
proposed action, Project #C-
1130364, is available for 
public inspection at 
http://www.valleyair.org/notic 
es/public notices idx.htm 
and at any District office. For 
additional information, 
please contact the District at 
(661) 392-5500. Written 
comments on this project 
must be submitted by
October 1, 2015 to 
ARNAUD MARJOLLET, 
DIRECTOR OF PERMIT 
SERVICES, SAN JOAQUIN 
VALLEY UNIFIED AIR 
POLLUTION CONTROL 
DISTRICT, 34946 
FLYOVER COURT, 
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308. 
9/1/15
CNS-2789317# 
THE HANFORD SENTINEL 
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Noemi Calderon 

From: Noemi Calderon 

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 3:05 PM 
To: Gerardo Rios EPA (SJV_TS_Permits@epa.gov); Mike Tollstrup (mtollstr@arb.ca.gov) 
Cc: 'Ericksen, Lance' 

Subject: ERC Preliminary Public Notice for Chevron USA Inc., Facility #C-2885, Project 
#C-1130364 

Attachments: C-1130364.pdf; Newspaper.pdf 

Importance: High 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District solicits 
public comment on the proposed issuance of Emission Reduction Credits to Chevron USA Inc. for the 
shutdown of two natural gas-fired engines powering compressors, at the Coalinga Nose unit in Fresno 
County. The quantity of ER Cs proposed for banking is 137 lb-NOx/yr, 4 lb-SOx/yr, 125 lb-PM 10/yr, 
7,063 lb-CO/yr, 71 lb-VOC/yr and 161 metric tons-CO2e/yr. 

1 



Noemi Calderon 

From: Microsoft Outlook 

To: Gerardo Rios EPA (SJV_T5_Permits@epa.gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 3:05 PM 
Subject: Relayed: ERC Preliminary Public Notice for Chevron USA Inc., Facility #C-2885, Project 

#C-1130364 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

Gerardo Rios EPA (SJV TS Permits@epa.gov) (SJV TS Permits@epa.gov) 

Subject: ERC Preliminary Public Notice for Chevron USA Inc., Facility #C-288S, Project #C-1130364 

1 
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Noemi Calderon 

From: Microsoft Outlook 

To: Ericksen, Lance 
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

Ericksen, Lance (Lance.Ericksen@chevron.com) 

Subject: ERC Preliminary Public Notice for Chevron USA Inc., Facility #C-2885, Project #C-1130364 

1 
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Noemi Calderon 

From: Noemi Calderon 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 3:33 PM 
To: WebTeam 
Subject: valleyair.org update: ERC Preliminary Public Notice for Chevron USA Inc., Facility C-2885 

Project C-1130364 
Attachments: Newspaper.pdf; Aviso.pdf; C-1130364.pdf 

August 26, 2015 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution 
Control District solicits public comment on the proposed issuance of Emission Reduction Credits to 
Chevron USA Inc. for the shutdown of two natural gas-fired engines powering compressors, at the 
Coalinga Nose unit in Fresno County. The quantity of ERCs proposed for banking is 137 lb-NOx/yr, 4 
lb-SOx/yr, 125 lb-PM10/yr, 7,063 lb-CO/yr, 71 lb-VOC/yr and 161 metric tons-CO2e/yr. The comment 
period ends on October 1, 2015. 

Newspaper Notice 

Aviso 

Public Notice Package 

1 
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** * Proof of Publication * * * 
The Sentinel 
Lee Central California Newspapers 
P.O. Box 9 
Hanford, CALIFORNIA 93232 
PHONE 888-790-0915 
Sentinel_Finance@lee.net 

California Newspaper Service Bureau-Legals 

PO Box 60460 

Los Angeles, CA 90060 

ORDER NUMBER 52575 

Publication- The Hanford Sentinel 

State of California 

County of Kings 

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the county forsaid; I 
am over the age of eighteen years, and not a part to or interested in the 
above-entitled matter. I am the principal clerk of The Hanford Sentinel, a 
nevVSpaper of general circulation, printed and published daily in the city 
of Hanford, County of Kings, and which newspaper has been adjudged a 
newspaper of general circulation by the superior court of the County of 
Kings, State of California, under the date of October 23, 1951, case 
number 11623. 

That I know from my own personal knowledge the notice, of wl1ich the 
annexed is a printed copy (set in type not smaller than nonpareil), has 
been published in each regular and entire issue of said nespaper and not 
in any supplement thereof on the following dates, to wit: 

PUBLISHED ON: 10/21/2015 

i c.ertify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoihg is true 
and correct. 

Siated 3t Kings County, California 

This Day 21 of Dl',\:O be.c .2o IS 
.Sigm;ture gt,1S-r'f Wi} l. CA r'.b 6m:\..,___________ 

AD#S2575 
NOTICE OF FINAL ACTION FOR THE' 

ISSUANCE OF EMISSION REDUCTION 
. CREDITS . 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN !ha! ~ Air 
Poautioll Control Officer · has rssued 
Emission Reduction Credits (ERCs) to 
Chevron USA. Inc. tor emi~,reductions 
generated bY, ttie shutd?Wn ol two n_atufal 
gas-fired engmes powenngcompressors, at 
the CoaUnga Nose unit in Fresno County. , 
The quantity Ol ERCs to be issued is .137 
lb-NOx/y!, 4 lb-SOX/yr,. 125 lb-PM10/yr, 
7,063 lb-CO/yr, 71 IIFVOC/yr and 161 
metric wns-C02e/yr. 

No comments were received lollowing lh.e '[ 
District's preliminary decision on 1h15 
project. . I 
The application review for · • Project 
#C:11~0364 is available for public I 
inspectlon at hllp://www.valleyair.org/noti· , 
ces/pubfic notices idx.h!m, !he SAN JOA· 
QUlN VALLEY UNIFIED AIR POLLUTlON 
CONTROL DISTRICT, 34946 FlYOVER 
COURT; BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308, and at 
a.,y othef Distict .office. ·For ~d~ 
inlOllllation, please contact the Oistnct al 
(661) 392-5500, 
10/21/15 
CN5'28D7484# 
THE HANFORD SENTINEL 
Pul/lish: October 21, 2015 

Illllll llll llll llll llll llll llll lllll llll llll ~11111111111 mIll
* A O O O O O 3 9 1 2 0 7 1 * 
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LEGAL ADVERTISINGDAILY JOURNAL CORPORATION 
INVOICE

CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER SERVICE BUREAU 

P.O. Box 54026 LOS ANGELES CALIFORNIA 90054-0026 
PHONE: (213) 229-5300 FAX (213) 229-5481 

FEDERAL TAX ID:95-4133299 

Invoice Number 

B2807484 

Date 

10/26/2015 

Customer Account Number 

1124137878 
Customer Payment Reference 

PER 
Special Project 

For payment processing, please forward to: Page 1 of 1
Ordered by: 

TONY REYES
SEE THAO 

SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY AIR POLL CONTROL DISTSAN JOAQUIN VALLEY AIR POLL CONTROL DIST 
1990 E. GETTYSBURG AVE.1990 E. GETTYSBURG AVE. 
FRESNO, CA 93726 USAFRESNO, CA 93726 USA 

DUE UPON RECEIPT 

Type Order No Description Amount 

Invoice B2807484 ERC FINAL PUBLIC NOTICE FOR CHERVON USA, INC., PROJECT # 
GPN GOVT PUBLIC NOTICE 

81320 HANFORD SENTINEL 
10/21/2015 

Flat Rate * 1 Inserts 77.18 

77.18 

Total:PLEASE PROCESS FOR PAYMENT IMMEDIATELY. DUE UPON RECEIPT. 
Payment:

Please make check payable to: Daily Journal Corporation Please Pay: 

77.18 
0.00 

77.18

Please detach and return this portion with payment. To 

ensure proper credit to your account, please write your 

customer number on your check. If you have any 

questions about your account, please call 

4082874866. 

Invoice Date 

10/26/2015 
Invoice Number 

B2807484 

Customer Number 

1124137878 

!A000003913872! 

Government Advertising - Division 1124 Please Pay 77.18 

DAILY JOURNAL CORPORATION 
CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER SERVICE BUREAU
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
PO BOX 54026 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90054-0026 

TONY REYES 

SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY AIR POLL CONTROL DIST 

1990 E. GETTYSBURG AVE. 
FRESNO, CA 93726 USA 



PUBLIC NOTICE CHECK LIST 

PROJECT#: C-2885 PROJECT#: C-1130364 
REQST. COMPL. 

{_ ERC FINAL PUBLIC NOTICE 
{ _o Newspaper Notice Emailed to Clerical (Check box and tab to generate Notice) 
✓ Send email to "OA-PublicNotices" containing the following: 

SUBJECT: facility name, facility id#, project#, type of notice (prelim/final) 
BODY: project description and why it is being noticed (Emission 
Reduction Credit banking) 

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS REQUIRE: 

Enter Correct Date, Print All Documents from File and Obtain Director's 
Signature and District Seal Embossed on ERC Certificates 
Email~/Newspaper Notice for Publication in Hanford Sentinel Pub A 
Date: 10 5 
Mail Fl AL Notice Letter to Applicant by Certified Mail including the 
following attachments: 
.:::L Original ERC Certificates 
.:::L Newspaper Notice ,,,-
Email FINAL Public Notice package to EPA 
Email FINAL Public Notice package to CARB 
Email FINAL Newspaper Notice, Aviso en Espanol and Public Notice 
package to "web master" ~&--m~ \Jo.\l-e.'11~ r . or°' 
After posted on website, send email with web11nk of Newspaper notice, 
Aviso en Espanol, and full public notice package to: 
{ specific [C, S, or N] region and District wide permitting notification list­

serves (both English and Spanish list serves) 
{ facility specific distribution list, (AQE - enter email address from PAS 

facility details notifications tab, if none enter NONE below) : 
[email address] 

Mail the newspaper notice and aviso en espafiol (NN/AE), or full public 
notice package (FPNP) to the persons on facility specific distribution list, 
as follows (entered by AQE, if none, enter NONE below): 
ONN/AE or OFPNP Name/address:[names] 
ONN/AE or OFPNP Name/address:[names] 
Send FINAL Public Notice package to EDMS 
Assign Mailing Date 
Other Special Instructions (please specify): ___ ______ 

Date Completed 10/7 /15/By Steve Roeder 



CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER SERVICE BUREAU 

DAILY JOURNAL CORPORATION 

Mailing Address: 915 E FIRST ST, LOS ANGELES, CA 90012 
Telephone (213) 229-5300 / Fax (213) 229-5481 

Visit us @ WWW.LEGALADSTORE.COM 

See Thao 
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY AIR POLL CONTROL DIST 
1990 E. GETTYSBURG AVE. 
FRESNO, CA 93726 

COPY OF NOTICE 

Notice Type: GPN GOVT PUBLIC NOTICE 

ERC Final Public Notice for Cherven USA, Inc., Project Ad Description 

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
THE DAILY TRANSCRIPT, SAN DIEGO (619) 232-3486 
THE INTER-CITY EXPRESS, OAKLAND (510) 272-4747 

CNS 2807484 

NOTICE OF FINAL ACTION 
FOR THE ISSUANCE OF 
EMISSION REDUCTION 

CREDITS 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 
that the Air Pollution Control 
Officer has issued Emission 
Reductlon Credits (ERCs) to 
Chevron USA, Inc. for 
emission reductions 
generated by the shutdown 
of two natural gas-fired
engines powering 
compressors, at the 
Coalinga Nose unit in 

~f8l~~~~i~-i~~~y;1tM¥
lb-NOx/yr, 4 lb-SOx{y~ 125 
lb-PM10/~7,063 ID-\,O/yr,
71 lb-VO and 161 metric 
tons-CO2e . 

No comments were received 
following the District's 
preliminary decision on this 
project. 

The application review for 
Project #C-1130364 Is 
avallable for public
inspection at 
h~flwww.valleyair.oinotic

~l~~~-:i'8X~J~dtAL1ev 
UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION 
CONTROL DISTRICT, 
34946 FLYOVER COURT, 
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308, 
and at any other District 
office. For additional 
information, please contact 
t!ollstrlct at (661) 392-

10/21/15
CNS-2807484# 
THE HANFORD SENTINEL 

Illlllll llll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll 111111111111111111
* A O O O O O 3 9 0 6 8 4 2 * 
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See Thao 

From: See Thao 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:01 AM 
To: WebTeam 
Subject: valleyair.org update: ERC Final Public Notice for Chevron USA, Inc. Facility C-2885 

Project C-1130364 
Attachments: Newspaper.pdf; Aviso.pdf; ERC Final Public Notice for Chervon US Inc., C-1130364.pdf 

October 20, 2015 (Facility C-2885 Project C-1130364) NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Air 
Pollution Control Officer has issued Emission Reduction Credits (ERCs) to Chevron USA, Inc. for 
emission reductions generated by the shutdown of two natural gas-fired engines powering compressors, 
at the Coalinga Nose unit in Fresno County. The quantity of ERCs to be issued is 137 lb-NOx/yr, 4 lb­
SOx/yr, 125 lb-PM10/yr, 7,063 lb-CO/yr, 71 lb-VOC/yr and 161 metric tons-CO2e/yr. 

Newspaper Notice 

Aviso 

Public Notice Package 

See '11iao 
Office Jtssistant 11 
See.t/iao@va{Ce:yair.or9 

fl ■■HEALTHY AIR LIVING. 
www.heatthyair:liviq.com 

Ma!ke ene cbanp fmr cfean, air! 

1 

mailto:See.t/iao@va{Ce:yair.or9


See Thao 

From: See Thao 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:02 AM 
To: Gerardo C. Rios - EPA (SJV_TS_Permits@epamail.epa.gov); Mike Tollstrup - ARB 

(mtollstr@arb.ca.gov) 
Subject: ERC Final Public Notice for Chervon USA Inc. Facility C-2885 Project # C-1122254 
Attachments: ERC Final Public Notice for Chervon US Inc., C-1130364.pdf; Newspaper.pdf 

Importance: High 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Air Pollution Control Officer has issued Emission Reduction 
Credits (ERCs) to Chevron USA, Inc. for emission reductions generated by the shutdown of two natural 
gas-fired engines powering compressors, at the Coalinga Nose unit in Fresno County. The quantity of 
ERCs to be issued is 137 lb-NOx/yr, 4 lb-SOx/yr, 125 lb-PM10/yr, 7,063 lb-CO/yr, 71 lb-VOC/yr and 
161 metric tons-CO2e/yr. 

See '11iao 
Office J\ssistant II 
See.tfiao@valfeyair.or9 

■ FJ ■
HEALTHY AlRLIVING· 

www.he-atth,eirliviq.com 

Ma'ke ene chanp far clean. air! 

1 

mailto:See.tfiao@valfeyair.or9


See Thao 

From: Microsoft Outlook 
To: Gerardo C. Rios - EPA (SJV_TS_Permits@epamail.epa.gov) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:02 AM 
Subject: Relayed: ERC Final Public Notice for Chervon USA Inc. Facility C-2885 Project# 

C-1122254 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

Gerardo C. Rios - EPA (SJV TS Permits@epamaU.epa.gov) (SJV TS Permjts@epamail.epa.gov) 

Subject: ERC Final Public Notice for Chervon USA Inc. Facility C-2885 Project# C-1122254 

1 

mailto:Permjts@epamail.epa.gov
mailto:Permits@epamaU.epa.gov


Aviso en Espanol for posting on Valleyair.org 

AVISO DE DECISION FINAL 
PARA LA OTORGACION DE 

CERTIFICADOS DE REDUCCION DE EMISIONES 

POR EL PRESENTE SE NOTIFICA que el Oficial para el Control de la Contaminaci6n 
del Aire a otorgado Certificados de Reducci6n de Emisiones (ERCs, por sus siglas en 
ingles) a Chevron USA, Inc. por la reducci6n de emisiones generadas por el cierre de 
dos motores de gas natural apoderando compresores, en the Coalinga Nose unit in 
Fresno County. La cantidad de ERCs que seran otorgados son 137 lb-NOx/ano, 4 lb­
SOx/ano, 125 lb-PM10/ano, 7,063 lb-CO/ano, 71 lb-VOC/ano y 161 toneladas de 
CO2e/ano. 

No se recibieron comentarios acerca de este proyecto despues del aviso de decision 
preliminar del Distrito. 

La revision de la solicitud del Proyecto #C-1130364 esta disponible para la inspecci6n del 
publico en http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public_notices_idx.htm, el DISTRITO PARA 
EL CONTROL DE LA CONTAMINACIC>N DEL AIRE DEL VALLE DE SAN JOAQUIN, 
34946 FLYOVER COURT, BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308, yen cualquiera de las oficinas 
del Distrito. Para mas informaci6n en Espanol, por favor comuniquese con el Distrito al 
(661) 392-5500. 

NOTICE OF FINAL ACTION 
FOR THE ISSUANCE OF 

EMISSION REDUCTION CREDITS 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Air Pollution Control Officer has issued Emission 
Reduction Credits (ERCs) to Chevron USA, Inc. for emission reductions generated by the 
shutdown of two natural gas-fired engines powering compressors, at the Coalinga Nose 
unit in Fresno County. The quantity of ERCs to be issued is 137 lb-NOx/yr, 4 lb-SOx/yr, 
125 lb-PM10/yr, 7,063 lb-CO/yr, 71 lb-VOC/yr and 161 metric tons-CO2e/yr. 

No comments were received following the District's preliminary decision on this project. 

The application review for Project #C-1130364 is available for public inspection at 
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public_notices_idx.htm, the SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY 
UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT, 34946 FLYOVER COURT, 
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308, and at any other District office. For additional information, 
please contact the District at (661) 392-5500. 

http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public_notices_idx.htm
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public_notices_idx.htm
https://Valleyair.org


See Thao 

From: notices_of_permitting_actions-all_regions@lists.valleyair.org 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11 :54 AM 
To: See Thao 
Subject: Public Notice on Permitting Action C-1130364 
Attachments: ATTOOOO 1.txt 

The District has posted a new permitting public notice. The public notice can be viewed on our 
website at: http://www.valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2015/10-20-15 (C-1130364)/Newspaper.pdf 

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

See 11iao 
Office .:Assistant 11 
See.tfiao@va{[e,yair.or9 

fll fij.
HEALTHY AIR LIVING. 

www.heatthyairUviq.com 

Malke 11ne chanp far clean• air! 

1 

www.heatthyairUviq.com
mailto:See.tfiao@va{[e,yair.or9
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2015/10-20-15


See Thao 

From: avisos_sobre_acciones_de_permisos-todos-bounces@lists02.valleyair.org on behalf of 
avisos_sobre_acciones_de_permisos-todos@lists02.valleyair.org 

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
nuestro sitio de web en: http://www.valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2015/10-20-15 (C-1130364)/Aviso.pdf 

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
Office .7tssistant 11 
See.tliao@vafie.yair.ar9 

HEALTHY-·· AlRLIVINlr 
www.he-atthyairliviq.com 

Malice ene chaflp fur cfean, air! 

1 

mailto:See.tliao@vafie.yair.ar9
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2015/10-20-15
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~■ San Joaquin Valley 
- AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY Al R LIVING™ 

OCT 1 9 2015 
Lance Ericksen 
Chevron USA, Inc. 
PO Box 1392 
Bakersfield , CA 93302 

RE: Notice of Final Action - Emission Reduction Credits 
Facility Number: C-2885 
Project Number: C-1130364 

Dear Mr. Ericksen: 

The Air Pollution Control Officer has issued Emission Reduction Credits (ERCs) to Chevron USA, 
Inc. for emission reductions generated by the shutdown of two natural gas-fired engines powering 
compressors, at the Coalinga Nose unit in Fresno County. The quantity of ERCs to be issued is 
137 lb-NOx/yr, 4 lb-SOx/yr, 125 lb-PM10/yr, 7,063 lb-CO/yr, 71 lb-VOC/yr and 161 metric tons­
CO2e/yr. 

Enclosed are the ERC Certificates and a copy of the notice of final action to be published 
approximately three days from the date of this letter. 

Notice of the District's preliminary decision to issue the ERC Certificates was published on 
9/1/15. The District's analysis of the proposal was also sent to CARS and US EPA Region IX 
on 8/26/15. No comments were received following the District's preliminary decision on this 
project. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact Mr. 
Leonard Scandura at (661) 392-5500. 

Sincerely, 

A,f±:~ 
Didector of Permit Servi 

AM:SR 

Enclosures 

cc: Mike Tollstrup, CARS (w/enclosure) via email 
cc: Gerardo C. Rios , EPA (w/enclosure) via email 

Seyed Sadredin 

Executive Director/Air Pollution Control Officer 

Northern Region Central Region (Main Office) Southern Reg ion 

4800 Enterprise Way 1990 E. Gettysburg Avenue 34946 Flyover Court 

Modesto. CA 95356-8718 Fresno, CA 93726,0244 Bakersfield, CA 93308-9725 

Tel: {209) 557-6400 FAX: (209) 557 -6475 Tel: (559) 230-6000 FAX: (559) 230-6061 Tel: 661 -392-5500 FAX: 661 -392-5585 

www.valleyair.org www.healthyairliving .com Pnnledontecydtdpape,. 0 

www.healthyairliving.com
www.valleyair.org


~San Joaquin Valley 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY Al R LIVING™ 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reduction Credit Certificate 
C-1372-1 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: October 7, 2015 

LOCATION OF S7F T20S R16E 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

For voe Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
141bs 361bs 121bs 91bs 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of Reduction 
[ ] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 
[ X] Shutdown of Emissions Units 
[ ] Other 

Shutdown of Coalinga Nose Unit IC engine/compressors '49 and '53 

Use of these credits outside the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District 
(SJVUAPCD) is not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD. 

Se ed Sadredin, Executive Director/ APCO 

Permit Services 

0a 12 2015 ~ 51AM - THAOSE 



~San Joaquin Valley 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY AIR LIVING'" 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reduction Credit Certificate 
C-1372-2 

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

Seyed Sadredin, Executive Director / APCO 

ew_r;/ 

0c: 12 2015 9 51AM- THAOSE 



San Joaquin Valley ,r 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY Al R LIVING™ 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave . • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reduction Credit Certificate 
C-1372-3 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: October 7, 2015 

LOCATION OF S7F T20S R16E 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

For CO Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
1,473 lbs 3,471 lbs 1,533 lbs 586Ibs 

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

S adredin, Executive Director/ APCO 

eiuel ;Ut 
Permit Services 

Oct 12 20 15 9 51AM- THAOSE 



San Joaquin Valley ~ ~ 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY AIR LIVING'M 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno , CA 93726 

Emission Reduction Credit Certificate 
C-1372-4 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: October 7, 2015 

LOCATION OF S7F T20S R1 GE 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

For PM10 Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
91bs261bs 61 lbs 291bs 

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

di , Executive Director/ APCO 

'/};/ 
Ar 

Oct 12 2015 9 51N,1-THAOSE 



Quarter 1 
1 lbs 

Quarter 2 
21bs 

Quarter 3 
1 lbs 

M-11/AA 

Quarter 4 
None 

~San Joaquin Valley 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY AIR LIVING'M 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reduction Credit Certificate 
C-1372-5 

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

Seyed Sadredin, Executive Director/ APCO 

W 
Permit Services 

Oct 12 201 5 9 StAJJ - THAOSE 
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Permit Services 

San Joaquin Valley ~ ~ 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY Al R LIVING'" 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reduction Credit Certificate 
C-1372-24 

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

This emission reduction is surplus and additional to all 
applicable regulatory requirements . 

Se redin, Executive Director I APCO 

A 

Oct 12 2015 g S1AM - TiiAOSE 



-----------

ERC-PROJECT ROUTING FORM 

FACILITY NAME: . Chevron USA 

FACILITY ID: C-2885 PROJECT NUMBER: C-1130364 

ERC #'s: C-1372-1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 24 

DATE RECEIVED: February 15, 2013 

PRELIMINARY REVIEW ·ENGR DATE SUPR DATE 

A Applic:::ation Deemed Incomplete 

Second Information Letter 

B. Application Deemed Complete SR 1/16/14 

C. Application Pending.:Denial 

D. Application Denied 

' 

ENGINEERING EVALUATION DATEINITIAL 

E. Engineering Evaluation Complete 8/10/15SR 

• Project triggering Federal Major Modification: 
[ ] Yes AND Information entered into database (AirNet) 
[X] No (not Fed MMod) 

• District is Lead Agency for CEQA purposes AND the project GHG emissions 
increase exceeds 230 metric tons/year: 

[ ) Yes AND Information Entered in database (AirNet) 
[X) Not Required 

, F. Supervising Engineer Approval 

Direct Convert [ ] Yes [X] No 

G. Compliance Division Approval [X) Not Required ,.. 

H. Applicant's Review of Draft Authority to Construct Completed 

[ ) 3-day Review 
[ ) 10-day Review 
[ ) No Review Requested 

I. Permit Services Regional Manager Approval t ~, ~t\s&( 
DIRECTOR REVIEW [ ) Not Required INITIAL DATE 

J. Preliminary Approval to Director 

K. Final Approval to Director 

Rev: October 7, 2010 



San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District 
ERC Application Review 

Shutdown of Two Internal Combustion Engines 

Facility Name: Chevron USA, Inc Date: August 10., 2015 

Mailing Address: PO Box 1392 Engineer: Steve Roeder 
Bakersfield, CA 93302 Lead Engineer: Richard Karrs 

Contact Person: Lance Ericksen@ (661) 654-7145 

Facility ID: C-2885 

Project #:: C-1130364 

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
banking. See the operating permits in Appendix A. 

Bankable Criteria ERCs (lb/quarter) ERC C-1372 
NOx SOx PM10 co voe 

1st Quarter 27 1 26 1,473 14 
2nd Quarter 70 2 61 3,471 36 
3rd Quarter 23 1 29 1,533 12 
4th Quarter 17 0 9 586 9 

:Bankable GHG ERCs (metric tons/year) 
GHG I 161 

II. Applicable Rules 

Rule 2201 New and Modified Stationary Source Review Rule (4/21/11) 
Rule 2301 Emission Reduction Credit Banking (1 /19/12) 
R1:Jle 4201 Particulate Matter Concentration ( 12/17 /92) 
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

District RUie 2201, defines "actual emissions" as follows: 

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

Since the engines had not been tested for PM10 emissions, the District must consider using 
th~ permitted emission factor of 0.064 g/hp-hr. In order to determine if that number is 
accurate, it has been compared to the emission factor in EPA AP-42, Table 3.2-3, which is 
0.01941 lb/MM Btu. According to the following calculation, the numbers are the same. 

0.064 g · PM10 1 lb hp· hr 0.35% hPout 1,000,000 lb· PM10 
hp· hr x 453.6g x 2,546.5 Btu x hPin x MM = O.Ol94 MMBtu 

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

2 



Chevron 
C-2885, 1130364 

· GHG NaturaI·Gas Emission Factors 
Pollutant kg/MMBtu x 2.205 lb/kQ x GWP= CO2e EF 
- CO2 52.87. 2.205 1.00 1 ~6.578 lb/MMBtu 

CH4 0.0009 2.205 21_00 0.0417 lb/MMBtu 
N2O 0.0001 2.205 310.0 0.0684 lb/MMBtu 

Total CO2e 117 lb/MMBtu 

The emission factors for calculating the HAE of each engine are presented in following table. 

Emission Factors (lb/MMBtu) ,. 

C-2885-49 C-2885-53 
NOx 0.0382 0.0013 
SOx 0.0008 0.0007 
PM10 0.0194 0.0194 
co 1.2605 0.8834 

voe 0.0205 0.00026 
CO2e 117 117 

C. Baseline Period Determination 

Pursuant to Rule 2201, the Baseline Period is a period of time equal to either: 

.The two consecutive years of operation immediately prior to the submission date of the 
Complete Application; or 

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
Compressor Station (C-2885'."57) in Project C-1111565. In order to preclude any load-ashifting, 
the District has determined that the same baseline period shall be used for this project. The 
baseline period is May, 2008 through April, 2010 (see project C-1111565). 

D. Baseline Data 

.The baseline fuel"'use data has been supplied by the applicant (see Appendix C), and is 
presented as quarterly averages for each engine in the following table_ 

Quarterly Baseline Fuel-Use (MMBtu) 
C-2885-49 C-2885-53 

Quarter 1 690 683 
Quarter 2 1,770 1,404 
Quarter 3 566 928 
Quarter 4 456 12 

Annual Total 3,482 3,027 
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E. Historical Actual Emissions (HAE) 

The HAE for the engine are determined by multiplying the quarterly fuel-use by the 
emi_ssion factors presented above, as shown in the following tables. 

· 1. C-2885-49 

HAE from 'Fuel Use Quarter 1 
NOx 0.0382 lb/MMBtu x 690 MMBtu/qtr = 26 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.0008 lb/MMBtu x 690 MMBtu/qtr = 1 lb/qtr 
PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 690 MMBtu/qtr = 13 lb/qtr 
co 1.2605 lb/MMBtu x 690 MMBtu/qtr = 870 lb/qtr 
voe 0.0205 lb/MMBtu x 690 MMBtu/qtr = 14 lb/qtr 

HAE fromFuel Use Quarter 2. 
NOx 0.0382 lb/MMBtu x 1,770 MMBtu/qtr = 68 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.0008 lb/MMBtu x 1,770 MMBtu/qtr = 1 lb/qtr 
PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 1,770 MMBtu/qtr = 34 lb/qtr 
co 1.2605 lb/MMBtu x 1,770 MMBtu/qtr = 2,231 lb/qtr 
voe 0.0205 lb/MMBtu x 1,770 MMBtu/qtr = 36 lb/qtr 

HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 3 
NCx 0.0382 lb/MMBtu x 566 MMBtu/qtr = 22. lb/qtr. 
SOx 0.0008 lb/MMBtu x 566 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 
PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 566 MMBtu/qtr = 11 lb/qtr 
co 1.2605 lb/MMBtu x 566 MMBtu/qtr =. 713 lb/qtr 
voe 0.0205 lb/MMBtu x 566 MMBtu/qtr = 12 lb/qtr 

HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 4 
NOx 0.0382 lb/MMBtu x 456 MMBtu/qtr = 17 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.0008 lb/MMBtu x 456 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 
PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 456 MMBtu/qtr = 9 lb/qtr 
co 1.2605 lb/MMBtu x 456 MMBtu/qtr = 575 lb/qtr 

voe 0.0205 lb/MMBtu·x• 456 · MMBtu/qtr = 9 lb/qtr 

The HAE for GHG is expressed in metric tons per year as follows: 

3,482 MMBtu 117 lb 1 Metric Ton . metric tons 
C02 eHAE = xMMB x----= 185 

year tu 2,205 lb year 
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2. C-2885-53 

HAE f~om Fl)jelr Use Ql!Jarter 1 . 
NOx 0.0013 lb/MMBtu x 683 MMBtu/qtr = 1 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.0007 lb/MMBtu x 683 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 
PM10 0.0194 . lb/MMBtu x 683 MMBtu/qtr = 13 lb/qtr 
co 0.8834 lb/MMBtu x 683 MMBtu/qtr = 603 lb/qtr 
voe 0.00026 lb/MMBtu x 683 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 

HAE from Fuel, Use Ql!Jarter 2 
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
voe 0.00026 lb/MMBtu x 1,404 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 

HAE from FtJel Use Ql!Jar.ter 3 
NOx 0.0013 lb/MMBtu x 928 MMBtu/qtr = 1 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.0007 lb/MMBtu x 928 MMBtu/qtr = 1 lb/qtr 
PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 928 MMBtu/qtr = 18 lb/qtr 
co 0.8834 lb/MMBtu x 928 MMBtu/qtr = 820 lb/qtr 
voe 0.00026 lb/MMBtli x · .928 MMBtu/qtr = 0 lb/qtr 

H~E ,fror,n,Fuel Use Quarter 4. ,. . 

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
C02 e HAE= ----xMMB x b = 161 year .tu 2,205 l year 
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3. Total HAE 

The HAE from both engines are added together in the following tables. 

Total:HAE:. Quarter 1 (lb 
Pollutant C-2885-49 C-2885-53 Total 

NOx 26 1 27 
SOx 1 0 1 
PM10 13 13 26 
co 870 603 1,473 
voe 14 0 14 

Total HAE- Quarter 2'{1b. 
Pollutant C-2885-49 C-2885-53 Total 

NOx 68 2 70 
SOx 1 1 2 
PM10 34 27 61 
co 2,231 1,240 3,471 
voe 36 0 36 

Total lrlAE - Ql!Jaliter 3-~lb 
Pollutant C-2885-49 C-2885-53 Total 

NOx 22 1 23 
SOx 0 1 .. 1 
PM10 11 18 29 
co 713 820 1,533 
voe 12 0 12 

Total HAE - Quarter 4 (lb 
Pollutant C-2885-49 C-2885-53 Total 

NOx 17 0 17 
SOx 0 0 0 
PM10 g_ 0 9 
co 575 11 586 
voe 9 0 9 

The total HAE for GHG is calculated as follows: 

185 Metric tons 161 Metric Tons Metric Tons 
C02 e HAE=-----+-----= 346----

year year year 
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F. Adjustments to HAE 

1. Rule 2201 - New~nd Modified Stationary Source Review Rule 

Pursuant to Section 3.'22, HAE must be discounted for any emissions reduction which is: 

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

d. There are nc;, SLCs related to the operation of the engine. In addition, the fuel­
use did not exceed the permitted maximum daily use (full-:power, full-time operation 
for fuel use)) for any month represented. Therefore, no adjustments will be made to 
the HAE under this section. 

The engines have undergone permitting under Rule 2201 and EPA review under Title V. 
The permit complied with all NSR and Federal Requirements. No adjustments to the 
HAE are necessary under Rule 2201. 

2. Rule 4201 - Particulate Matter Concentration 

Section 3.1 prohibits discharge of dust; fumes, or total particulate matter into the 
atmosphere from any single source operation in excess of 0.1 grain per dry standard cubic 
foot. · 

The maximum particulate matter concentration is calculated for the engines as follows. 
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Assumptions 

F-Factor for NG: 8,578 dscf/MMBtu 
PM10 Emission Factor:· 0.0194 lb-PM10/MMBtu 
Percentage of PM as PM10 in Exhaust: 100% 
Exhaust Oxygen (02) Concentration: 15% 

Heat input: 600 hp X 

35% 

2,543 Btu = 
hp·hr 

_4 MMBtu4
hr 

Based upon the maximum heat input rating: 

0.0194 lb· PM 7,000grain MMBtu grain· PM 
MM Btu x lb x 8,578 ft 3 = O.OlSB ft 3 

Since 0.0158 grain·PM/ft3 is less than 0.1, no adjustment is necessary for Rule 4201. 

3. Rule 4701 Internal Combustion Engines - Phase 1 

The purpose of Rule 4701. is to limit emissions of NOx. CO and VOC from IC engines. 

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

4. Rule 4702 · Internal Combustion Engines 

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
the Rule 4702 limits in the following table (in ppmv@ 15% 02) . 

. Rule4702 Emission Factors 
Pollutant Rule4702 HAE for 49-2 HAE for 53-5 Adjustment? 

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
. that does not exceed a sulfur content of 5 grains of sulfur per 100 set of gas. 

According to the District Policy Generally Accepted SOx Emission Factor for Combustion 
of PUC-quality Natural Gas, PUC regulated gas contains 1.0 grains of sulfur per 100 set 
of gas, which is equivalent to 0.00285 lb-SOx/MMBtu. Since the HAE for these engines 
were calculated using no more than 0.0029 lb-SOxlMMBtu, no adjustment is necessary. 

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
by Rule 2301; and no AQID applies to GHG AER. The HAE is adjusted for the AQID for 
criteria pollutants in the following tables. 

Total HAE 
· Quarter 1: (lb) 

Pollutant HAE AQID HAE Adjusted for 
. AQID 

NOx 27 2.7 24 
SOx 1 0.1. 1 
PM10 26 2.6 23 
co 1,473 147,3 1,326 
voe 14 1.4 13 

Total HAE 
Quarter 2 (lb) 

Pollutant HAE ·AQID Adjusted for AQID 
NOx 70 7 63 
SOx 2 0.2 2 
PM10 61 6.1 55 
co 3,471 347.1 3,124 
voe . 36 3.6 32 
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Total:,HAE ' 
Quarter 3 (lb) 

Pollutant HAE AQID Adjusted for AQID 
NOx 23 2.3 21 
SOx . 1 0.1 1 
PM10 29 2.9 26 
co 1,553 · 155_3 1,398 
voe 12 1.2 11 

Total:HAE· 
Ql!iarter4. (lb) 

Pollutant HAE AQID Adjusted for AQID 
NOx 17 1.7 15 
SOx 0 0.0 0 
PM10 9 0.9 8 
co 586 58.6 527 
voe 9 0.9 8 

7. Increase in Permitted Emissions (IPE) 

The unit has been shut down and there are no increases in emissions associated with 
this project. Therefore no adjustment is necessary.· 

8. Bankable Emissions Reductian Credits 

The bankable ER9s for criteria pollutants are presented in pounds/quarter in the 
following tables, while the bankable GHG ERCs are expressed in metric tons per year. 

: Bankable ER Cs (lb) 
Quarter 1'. 

NOx 24 
$Ox 1 
PM10 23 
co 1;326 
voe 13 

Bankable ERCs (lb) 
Q1:1arter 2 

NOx 63 
SOx 2 
PM10 55 
co 3,124 
voe 32 
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· Bankable BRC~ :~lb). 
Quarter 3 

NO~ . 21 
SOx 1 
PM10 26 
co 1,398 

· voe 11 

I, 
I 

Barakable EHCs (ilb), 
Quarter4 

NOx 15 
SOx 0 
PM10 8 
co 527 

voe 8 

VI. Compliance 

Rale 2201 - New and Modified Stationary Source Review Rule 

Pursuant to Section 3.2, any AER must be real, enforceable, quantifiable, permanent, and 
surplus. 

A.. Real 

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

The associated permits for these units have been sarrendered to the District, and the 
engines have been removed. Operation of the equipment without a valid permit would 

-subject the permittee to enforcement action, and this facility is subject to annual inspections. 
Therefore, the reductions are enforceable. 

C. Quantifiable . 

The reductions are quantifiable since t"1ey were calculated from historic fuel use records, 
source testing data, established and accepted emission factors and methods according to 
District Rule 2201. Therefore, the reductions are quantifiable and have been quantified. 
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D. Permanent 

The equip.ment has been shut down and removed and the permits have been surrendered. 
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
• Is required or encumbered by any laws, rules, regulations,. agreements, orders, or 
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

F. Notused for the Approval of an Authority to Construct or as Offsets 

The emission reduction credits generated by the shutdown of the engine have not been used 
for the approval of any ATC or as offsets or mitigation. The PTO has been surrendered. 

Rule 2301 :.... Emission Reduction Credit Banking 

Section 5.5·states that ERC Certificate applications shall be submitted within 180 days after the 
emission reduction occurs. The engines were removed from operation and the permits were 
cancelled on 8/27/12. The applicant filed the ERC application on 2/15/13. Since the application 
was received within 180 days of the surrender of the permit, the application was submitted in a 
timely fashion. · 

Section 6.1.2 states that if the emission reductions were created as a result of the shutdown of a 
permitted emissions unit, the relevant Permit to Operate shall have been surrendered and 
voided. The Per.mits to Operate were surre~dered and canceled by the District on 8/27/12. 

Regarding GHG, the purpose of this Rule is to: 

1.2.1 Provide an administrative mechanism for sources ~o bank voluntary greenhouse gas 
emission reductions for later use. 

1.2.2 Provide an administrative mechanism for sources to transfer banked greenhouse gas 
emission reductions to others for any use. · . 

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
is a summary of each criteria ar:id a description of how the emission reductions satisfy the criteria. 

Section 4.5.1 requires that the emission reduction must have occurred after 1/1/05. 

The emission reductions occurred when the engines were removed in 2012. As the 
emission reduction occurred after 1/1/05, this criteria has been satisfied. 

Section 4.5.2 requires that the emissions must have occurred in the District. 

The emissions o"ccurred at the Coalinga Nose Unit in Coalinga, CA. Since this location is 
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

There are r:10 laws, rules, regulations, agreements, orders, or permits requiring any 
GHG emission reductions from the natural gas-fired compressors. Therefore, the 
e_mission reductions satisfy the surplus requirement in Section 4.5.3.2. 

The emission reductions are not the result of an action taken by the permittee to 
comply with any_requirement. 

However, this facility is subject to the CARS Cap and Trade regulation. Pursuant to 
Section 4.5.3.1, greenhouse gas emission reductions that occur at a facility subject 
to the CARB greenhouse gas cap and trade regulation on or affer January 1, 2012 
are not surplus. 

The AER from the shutdown of C-2885-53 occurred on 8/5/11 , and therefore qualify 
as surplus. The AER from C-2885-49 occlilrred ion 4/11/12, which is after 1/1/12, 
therefore the associated AER ~re not surplus, and do not qualify for ERC banking. 

The total b·ankable AER for GHG is adjusted by eliminating the GHG AER from 
C-2885-49 as follows: 

-1-8& ~ 0 Metric tons 161 Metric Tons Metric Tons 
C02 eAER =-------+------= 161-----

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

· their future retirement as GHG mitigation in the CEQA process. 

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
location.where the GHG ERC was generated and the geographical boundary used to 
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

This applicant has selected the .State of California as the geographical boundary for 
which the emission reduction is permanent. Information has been provided below to 
validate this geographical. boundary selection. 

As shown in the following chart from the Division of Oil, Gas,and Geothermal 
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
removed , and there are no other engines or electric motors compressing any of the 
remaining gas. Therefore there is no transfer of emissions to any other sources, and 
the emission reductions are permanent. 

Based on this information , the geographical boundary for which the emission 
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
emission factors . Therefore, the emission reductions are quantifiable and have been 
quantified. 

Enforceable: 

The engine has been shut down and the PTO has been surrendered to the District. 
Operation of the equipment without a valid permit woul::l S!Jbject the permittee to 
enforcement action . Therefore, the emission reductions are enforceable. 

15 



Chevron 
C-2885, 1'130364 

Section 4.5.4 requires that GHG emission reductions be calculated as the difference 
between the historic annual average GHG emissions (as CO2e) and the PE2 after the 
reduction is complete. The historical GHG emissions must be calculated using the 
consecutive 24 month period immediately prior to the date the emission reductions occurred 
(the shutdown of the cotton gin), or another consecutive 24 month period in the 60 months 
prior to the date the emission reduction occurred if determined by the APCO as being more 
repres~ntative of normal operations. 

The GHG emission reductions were calculated according to the baseline period identified 
above. Since this is a permanent shutdown of the compressor engine from a depleted 
natural gas field, with none of the load being shifted to any'other compressor engines or 
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

Since the GHG emission reductions are not subject to an applicable CARS-approved 
emission reduction project protocol, this section is not applicable. 

Section 4.5.6 requires that ERCs shall be made enforceable through permit conditions or 
legally binding cont_ract. ' 

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

Section 5.5.2 requires, for emission reductions occurring prior to 1/19/12, applications for 
ERCs must be submitted by 7/19/12. · · 

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

Bamkable CriteriaERCs (lb/qualiter) 
' 

NOx SOX PM10 co voe 
1st Quarter 27 1 26 1,473 14 
2nd Quarter 70 2 61 3,471 36 
3rd Quarter 23 1 . 29 1,533 12 
4th Quarter 17 0 9 586 9 

Bankable GHG ERCs (metric tons/yeaf) 
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
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CONDITIONS FOR PERMIT C-2885-49-6 D{]!)&j[fJR fr'iVn(n\ Page 1 of 3 

L5~IM~;;aE: 10/31/2017 

LEGAL OWNER OR OPERATOR: CHEVRON USA, INClW!i@ 
MAILING ADDRESS: PO BOX 1392 0 /0)fV?~[J{] . 

. BAKERSFIELD. CA 9 2 ww r~Rv 
LOCATION: s. 7F T. 20S R. 16E 

I LSLS LJ 
FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

INSPECT PROGRAM PARTICIPANT: NO 

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION: 
600 BHP NATURAL GAS-FIRED SUPERIOR MODEL 6G825 INTERNAL COMBUSTION ENGINE POWERING A 
NATURAL GAS COMPRESSOR 

CONDITIONS 
1. Particulate matter emissions shall not exceed 0.1 grains/dscf in concentration. [District Rule 4201] Federally 

Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

2. Unit shall be fired only on PUC quality natural gas with a sulfur content ofless than or equal to 1 grain per 100 scf. 
[District NSR Rule and District Rule 4801] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

3. Emissions from this IC engine shall not exceed any of the following limits: 25 ppmvd NOx@ 15% 02, equivalent to 
0.349 g-NOx/hp-hr, 0.011 g-SOx/hp-hr, 0.064 g-PM10/hp-hr, 2,000 ppmvd CO@ 15% 02, equivalent to 16.981 g­
CO/hp-'hr, or 60 ppmvd VOC@15% 02, equivalent to 0.291 g-VOC/hp-hr. [District NSR Rule and District Rule 
4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Pennit 

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
specified on the Inspection and Maintenance (l&M) plan submitted to the District. [District Rule 4 702] Federally 

. Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

9. The permittee shall monitor and record the stack concentration ofNOx, CO, and 02 at least once every month (in 
which a source test is not performed) using a portable emission monitor that meets District specifications. Monitoring 
shall not be required if the engine is not in operation, i.e. the engine need not be started solely to perfonn monitoring. 
Monitoring shall be performed within 5 days of restarting the engine unless monitoring has been performed within the 
last month. Records must be maintained of the dates of non-operation to validate extended monitoring frequencies. 
[District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 
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I 0. 

I I. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

If either the NOx or CO concentrations corrected to 15% 02, a~~a'~)Jft;~I b a @00ed the 
allowable emission concentration, the permittee shall return the emissions to within t ea c w~ as soon as 

Iftheffinal zer readings continue to exceed the allowable m wing I hour, and conduct a 
possible, but no longer than 8 hours after detection. 
emissions concentration after 8 hours, the permittee shall . ·s~ 
certified source test within 60 days of the first exceedance. c I a e ittee may 
stipulate a violation has occurred, subject to enforcement action. e ne,-'RW-1eH rii"il'rlPP11:...th iolation, show 
compliance has been re-established, and resume monitoring procedures. If the deviations ar,...,,____.,,e t of a qualifying 
breakdown condition pursuant to Rule 1100, the permittee may fully comply with Rule 1100 in lieu of the performing 
the notification and testing required by this condition. [District Rules 470 I and 4702) Federally Enforceable Through 
Title V Permit 

All alternate monitoring parameter emission readings shall be taken with the unit operating either at conditions 
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
over the 15 consecutive-minute period. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

Source testing to measure natural gas-combustion NOx, CO, and VOC emissions from this unit shall be measured not 
less than once every 24 months. [District Rules 4701 and 4702) Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

The following test methods shall be used: NOx (ppmv) - EPA Method 7E or ARB Method 100, CO (ppmv) - EPA 
Method IO or ARB Method I 00, stack gas oxygen - EPA Method 3 or 3A or ARB Method I 00, and VOC (ppmv) -
EPA Method 25 or EPA Method 18 referenced as methane. [District Rules 4701 and 4702) Federally Enforceable 
Through Title V Permit 

Emissions source testing shall be conducted with the engine operating either at conditions representative of normal 
operations or conditions specified in the Permit to Operate. [District Rules 4701 and 4702) Federally Enforceable 
Through Title V Permit 

For emissions source testing, the arithmetic average of three 30-consecutive-minute test runs shall apply. If two of 
three runs are above an applicable limit, the test cannot be used to demonstrate compliance with an applicable limit. 
VOC emissions shall be reported as methane. VOC, NOx, and CO concentrations shall be reported in ppmv, corrected 
to 15% oxygen. [District Rules 470 I and 4702) Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

Source testing shall be conducted using the methods and procedures approved by the District. The District must be 
notified at least 30 days prior to any compliance source test, and a source test plan must be submitted for approval at 
least 15 days prior to testing. [District Rule I 081] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

The results of each source test shall be submitted to the District within 60 days thereafter. [District Rule 1081] 
Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

The permittee shall maintain records of: (I) the date and time of NOx, CO, and 02 measurements, (2) the 02 
concentration in percent and the measured NOx and CO concentrations corrected to 15% 02, (3) make and model of 
exhaust gas analyzer, (4) exhaust gas analyzer calibration records, and (5) a description of any corrective action taken 
to maintain the emissions within the acceptable range. [District Rules 4701 and 4702) Federally Enforceable Through 
Title V Permit 

The permittee shall maintain an engine operating log to demonstrate compliance. The engine operating log shall 
include, on a monthly basis, the following information: total hours of operation, type and quantity (cubic feet of gas or 
gallons ofliquid) of fuel used, maintenance or modifications performed, monitoring data, compliance source test 
results, and any other information necessary to demonstrate compliance. [District Rules 4701 and 4702) Federally 
Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

The permittee shall update the I&M plan for this engine prior to any planned change in operation. The permittee must 
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
time. [District Rule 4702) Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 
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21. All records shall be maintained and retained on-site for a mimJ,l;j~¼s~ , h ~ vailable for 

District inspection upon request. [District Rules 4 70 I and 4 702] Federally Enforcea le r Permitii 
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CONDITIONS FOR PERMIT C-2885-53-6 DO[}~[PR(r09nln\ Page1of3 

i_5\'ix~blj(;!}-E: 10/31/2017 

LEGAL OWNER OR OPERATOR: CHEVRON USA, INC~@ 
MAILING ADDRESS: PO BOX 1392 0 /o)(V7~[){] 

BAKERSFIELO. CA 9 2 ww 
I 

r~ rc29 
LOCATION: s. 7F T. 20S R. 16E L5LS LJ 

FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

.INSPECT PROGRAM PARTICIPANT: NO 

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
[District NSR Rule and District Rule 4801] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Penn it 

3. Emissions from this IC engine shall not exceed any of the following limits: 25 ppmvd NOx@ 15% 02, equivalent to 
0.349 g-NOx/hp-hr, 0.011 g-SOx/hp-hr, 0.064 g-PM 10/hp-hr, 2,000 ppmvd CO @ 15% 02, equivalent to 16.981 g­
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
specified on the Inspection and Monitoring (I&M) plan submitted to the District. [District Rule 4 702] Federally 
Enforceable Through Title V Permit · 

8. This engine shall be operated within the ranges that the source testing has shown result in pollution concentrations 
within the emissions limits as specified on this permit. [District Rule 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V 
Permit 

. . 

9. The permitiee shall monitor and record the stack concentration ofNOx, CO, and 02 at least once every month(in 
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
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JO. lfeither the NOx or CO concentrations corrected to 15% 02, a~~a'~l~~J b a @lliJ.ed the 
allowable emission concentration, the permittee shall return the emissions to within t ea C Wu~ as soon as 
possible, but no longer than 8 hours after detection. If theffiijnal zer readings continue to exceed the allowable 
emissions concentration after 8 hours, the permittee shall . ·s~ mwing 1 hour, and conduct a 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

certified source test within 60 days of the first exceedance. c I a e ittee may 
stipulate a violation has occurred, subject to enforcement action. e""[je!fm-1.m~ "'~"..t:...t-h iolation, show 
compliance has been re-established, and resume monitoring procedures. If the deviations a.-..,-,,.........,e It of a qualifying 
breakdown condition pursuant to Rule I JOO, the permittee may fully comply with Rule I JOO in lieu of the performing 
the notification and testing required by this condition. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through 
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
Method 10 or ARB Method 100, stack gas oxygen - EPA Method 3 or 3A or ARB Method 100, and VOC (ppmv) -
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

The results of each source test shall be submitted to the District within 60 days thereafter. [District Rule 108 I] 
Federally Enforceable Through Title V Permit 

The permittee shall maintain records of: ( 1) the date and time of NOx, CO, and 02 measurements, (2) the 02 
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
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21. All records shall be maintained and retained on-site for a mini.kl~~¼slfu , h ~ vailable for 
District inspection upon request. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforcea le r .Permit 
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Chevron 
C-2885, 1130364 

Appendix B 
Source Test Data 

AEROS ENVIRONMENT AL, INC. 

Summary Of Results 

Chevron U.S.A., Inc. Project 104-5485A 
Coalinga June 29, 2007 
IC Engine 3 ATC No. C-2885-49-2 

Pollutant ppm 

29.4 
NOx 36.2 

43.2 

Mean 36,3 

2040 
co 1921 

1926 

Mean 1962 

58.1 
voe 56.8 

Ci - c,+ as c, 52.7 

Mean 55.9 

AsH,sln 

Fuel Sulfur Fuel Gas 

(SOx as SO2) 5.9. 

Comments: 

ppm@ 
15%~ lb/hr gm/Bhp-hr. 

8.7 0.09 0.122 
10.3 0.11 0.145 
12.3 0.13 0.174 

10.4 0.11 0.147 

602 3.87 5.168 
546 3.51 4.688 
549 3.53 4.712 

566 3.64 4.856 

17.2 0.06 0.084 
16.2 0.06 0.078 
15.1 0.06 0.073 

16.2 0.06 0.078 

As SO2 1n As SO2 In 
Stack Exhaust Slack Exhaust 

0.002 0.0031 

Permit 
lb/MMBtu Limits 

0.0318 
0.0377 
0.0451 

0.0382 25 ppm @15% 02 

1.3414 
1.2170 
1.2231 

1.2605 2000 ppm@15% ~ 

0.02.18 
0.0206 
0.0191 

0.0205 60 ppm@ 15% 02 

AsSO2 In 
Stack Exhaust 

0.0008 0.0019 gm/Bhp-hr · 
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Chevron 
C-2885, 1130364 

AEROS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

Summary Of Results · 

Chevron U.S.A., Inc: Project 104-6010 
Coalinga June 30, 2008 
IC Engine 2 ATC No. C-2885-53-5 

Pollutant ppm 

1.2 
NOx 1.2 

1.3 

Mean 1.2 

1603 
co 1265 

1343 

Mean 1404 

0.6 
voe 0.9 

c, -c,+ as c, 0.8 

Mean 0.7 

As H,S In 

Fuel Sulfur Fuel Ga& 

(SOx asS02) 5.45 

Comments: 

ppm@ 
15%0z lb/hr 

0.3 0.02 
0.3 0.02 
0.4 0.02 

0.4 0.02 

453 17.14 
357 13.64 
379 14.35 

396 15.04 

0.2 0.003 
0.2 0.005 
0.2 0.005 

0.2 0.004 

AsS02 

in Exhaust 

0.013 

lb/MMBtu 

0.0012 
0.0012 
0.0014 

0.0013 

1.0090 
0.7959 
0.8453 

0.8834 

0.00020 
0.00031 
0.00028. 

0.00026 

Asso2 

In Exhaust 

0.0007 

Pennlt 
g/Bhp-hr Limits 

0.0048 
0.0048 
0.0053 

0,0050 25 ppm@15% 0 2 

3.8760 
3.0575 
3.2471 

3.3935 2000 ppm@ 15% Oz 
0.0008 
0.0012 
0.0011 

0,0010 60 ppm@15% Oz 
AsS02 

in Exheusl 

0.0029 0.011 g/Bhp-hr 
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Chevron 
C-2885, 1130364 

Appendix C 
. Fuel-Use Records 

Fuel-use records for each engine have been supplied by the applicant. 

The fuel-use has been averaged into quarters for the baseline period and is presented 
in the following tables. 

Fuel.:Use· C-2885-4!9: May 200i7 - April .2009, 
Quarter 2-year Total 

· (Mscf) 
1-yr Average 

(Mscf) 
HHV 

(Btu/scf) 
MMBtu 

(MMBtu/qtr) 
Quarter 1 1,119 559.5 1,234 690 
Quarter 2 2,869 1,434.5 1,234 1,770 
Quarter 3 918 459 1,234 566 
Quarter 4 74 37 1,234 46 

Total 3,072 

iF,l!Jel-Use C-2885-53 Mav·2007 ·-April 2009 
Quarter 2-year Total 

(Mscf) 
1-yr Average 

(Mscf) 
HHV 

(Btu/scf) 
MMBtu 

(MMBtu/qtr) 
Quarter 1 1,122 561 1,218 683 
Quarter 2 2,305 1,1.52.5 1,218 · 1,404 
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

Emission Reducti dit Certificate 

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

Aug 10 2015 9: 18AM - ROEDER$ 



San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reducti 
1 

dit Certificate 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: <DRAFT> 

LOCATION OF S7F T20S R16E 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

For NOx Red1LOction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
27Ibs 70Ibs 23Ibs 17Ibs 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of Reduction 
[ X] Shutdown of Entire Stationary so·urce 
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

Aug 10 2015 9:18AM- ROEOERS 



San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

E.mission Reducti 
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

[ ] Conditions· Attached 

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
(SJVUAPCD) is not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD. · 

Aug 10 2015 9:16AM- ROEOERS 
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San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office- • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Redu.cti 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: <DRAFT> 

LOCATION OF S7F T20S R16E 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

For PM10 Reductoon In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
261bs 61 lbs 291bs 91bs 

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
(SJVUAPCD) ·is not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD." 

Aug 10 2015 9: 16AM - ROEDERS 
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San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

-Emission Reducti dit Certificate 
1 ' 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: - <DRAFT> 

· LOCATION OF S7F T20S R16E 
REDUCTION: 'FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

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
(SJVUAPCD) is not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD. • · 

Seyed Sadr. . r ~PCO 
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San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Redu dit Certificate 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: <DRAFT> 

LOCATION OF S7F T20S R16E 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

For C02E Reduction l.n The Amount Of: 

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

Aug 10 2015 9:18AM - ROEOERS 



San Joaquin Vailley Air Polllution Control District 
Appilication for 

(X JEMISSION REDUCTION CREDIT (ERq ( ) CONSOLIDATION OF ERC CERTIFICATES 

1. ERC TO BE ISSUED TO: Chevron U.S.A. Inc. Facility ID: C-2885 
(if known) 

2. MAILING ADDRESS: Street/P.O. Boll: P.O. Box 1392 

City: Bakersfiled State: CA Zip Code: 93302 

3. LOCATION OF REDUCTION: 4. DATE OF REDUCTION: 
Street: CNU 
City: CNU Oilfield 

SECTION 7 TOWNSHIP 20S RANGE 16E 

5. PERMIT NO(S): C-2885-49 and '50 EXISTING ERC NO(S): 

6. METHOD RESULTING IN EMISSION REDUCTION: 

(X JSHUTDOWN ( )RETROFIT J J PROCESS CHANGE ) )OTHER 

DESCRIPTION: Shutdown of A Fee and C Fee Gas Turbines 

(Use additional sheets ifnecessary) 

7. REQUESTED ERCs: (In pounds per calendar quarter except COie) 

1" Qtr 

2nd Qtr 

3rd Qtr 
4th Qtr 

voe 
0 
1 
0 
0 

NOx 

2 
4 
2 
0 

co 
1092. 
2523 
1188 
46 

PM,o 

24 
55 
26 
1 

SOx 

1 
2 
1 
0 

Other 

,· 

CO2e I 324 II metric ton/yr 

8. SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT: TYPE OR PRINT TITLE OF APPLICANT: 

Manager Health Environment, and Safetycl~/4,/,,_ ')/-~ 
. 

DATE: ' TELEPHONE NO: 

Jason H. Donchin 

9. TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF APPLICANT: 

(661)654-71452-/1~/to13 

fJ,iurrrn IJS4FOR APCD USE ONLY: 

DATE STAMP 
FILING FEE Check # Jl/04~3/ 
RECEIVED: S 159,fYD 
DATE PAI.►. ;;;./'s/1.:3 
PROJECTNO.: _: - l /3 Q~i FACILITY ID.: 

G- 2 BB.r-

Northern Regional Office* 4800 Enterprise Way* Modesto, California 95356-8718 * (209) 557-6400 * FAX (209) 557-6475 
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Chevron 
Jason H. Donchln San Joaquin Valley SBU 

• 
Manager· - Health, Environment, Chevron North America 
and Safety Exploration and Production 

P.O. Box 1392 
Bakersfield, CA 93302 

February 15, 2013 

Mr. Leonard Scandura, P.E. 
San Joaquin Valley APCD 
34946 Flyover Court 
Bakersfield, California 93308 

RE: Emission Reduction Credit Banking Application 
Shutdown of Coalinga Nose Engine #2 and #3 - S-2885-49 and '53 

Dear Mr. Scandura: 

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. (CUSA) has shutdown Coalinga Engines #2 and #3 - S-2885-49 and '53 
and surrendered the Permits to Operate, CUSA is therefore applying to bank the emission 
reductions. CUSA currently holds ATCs C-2885-70 and '71 that are replacements for permits 
C-2885-49 and '57, At this time CUSA does not intend to go forward with the engine 
replacements. When a final decision is reached CUSA will cancel the ATCs to allow banking. 

Additional details are included with the attached proposal, which is available in electronic 
format upon request. Please note baseline periods for greenhouse gas (GHG) emission 
reductions and criteria emissions are proposed to be consistent with previously submitted ERC 
banking projects for CNU Engine #1 - C-2885-57. Enclosed please find the- necessary 
application form and a $759.00 check for application filing fee. 

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Lance Ericksen at phone number (661) 654-
7145. 

~;il#~)f~
Jason H. Donchin 

Enclosures 



Steven Roeder 

From: Ericksen, Lance <Lance.Ericksen@chevron.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 9:29 AM 
To: Steven Roeder 

,Subject: RE: ERC Banking Project CNU 

I think the chart would show higher emissions for another period (probably later after the surrender of permit C-2885-

57). If it did we would go back to the argument that these emission had shifted and would likely go back to the same 
period as' 57. Let me know if you really need the monthly data and I can supply it. Of course the ERCs couldn't be 
issued until we cancel ATCs S-2885-71 and '72 which we have not made a final decision to do. 

Thanks for your help 

From: Steve.Roeder@valleyair.org [mailto:Steve.Roeder@valleyair.org] 
sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 9:19 AM 
To: Ericksen, Lance 
Subject: RE: ERC Banking Project CNU 

If you can just get a list of monthly fuel use, I can make the chart in a jiffy. 
Otherwise I'll talk to Rich about the permanence approach- he's the signoff man. 

From: Ericksen, Lance [mailto:Lance.Ericksen@chevron.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 8:47 AM 
To: Steven Roeder 
Subject: RE: ERC Banking Project CNU 

I have the data for 2006 forward. I picked the same period as the banking application for S-2885-57 to ensure the 
reduction was permanent i.e. emissions didn't slide around between the engines. I can make the data available in 
electronic format. I can also put together a chart similar to the one you attached however, due to my workload it may 
have to wait until we have new staff on board (a month or two). 

Thanks for your feedback. 

From: Steve.Roeder@valleyair.org [mailto:Steve.Roeder@valleyair.org1 
sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 8:35 AM 
To: Ericksen, Lance 
Subject: ERC Banking Project CNU 

Hi Lance, 

Thanks for the good report. 

We will also need the fuel use data for the last 5 years of operation. 

If you use something other than the last two years of operational data, then we need to make a chart like the one that is 
in the attached document, and demonstrate the baseline period. 

Steve R 

1 
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Steven Roeder 

From: Ericksen, Lance <Lance.Ericksen@chevron.com > 
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2013 1:57 PM 
To: Steven Roeder 
Subject: RE: ERC Projects 

I may not have sent our letter to you on gas in California declining. Let me check and send something to you if needed. 

From: Steven Roeder [mailto:Steve.Roeder@valleyair.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, November OS, 20131:27 PM 
To: Ericksen, Lance 
Subject: ERC Projects 

Hi Lance, 

I am going to finish the ERC projects that I have. 
Therefore, I still need some clarification. 

I have the August 22, 2013 letter that you sent me describing the boundaries of the GHG Permanence. 

In section 1 you state that the engines are located in the Coalinga Nose Unit. 
. In section 2 you say that Chevron will not pursue the ATCs for natural gas compressors in that unit and ask to have the 

ATCs cancelled. 

You also made the case that the GHG ERCs need not be limited at the time of creation, and any adjustments should be 
made by the proper agency at the time of use. I see what you mean. 

However, following section 2, you say that based on the above, the State of California should be established as the 
boundary. 

I don't see how we made the leap between the Nose Unit and the State of California as boundaries for permanence. 

I realize the Nose Unit is dried up (and to me personally- that gas can never be compressed again - anywhere in the 
world because it's ALL GONE - and that's as permanent as you can get) ... but the District is asking: Can't someone else in 
California compress gas to make up the production lost in this Nose Unit? 

Did I miss something? Do you have a graph of natural gas decline in CA similar to the graph of Oil production decline 
that Steve Davidson used in his ERC project? 

We're ready to roll and I want to get these projects done for you. 

Thanks, 

Steve R 

Engineer - Permit Services Division 
San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District 
34946 Flyover Court 
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Bakersfield, CA 93306 
(661) 392-5615 
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ERC APPLICATION 
EVALUATION 

Project#: 

Engineer: 
Date: 

Facility Name: Chevron USA, Inc. 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1392 

Bakersfield, CA 93302 

Contact Person: Lance Ericksen 
Telephone: (661) 654-7145 
Date Application Received: 
Date Deemed Complete: 

I. Summary: 

Chevron USA, Inc. (CUSA) proposes to bank criteria and greenhouse gas (CO2E) 
emission reduction credits resulting from the shutdown of the Coalinga Nose Unit IC 
engines (C-2885-49 and '53) in the Fresno Gas Stationary Source. 

CUSA requests emission reduction credits for: 

II. Applicable Rules: 

Rule 2301 Emission Reduction Credit Banking (Amended January 19, 2012) 

Ill. Location of Reduction: 

The compressor engines are located in Section 7, Township 20s, Range 16E in the 
Fresno Gas Stationary Source. A location map is included in Appendix A. 

1 



CUSA ERC Banking-CNU Engines 

IV. Method of Generating Reduction: 

The engines that have been shutdown are: 

C-2885-49-6: 600 BHP NATURAL GAS-FIRED SUPERIOR MODEL 6G825 
INTERNAL COMBUSTION ENGINE POWERING A NATURAL GAS 
COMPRESSOR 

C-2885-53-6: 880 BHP NATURAL GAS-FIRED SUPERIOR MODEL 8G825 
INTERNAL COMBUSTION ENGINE WITH NON-SELECTIVE 
CATALYTIC REDUCTION POWERING A NATURAL GAS 
COMPRESSOR 

The natural gas fueled engines ceased operation in April 2012. The permits were 
canceled on August 27, 2012. CUSA currently holds ATCs C-2885-70 and '71 that are 
replacements for permits C-2885-49 and '53. At this time CUSA does not intend to go 
forward with the engine replacements. When a final decision is reached CUSA will 
cancel the ATCs to allow banking. 

V. ERC Calculations: 

Criteria emission reductions are banked in accordance with section 4.2 of Rule 4301 . 

Greenhouse gas emission reductions are banked in accordance with Section 4.5 of 
Rule 2301. 

A. Assumptions and Emission Factors 

A. Assumptions and Emission Factors 

Criteria Emissions 

Emission reductions were calculated using measured and recorded heat input values, 
and actual source test results for the baseline period. Recorded fuel use (MCF or 
thousand cubic foot) and calculated heat input (MMBtu or million British thermal unit), 
are tabulated and presented in Appendix B. 

Source test summary pages from certified source tests performed for the engines, 
around the baseline period, are included in Appendix C. The engines were equipped 
with non-selective catalytic reduction and was in compliance with Table 1 Section 1.c. of 
Rule 4702. 

PM10 emissions are based on AP42 Table 3.2-3. 
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CUSA ERC Banking-CNlJ Engines 

GHG emissions 

Emissions factors from the "California Air Resources Board Regulation for the 
Mandatory Reporting of Greenhouse Gas Emissions, Appendix A", are used to quantify 
CO2E. The emissions factors are as shown below: 

Carbon Dioxide - Natural Gas Combustion - 53.02 Kg CO2/MMBtu 
Methane - Natural Gas Combustion - 0.9 g CHJMMBtu, 0.0009 Kg CH,IMMBtu 
Nitrous Oxide - Natural Gas Combustion - 0.1 g N2O/MMBtu. 0.0001 Kg N2OIMMBtu 

Rule 2301 Table 1 Conversion factors are used to convert Carbon Dioxide, Methane 
and Nitrous Oxide emissions to CO2E. The conversion factors are as shown below: 

Carbon Dioxide 1 Metric Ton CO2E per CO2 Metric Ton 
Methane 21 Metric Ton CO2E per CH4 Metric Ton 
Nitrous Oxide 310 Metric Ton CO2E per N2O Metric Ton 

The GHG emission factors and CO2E conversion factors are combined as follows to 
give an overall emission factor for CO2E: 

53.02 Kg 1 Mt CO2E 1 metric ton 
Carbon Dioxide = MMBtu x CO2 metric ton x 1000 Kg 

Mt CO2E 
= 0.05302 

MMBtu 

. 0009 Kg 21 Mt CO2E 1 metric ton 
Methane= --- x ------- x -----

MMBtu Methane metric ton 1000 Kg 

Mt CO2E 
= 0.000019 MMBtu 

0.0001 Kg 310 Mt CO2E 1 metric ton 
Nitrous Oxide = ---- x --------- x -----

MMBtu Nitrous Oxide metric ton 1000 Kg 

Mt CO2E = 0.000031 
MMBtu 
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CUSA ERC Banking-CNU Engines 

Overall emission factor: 

0.05302 Mt C02E 0.000019 Mt C02E 0.000031 Mt C02E 
-------+ -------+-------

MMBtu MMB~ MMB~ 

0.05307 Mt C02E 

MMBtu 

B. Baseline Period Determination and Data 

CUSA requests a baseline period of the two-year period most representative of normal 
source operation (NSO) for the engines. CUSA is proposing baseline periods for 
greenhouse gas (GHG) emission reductions and criteria emissions that are consistent 
with previously submitted projects for CNU Engine #1 - C-2885-57. A summary of gas 
use over the baseline period are included in Appendix B. The summary is based on 
daily records that are available in electronic format. 

C. Historical Actual Emissions 

Historical Actual Emission (HAE) calculations were performed for each calendar quarter 
of the baseline period. HAEs for the engines are presented in Appendix D. 

D. Actual Emissions Reductions 

Actual Emission Reductions (AER) are calculated pursuant to Rule 2201, Section 4.12: 

AER = HAE - PE2. 

For this project, PE2 is zero, therefore, AER = HAE 

AER is included in Appendix D and summarized in the following table: 

E. Air Quality Improvement Deduction 

In accordance with District Rule 2201, Section 4.12.1, AER shall be discounted by 10% 
prior to banking, known as the Air Quality Improvement Deduction (AQID). AQID is 
included in Appendix D and summarized in the following table: 
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CUSA ERC Banking-CNU Engines 

F. Increased in Permitted Emissions 

The engines have been permanently removed from service. An IPE is not associated 
with this project. 

G. Bankable Emissions Reductions 

Bankable emission reductions are calculated in Appendix D and summarized in the 
following table: 

VI. Compliance: 

A. Real 

Emission reductions have been calculated based on the heat input to each engine and 
recognized emission factors and conversion factors. Therefore, the reductions are real. 

B. Enforceable 

The engines have been removed from service and permits for the replacement engines 
will be surrendered prior to final issuance of the banking certificates. Therefore, the 
requested ERCs are enforceable. 

C. Quantifiable 

Emission reductions have been calculated based on the heat input to each engine and 
recognized emission factors and conversion factors. Therefore, the reductions are 
quantifiable. 
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CUSA ERC Banking-CNlJ Engines 

D. Permanent 

The engines have been shutdown and the replacement engine permits will be 
surrendered prior to final issuance of the banking certificates. The only remaining 
permit at the C-2885 source will be an emergency IC engine. Therefore, emissions will 
not be displaced to other equipment owned by CUSA. 

Therefore, the requested ERCs are permanent. 

E. Surplus 

For criteria emissions: 

For engines subject to Rule 4703 emissions have been calculated consistent with the 
limits in the Rule. No other restrictions on emission are imposed by rules or regulations. 

For greenhouse gas emissions: 

Rule 2301 Section 4.5.3.1 states: 

Greenhouse gas emission reductions that occur at a facility subject to the CARB 
greenhouse cap and trade regulation on or after January 1, 2012 are not surplus. 

These reductions occurred prior to January 1, 2012. 

Rule 2301 Section 4.5.3.2 states: 

Greenhouse gas emission reductions that occur as a result of law, rule, or regulation 
that required the greenhouse gas emission reduction are not surplus. 

These reductions are not required by any law, rule or regulation that required the 
greenhouse gas emission reduction. 

Therefore, the greenhouse gas emissions requested for ERC banking are surplus. 

F. Was application timely? 

For criteria emissions: 

Rule 2301 section 4.2.3 requires an application be filed no later than 180 days after the 
emission reductions occurred. Permits for the engines were maintained within the 180-
day period preceding this ERC application. Therefore, the application is timely. 

For GHG emissions: 

Pursuant to Rule 2301 section 5.5.2 for reductions covered under section 4.5.1 
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CUSA ERC Banking-CNlJ Engines 

(greenhouse gas reductions that occurred on or after January 1, 2005) applications 
shall be filed by July 19, 2012. This application supplements the application filed March 
12, 2012 to bank GHG emissions from engine C-2885-57 therefore, the application is 
timely. 

VII. Registration of ERC Certificates: 

Rule 2301 Section 6.15 requires greenhouse gas em1ss1on reductions certificates 
include a notation that indicates how the emission reductions were quantified. 

The shutdown of the engines was not required by any regulatory requirement therefore, 
the certificates shall include a notation pursuant to Section 6.15.3: 

This emission reduction is surplus and additional to all applicable regulatory 
requirements. 

VIII. Recommendation: 

CUSA recommends that Emission Reduction Credits be issued as indicated above. 
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CUSA ERC Banking-CNU Engines 

APPENDIX A 

Location 



EDMS Document 



CUSA ERC Banking-CNU Engines 

APPENDIX B 

Fuel Use 



Engine C-2885-49 voe 

Quarter lb/MMBtu MMBtu lbs 
First 0.00026 690 0.18 

Second* 0.00026 1,770 0.46 
Third 0.00026 566 0.15 
Fourth 0.00026 46 0.01 

* (May-June 2007 + April-June 2008 + April 2009) 

Total 0.80 

Engine C-2885-49 NO2 

Quarter lb/MMBtu MMBtu lbs 
First 0.00130 690 0.90 

Second* 0.00130 1,770 2.30 
. Third 0.00130 566 0.74 

Fourth 0.00130 46 0.06 

* (May-June 2007 + April-June 2008 + April 2009) 

Total 3.99 

Engine C-2885-49 CO 

Quarter lb/MMBtu MMBtu lbs 
First 0.88340 690 609.70 

Second* 0.88340 1,770 1,563.20 
Third 0.88340 566 500.18 

Fourth 0.88340 46 40.32 

* (May-June 2007 + April-June 2008 + April 2009) 

Total 2,713.40 

https://2,713.40


Engine C-2885-49 PM10 

Quarter lb/MMBtu* MMBtu lbs 
First 0.01941 690 13.40 

Second- 0.01941 1,770 34.35 
Third 0.01941 566 10.99 
Fourth 0.01941 46 0.89 

*lb/MMBtu AP-42 Table 3.2-3 
** (May-June 2007 + April-June 2008 + April 2009) 

Total 59.62 

Engine C-2885-49 SO2 

Quarter lb/MMBtu MMBtu lbs 
First 0.00070 690 0.48 

Second* 0.00070 1,770 1.24 
Third 0.00070 566 0.40 
Fourth 0.00070 46 0.03 

* (May-June 2007 + April-June 2008 + April 2009) 

Total 2.15 

Engine C-2885-49 GHG 

Annual MT/MMBtu MMBtu MT 
0.05307 3,072 163.01 



Engine C-2885-53 voe 

Quarter lb/MMBtu MMBtu lbs 
First 0.00026 684 0.18 

Second* 0.00026 1,404 0.37 
Third 0.00026 928 0.24 
Fourth 0.00026 12 0.00 

* (May-June 2007 + April-June 2008 + April 2009) 

Total 0.79 

Engine C-2885-53 NO2 

Quarter lb/MMBtu MMBtu lbs 
First 0.00130 684 0.89 

Second* 0.00130 1,404 1.83 
Third 0.00130 928 1.21 

Fourth 0.00130 12 0.02 

* (May-June 2007 + April-June 2008 + April 2009) 

Total 3.94 

Engine C-2885-53 CO 

Quarter lb/MMBtu MMBtu lbs 
First 0.88340 684 603.86 

Second* 0.88340 1,404 1,240.56 
Third 0.88340 928 820.22 

Fourth 0.88340 12 10.76 

* (May-June 2007 + April-June 2008 + April 2009) 

Total 2,675.41 

https://2,675.41
https://1,240.56


Engine C-2885-53 PM10 

Quarter lb/MMBtu* MMBtu lbs 
First 0.01941 684 13.27 

Second** 0.01941 1,404 27.26 
Third 0.01941 928 18.02 
Fourth 0.01941 12 0.24 

*lb/MMBtu AP-42 Table 3.2-3 
** (May-June 2007 + April-June 2008 + April 2009) 

Total 58.78 

Engine C-2885-53 SO2 

Quarter lb/MMBtu MMBtu lbs 
First 0.00070 684 0.48 

Second* 0.00070 1,404 0.98 
Third 0.00070 928 0.65 
Fourth 0.00070 12 0.01 

* (May-June 2007 + April-June 2008 + April 2009) 

Total 2.12 

Engine C-2885-53 GHG 

Annual MT/MMBtu MMBtu MT 
0.05307 3,029 160.72 



Summary 

AER 
Quarter 

First 
Second* 

Third 
Fourth 
Annual 

VOClb 
0 
1 
0 
0 

NOxlb 
2 
4 
2 
0 

CO lb 
1214 
2804 
1320 

51 

PM10 lb 
27 
62 
29 
1 

SOxlb 
1 
2 
1 
0 

C02eMT 

324 

AQID 
Quarter 

First 
Second* 

Third 
'Fourth 

VOClb 
0 
0 
0 
0 

NOxlb 
0 
0 
0 
0 

CO lb 
121 
280 
132 
5 

PM10 lb 
3 
6 
3 
0 

SOxlb 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Bankable Reductions 

Quarter 
First 

Second* 
Third 
Fourth 

VOClb 
0 
1 
0 
0 

NOxlb 
2 
4 
2 
0 

CO lb 
1092 
2523 
1188 
46 

PM10 lb 
24 
55 
26 
1 

SOxlb 
1 
2 
1 
0 



Summary 

AER 
Quarter 

First 
Second* 

Third 
Fourth 
Annual 

VOClb 
0 
1 
0 
0 

NOxlb 
2 
4 
2 
0 

CO lb 
1214 
2804 
1320 

51 

PM10 lb 
27 
62 
29 
1 

SOxlb 
1 
2 
1 
0 

CO2eMT 

324 

AQID 
Quarter 

First 
Second* 

Third 
Fourth 

VOClb 
0 
0 
0 
0 

NOxlb 
0 
0 
0 
0 

CO lb 
121 
280 
132 
5 

PM10 lb 
3 
6 
3 
0 

SOxlb 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Bankable Reductions 
Quarter VOClb 

First 0 
Second* 1 

Third 0 
Fourth 0 

NOxlb 
2 
4 
2 
0 

CO lb 
1092 
2523 
1188 
46 

PM10 lb 
24 
55 
26 
1 

SOxlb 
1 
2 
1 
0 

Bankable Reductions 



Engine C-2885-49 
Two Years May 2007 - April 2009 

Quarter MSCF MSCF/2 Btu/cuft 
First 1,119 560 1,234 

Second* 2,869 1,435 1,234 
Third 918 459 1,234 
Fourth 74 37 1,234 

* (May-June 2007 + April-June 2008 + April 2009) 

Total 

Engine C-2885-53 
Two Years May 2007 -April 2009 

Quarter MSCF MSCF/2 Btu/cuft 
First 1,122 561 1,218 

Second* 2,305 1,153 1,218 
Third 1,524 762 1,218 
Fourth 20 10 1,218 

* (May-June 2007 + April-June 2008 + April 2009) 

Total 

MMBtu 
690 

1,770 
566 
46 

3,072 

MMBtu 
684 

1,404 
928 

12 

3,029 



CUSA ERC Banking-CNU Engines 

APPENDIXC 

Source Tests 



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

C3 •C.+ as Ct 52.7 

Mean 55.9 

As H2S in 

Fuel Sulfur Fuel Gas 

(SOx as S02) 5.9 

Comments: 

ppm@ 
15%~ lb/hr gm/Bhp-hr 

8.7 0.09 0.122 

10.3 0.11 0.145 

12.3 0.13 0.174 

10.4 0.11 0.147 

602 3.87 5.168 

546 3.51 4.688 

549 3.53 4.712 

566 3.64 4.856 

17.2 0.06 0.084 

16.2 0.06 0.078 

15.1 0.06 0.073 

16.2 0.06 0.078 

As·S02 in As 502 in 

Stack Exhaust Stack Exhaust 

0.002 0.0031 

Pennlt 
lb/MMBtu Limits 

0.0318 

0.0377 

0.0451 

0.0382 25 ppm@15% 0 2 

1.3414 

1.2170 

1.2231 

1.2605 2000 ppm@15% ~ 

0.0218 

0.0206 

0.0191 

0.0205 60 ppm@15% 0 2 

As502 1n 
Stack Exhaust 

0.0008 0.0019 gm/Bhp-hr 
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En11lronmental Inc. 

Chevron U.S.A., Inc. 
IC Engine 2 

Sample Description: Natural Gas 
Sampled by: Jesus Garcia 

Fuel Gas Analysis Results 

CONSTITUENT MOLE% WT.% 
Carbon Dioxide 1.308 2.730 
Oxygen 0.365 0,555 
Nitrogen 1.624 2.158 
Carbon Monoxide 0.000 0.000 
Hydrogen Sulfide 0.001 0.001 

Methane 78.656 59.854 
Ethane 9.786 13.957 
Propane 4.927 10.305 
lsobutane 0.724 1.997 
N-Butane 1.321 3.642 
lsopentane 0.350 1.199 
N-Pentane 0.351 1.200 
Hexanes 0.588 2.403 

Total(s) 100.000 100.000 

Specific Gravity (Air= 1) 
SpecificVolume (cf/lb) 
Gross Calorific Value, Dry (Btu/cf) 
Gross Calorific Value, Wet (Btu/cf) 
Gross Calorific Value, Dry (Btu/lb) 
Net Calorific Value, Dry (Btu/cf) 
Net Calorific Value, Wet (Btu/cf) 
Compressibility Factor "Z"@ 60° F, 1 atm 

EPA F-Factor@ 68° F (DSCFIMMBtu) 
EPA F-Factor@ 60° F (DSCFIMMBtu) 

References: 
ASTM Methods D1945-96, D3588-98 & D6228-98 
Double GC, TCO, FPD 

TRS = Total Reduced Sulfur 

Carbon 
Hydrogen 
Oxygen 
Nitrogen 
Sulfur 

H/C 

H2S ppmv 
5 

TRS ppmv 
5 

Project 104-6010 
Laboratory ID 080236-01 

Date Sampled: June 30, 2008 
Date Received: June 30, 2008 

Date Reported: July 1, 2008 

CHONSWt.% 
73.79 
21.51 

2.54 
2.16 
0.00 

0.291 

H2S gr/100 SCF* 
0.32 

·TRS gr/100 SCF* 
0.32 

* Reported as Sulfur 

0.7279 
18.00 

1218.48 
1193.07 

21934.09 
1104.93 
1081.89 

0.9965 

8677 
8547 

"Professional Air Emissions Testing and Analytical Services" 

18828 Highway 65 • Bakersfield, CA 93308 
(661) 391-0112 • (661) 391-0153 Fax 

Page21 
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. En·111r.onmental Inc~ 

·Chevr:on U.S.A., Inc. 
IC Engine 3 

Sa111ple !Description: Natural Gas 
Sarhpled by: Jeff Beecher 

Fuel Gas Analysis Results 

CONSTITUENT MOLE'% WT.% 
oxygen 0.053 0:081 Carbon 
Nitrogen· 0.503 0:674 Hydrogen 
Garbon Dioxide 1,350 2,8:38 Oxygen 
Carbon Monoxide 0.000 0,000 Nitrogen 

Sulfur 

Methc1he 80.147 61.441 H/C 
Ethane 9:663 f3.885 · 
Propari~ 
lsob1;,1tar:i~ 

4.839 
0.733 

t0.1.97 
2.. 035 

·N-Butane 1.381 3,83€1 
lsopentane 0.355 t225 
N-Pentane 0;340 1.173 
Hexanes 0,635 2,616 

Total(s) · 100.000' 10.0.000 

Specific Gravity (Air = 1) 
. Specific Vol~nie (cf/lb) 
Gross Caiorific Vc1lue, Dry (Btu/cf) 

. Gross Calorific Value, Wet:(Btu/cf) 
Gross Calorific Value: ,Dry (Btu/lb) 

· Net Calorific Vaiue, Dry (Btu/cf) 
Ne\ Calorific Value, Wet (Btu/cf) 
Compressibility Factor"Z'' @:60° F, t atm 

l:PA F-Factor @ 68° F (DSCF/MMBtu) 
. EPA F-Factor @60° F (DSCF/MMBtu) 

References: 
ASTMMethodsD19.45-96, D3588-98 & D6228-98 
Double Gt, TOD, FPD . 

TRS = Total Reduced SulfurasH2S 

Proje~t 104-5485A 
Laboratory ID 070266-01 

Date Sampled: June29,:2007 
Oat~ Received: Jun~ 29; 2007 

Date. Reported: July 2, 2007 

Cl:iONS Wt:% 
·75;-23 
21.95 

2:1'4 
0.67 
0.00 

0.292 

0.7226 
18,13 

1233.55 · 
1207.76 

22369:91 
1118.52 
1095,14 
0:9965 

8677 
·8547 

•Professional AJr Emissions Testing 11nd Analytlcal Services• 

18828,Hlghway.65 • Bakersfield, CA 93308 
(661) 391-0112'• (661) 391-0,153 Fax 
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AEROS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

Summary Of Re~ults 

Chevron U.S.A., Inc. Project 104-6010 
Coalinga June 30, 2008 
IC Engine 2 ATC No. C-2885-53-5 

Pollutant ppm 
ppm@ 
1'5%0z lb/hr lb/MMBtu g/Bhp-hr 

Permit 
Limits 

NOx 

Mean 

1.2 
1.2 
1.3 

1.2 

0.3 
0.3 
0.4 

0.4 

0.02 
0.02 
0.02 

0.02 

0.0012 
0.0012 
0.0014 

0.0013 

0.0048 
0.0048 
0.0053 

0.0050 25 ppm@15% 0 2 

co 

Mean 

1603 
1265 
1343 

1404 

453 
357 
379 

396 

17.14 
13.64 
14.35 

15.04 

1.0090 
0.7959 
0.8453 

0.8834 

3.8760 
3.0575 
3.2471 

3;3935 2000 ppm @ 15% Oz 

voe 
C3 .c,+ as Ci 

Mean 

0.6 
0.9 

0.8 

0.7 

0.2 
0.2 
0.2 

0.2 

0.003 
0.005 
0.005 

0.004 

0.00020 
0:00031 

0.00028 

0.00026 

0.0008 
0.0012 

0.0011 

0.0010 60 ppm@15% 0 2 

Fuel Sulfur 
(SOx as S02) 

As H2S in 
Fuel Gas 

5.45 

AsS02 

in Exhaust 

0.013 

AsS02 

in Exhaust 

0.0007 

AsS02 

In Exhaust 

0.0029 0.011 g/Bhp-hr 

Comments: 

Page 10 
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CUSA ERC Banking-CNU Engines 

APPENDIX ID 

Emission Calculatoons 
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Chevron 

• 
Gregory E, Prltchaett San Joaquin Valley BU 
Manager - Health, Chevron North America 
Environment and Safety Exploration and Production 

P.O. Box 1392 
Baker5field, CA 93302 

September 12, 2013 

Mr. Leonard Scandura 
San Joaquin Valley APCD 
34946 Flyover Court 
Bakersfield, CA 93308 

RE: Supplement to Additional Information for Banking Application Project c-112on& 

Dear Mr. Scandura: 

This letter a follow-up to Chevron U.S.A. Inc (CUSA) letter of August 22, 2013 responding to the 
District's request for additional information dated May 20, 2013 for the above referenced project to 
bank greenhouse gas and criteria emissions from three IC engines. 

Chevron U.S.A. Inc's (CUSA's) previous letter provided Information as to the geographic boundaries 
of the emission reductions for CUSA and stated that the reduction would be permanent for the State 
of California. This letter addresses the issue of permanence of the reductions in general for the State 
of California and how combustion emissions are not expected to increase without mitigation. 

1. Gas Production In California Is Declining: 

California gas production has declined over the past four years and Is approximately three 
quarters of the amount produced In the 2009. There have been no significant new gas 
discoveries In California during that time and the decline is expected to continue. 
Documentation of the decline is included as Attachment A. 

2. Greenhouse Gas Emissions WIii Not Increase Statewide: 

CUSA and other companies with significant gas production are subject to the California Cap­
and-Trade regulation for greenhouse gases. The regulation sets a declining cap on allowed 
emissions while employlng market mechanisms to achieve emission reductions. In the cap­
and-trade program, a limit, or cap Is put on the amount of pollutants (i.e., GHGs) that can be 
emitted. The cap is implemented by creating allowances in a number equal to the cumulative 
emissions from all the covered sectors. These allowances may be auctioned, distributed for 
free, or allocated by some combination thereof. Sources In the capped sectors must report 
their emissions and must surrender allowances to match those emissions In accordance with 
the schedule in the regulation to achieve the reduced 2020 cap. Should gas production GHG 
emissions increase GHG allocations representing reductions from other covered sectors must 
be purchased and surrendered. Additional information on the Cap-and-Trade program is 
included as Attachment B. 



Additional Information Banking Application 
Project S-1 120775 
September 12, 2013 

Please telephone Lance Ericksen at (661 ) 654-7145 if you have any questions or require additional 
clariflcatlon. 

Attachments 



Additional Information Banking Appllcatlon 
Project s-112ons 
September 12, 2013 

Attachment A 

California Gas Production 



California Natural Gas Production 
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Additional Information Banking Application 
Project s-112ona 
September 12, 2013 

Attachment B 

Cap and Trade Program 

Reference 
www.arb.ca.gov/cc.capandtrade/guldance/chapter1 .pdf 

www.arb.ca.gov/cc.capandtrade/guldance/chapter1


Cap-and-Trade Regulation Instructional Guidance September 2012 

CHAPTER 1: HOW DOES THE CAP-AND-TRADE PROGRAM WORK? 

1.1 What is the Cap-and-Trade Program? 
The Cap-and-Trade Program will reduce greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions from major 
sources (covered entities) by setting a firm cap on statewide GHG emissions while 
employing market mechanisms to cost-effectively achieve the emission-reduction goals. 
The statewide cap for GHG emissions from major sources, which is measured in metric 
tons of carbon dioxide equivalent (MTCO2e), will commence in 2013 and decline over 
time, achieving GHG emission reductions throughout the program's duration. Each 
covered entity will be required to surrender one permit to emit (the majority of which will 
be allowances, entities are also allowed to use a limited number of ARB offset credits) 
for each ton of GHG emissions they emit. Some covered entities will be allocated some 
allowances and will be able to buy additional allowances at auction, purchase 
allowances from others, or purchase offset credits. 

1.2 What is the Mandatory Reporting of Greenhouse Gas Emissions Regulation? 
The Cap-and-Trade Program is relies on data collected through the Mandatory 
Reporting of Greenhouse Gas Emissions Regulation (MRR) to identify major sources of 
greenhouse gas emissions in California. The MRR was originally adopted in 2007 and 
was updated in 2011 to meet the needs of the Cap-and-Trade Program. The MRR 
requires facilities, fuel, and carbon dioxide (CO2) suppliers-as well as electric power 
entities-to report their annual GHG emissions In 2009 and every year thereafter. A 
detailed description of the reporting Regulation can be found in the Mandatory 
Reporting Guidance Document available at http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/reporting/ghg­
rep/ghq-rep.htm.. 

1.3 What are the Basic Components of the Cap-and-Trade Program? 

1.3.1. What Is an Allowance? 
An allowance is a tradable permit to emit one metric ton of a carbon dioxide equivalent 
greenhouse gas emission. The total number of allowances provided by ARB each year 
will be equivalent to the annual allowance budget specified in the Regulation: Each 
allowance will have a unique serial number. 

1.3.2. What Is an Offset Credit? 
An offset credit Is equlvalent to a GHG reduction or GHG removal enhancement of one 
metric ton of CO2e. The GHG reduction or GHG removal enhancement must be real, 
additional, quantifiable, permanent, verifiable, and enforceable and may only be issued· 
to offset projects using approved Compliance Offset Protocols. ARB offset credits, along 
with allowances, are frequently referred to as "compliance instruments" since they are 
used by entities to comply with the program. However, a covered entity may only meet 
up to 8 percent of its compliance obligation using ARB offset credits. More information 
on the requirements for offset credits, approved Compliance Offset Protocols, and offset 
projects can be found in Chapter 6. 

California Air Resources Board 12 
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Cap-and-Trade Regulation Instructional Guidance September 2012 

1.3.3 What Is a Compliance Period? 
A compliance period Is the time frame during which the compliance obligation is 
calculated. The years 2013 and 2014 are known as the "first compliance period," and 
the years 2015-2017 are known as the "second compliance period." The third 
compliance period is from 201 B-2020. At the end of each compliance period each 
facility will be required to tum in compliance instruments, including allowances and a 
limited number of ARB offset credits, equivalent to their total GHG emissions throughout 
the compliance period. 

1.4 Who WIii Have to Comply with the Cap-and-Trade Program? 
Starting In 2012, major GHG-emitting sources, such as electricity generation (Including 
imports), and large stationary sources (e.g., refineries, cement production facilities, oil 
and gas production facilities, glass manufacturing facilities, and food processing plants) 
that emit more than 25,000 MTCO2e per year will have to comply with the Cap-and­
Trade Program. The program expands in 2015 to include fuel distributors (natural gas 
and propane fuel providers and transportation fuel providers) to address emissions from 
transportation fuels, and from combustion of other fossil fuels not directly covered at 
large sources in the program's initial phase. Additional information, including a 
preliminary list of the covered entities, can be found in Chapter 2 and at 
http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/capandtrade/covered entities list. pdf. 

1.5 How Do I Determine if My Company Needs to Comply with Cap-and-Trade 
Program? 
Most facilities within the specified sectors mentioned above that emit GHGs will have to 
comply with the Cap-and-Trade Program and/or the Mandatory Reporting Regulation. 
Some facilities will be required to report their annual emissions but not have to 
surrender compliance instruments. This is determined by the type of energy or industrial 
sector and the facility's annual GHG emissions. For example, most industries that emit 
10,000 or greater metric tons of CO2e are required to report their GHGs whereas, the 
subset of industrial facilities with annual emissions equal to or greater than 25,000 
metric tons of COae are required to comply with the Cap-and-Trade Program. To 
determine if your facility is subject to both or either regulation, please refer to the 
detailed description in Chapter 2. 

1.5.1 What Does My Company Have to Do in Order to Comply with the Cap-and­
Trade Regulation? 
To comply with the Cap-and-Trade Regulation, each facility must register with ARB, 
report its annual GHG emissions, create the necessary accounts, designate an account 
authorized representative, and surrender compliance instruments by the established 
deadlines. Facilities are also required to retain their records for 10 years. A more 
detailed explanation of each of these requirements is located in Chapter 3. 

California Air Resources Board 13 
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Cap-and-Trade Regulation Instructional Guidance September 2012 

1.6 What Is a Compliance Obligation, and How Does My Company Determine How 
Many Allowances and ARB Offset Credits We Need to Surrender? 
A company's compliance obligation is equivalent to the quantity of allowances or a 
limited number of ARB offset credits a facility is required to surrender to ARB by a 
specified deadline in order to comply with the Cap-and-Trade Program. Each facility's 
compliance obligation will be determined by the quantity of reported and verified GHGs 
emissions. ARB will directly allocate a proportion of allowances to qualified facilities 
subject to the program. Each facility will be responsible for acquiring the remaining 
allowances or limited number of offset credits to comply with the program. Chapter 3 
describes how to estimate the quantity of allowances your facility will be freely allocated. 
A discussion of how to acquire allowances and offset credits can be found in Chapter 5. 

1.7 What Are the Deadlines for Each Action Required by My Company? 
Table 1.1 summarizes the major compliance requirements for covered entities. Please 
refer to the subsequent chapters in this document and the Regulation for additional 
details. 

Table1 .1. Main Compliance Deadlines for Covered Entities 

RB 
e onliRe, 
ory repe , 

ol. ~~lies to ,1 
ationary, sel;.!r~· tfiat 
re not electric ~wer 
fltlties. 
eadline to submit 95103 (e) June 1 of each year 
HG reports to ARB 
sing the online 
andatory reporting 

ool. Applies to all 
lectric ower entities. 

MRR verification 
deadline 

receiv 
verification ooa . 
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Cap-and-Trade Regulation Instructional Guidance September 2012 

Deadline of offset 95977 (d) Within nine months 
verification statements after the conclusion of 
to be received by ARB. the Reporting Period 

for which offset 
verification services 

' 

nd-:iira 
ram fer covered 
es 

adline to register for 
he Cap-and-Trade 
rogram for facilities 

hat became covered 
ntities 

9583() 
(d)(1)(A) 

Within 30 calendar 
days of the reporting 
deadline contained in 
the MRR if the entity 
is not a covered entity 
as of Jc1nuary 1, 2013. 

anowanees 
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Cap-and-Trade Regulation Instructional Guidance September 2012 

Auction Registration 

llowances into 
ndustrial facilities' 
olding account for the 

ollowing calendar year 
missions. For 
xample, on November 

1, 2012, allowances will 
e distributed for the 

13 calendar year . 
. formARB 95892 

Ir. (15)(2) 

Auction of compliance 95910 (a) 
allowances 

November ~ of 2012 
to 2019 

Septemt5er 1l of 20~ 2 
to 2019 

In 2012, single auction 
on November 14. 
Starting 2013, four 
auctions will occur 
each year on the 
twelfth business day, 
or first business day 
thereafter, of the 
second month of each 
quarter. For example, 
2013 auctions wllli be 
held February 19, May 
16, August 16, and 
November 19. 
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rh ine to 
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Cap-and-Trade Regulation Instructional Guidance September 2012 

1.8 What Happens If My Company Cannot Meet a Deadline? 
Facilities that do not adhere to the Cap-and-Trade Program requirements will be subject 
to stringent penalties. The Health and Safety Code allows ARB to determine the 
appropriate enforcement mechanism based on the specific circumstances for a rule 
violation. · 

1.9 .How Do I Create an Offset Project? 
There are stringent requirements for developing offset projects that may generate ARB . 
offset credits used for compliance. Currently, there are four Compliance Offset . 
Protocols that are approved and may be used to develop offset projects under the Cap- . 
and-Trade Program. They are urban forestry, forestry, livestock digesters, and 
destruction of ozone-depleting substances. 

We strongly recommend that each party interested in developing an offset project 
review the qualification criteria outlined in Chapter 6 of this document and speak with 
ARB or an approved Offset Project Registry. 

California Air Resources Board 18 



Chevron 

• 
Gregory E. Pritchett San Joaquin Valley SBU 
Health, Environment and Chevron North America 
Sarety Manager Exploratlon and Production 

P. 0. Box 1392 
Bakersfield, CA 93302 
Tel 661 654 7038 
Fax 661 654 7004 

Janl!lary 16, 2014 

Mr. Leonard Scandura, Manager 
Pennit Services 
San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District 
34946 Flyover Court 
Bakersfield, CA 93308 

RE: ERC Banking Project C-1130364 Engines C-2885-49 and 153 

Dear Mr. Scandura: 

Attached is a $1,109.00 check to cover filing fees and partial processing time for Chevron 
U.S.A., Inc. (CUSA) ERC banking of emissions from the shutdown of I.C. engines C-2885-
49 and '53. These credits are associated with the shutdown of engine C-2885-57 and 
much of the information necessary to bank the credits has been submitted with that project 
(C-1111565). If possible CUSA requests that issuance of ERC certificates for engine C-
2885-57 be held and combined wtth the credits from engines C-2885-49 and '53. 

Thank you for your assistance. Please telephone Lance Ericksen, of my staff, at phone 
number (661) 654-7145 if there are questions. 

Sine ely, 

egory E. Pritchett 
Health, Environment and Safety Manager 

LE 
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PUBLIC NOTICE CHECK LIST 

PROJECT#: C-2885 PROJECT #: C-1111565 

REQST. COMPL 

{_ ERC PRELIMINARY PUBLIC NOTICE 

iD Newspaper Notice Emailed to Clerical (Check box and tab to generate Notice) 

{_ Send email to "OA-PublicNotices" containing the following: 
· SUBJECT: facility name, facility id#, project#, type of notice (prelim/final) 

BODY: project description and why it is being noticed (Emission 
Reduction Credit Banking) 

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS REQUIRE: 

cEnter~Corre-crO-ate, Print All Documents from File and Obtain Director's 
. Signature

i ✓ Determine date comment period will end, enter date on Newspaper Notice . 

and_Aviso en ~Espanol, and Email PRE~(~)RYNewspap{{SP,i'i.e for 

j_ ✓ 

Publication in-..F'.resno-~BE:fe1Pub Date: / !,Due Date: :, 
cMail/email PRELIMINARY Notice Letter to pplicant (email add ess: 
none) with the following attachments: 
J_ Application Evaluation 
J_ Newspaper Notice 

· Email PRELIMINARY Public Notice package tc:FE:PA-7 

Email PRELIMINARY Public Notice package to~CARBJ 
'-EfJJ~j!}PRELIMINARY Newspaper Notice, Aviso en Espanol and Public 
Notice package to "webmastE3('7 
After posted on website, send email with weblink of Newspaper notice, 
Aviso en Espanol, and full public notice package to: 
i specific [C, S, or N] region and District wide permitting notification list­

serves (both English and Spanish list serves) 
facility specific distribution list, (AQE - enter email address from PAS 
facility details notifications tab, if none enter NONE below): none 

{_ Maii the newspaper notice and aviso en espanol (NN/AE), or full public 
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

. Send PRELIMINARY Public Notice package to EDMS 
Other Special Instructions (please specify): _________ 

Date Completed 11/25/13/By Steve Roeder 



CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER SERVICE BUREAU 

DAILY JOURNAL CORPORATION 

Mailing Address: 915 E FIRST ST, LOS ANGELES, CA 90012 
Telephone (213) 229-5300 / Fax (213) 229-5481 

Visit us @ WWW.LEGALADSTORE.COM 

Yolanda 
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY AIR POLL CONTROL DIST 
1990 E. GETTYSBURG AVE. 
FRESNO, CA 93726 

COPY OF NOTICE 

Notice Type: GRN GOVT PUBLIC NOTICE 

Preliminary, Project# C-1111565, Chevron USA, Inc.Ad Description 

To the right is a copy of the notice you sent to us for publication in the THE 
FRESNO BEE. Please read this notice carefully and call us with any 
corrections. The Proof of Publication will be filed with the County Clerk, if 
required, and mailed to you after the last date below. Publication date(s) for 
this notice is (are): 

12/02/2013 

Daily Journal Corporation 
Serving your legal advertising ~eeds throughout California. Call your local 

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
* A O O O O O 3 2 7 1 6 3 9 * 

CNS 2563506 

NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY DECISION 
FOR THE PROPOSED ISSUANCE 

OF EMISSION REDUCTION CREDITS 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the San Joaquin Valley 
Unified Air Pollution Control District solicits public comment on 
the proposed issuance of Emission Reduction Credits lo 
Chevron USA, Inc. for the shutdown of one 1,478 hp natural 
gas-fired compressor engine, at the Coalinga Nose Unit in the 
Coalinga Oilfield in Fresno County. The quantity of ERCs 
proposed for banking_ is 205 lb-NOx/yr, 25 lb-SOx/yr, 502 lb­
PM10/yr, 13,323 lb-CO/yr, 284 lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 metric 
tons CO2e/yr. 

The analysis of the regulatory basis for this proposed action, 
Project #C-1111565, Is available for public inspection at 
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public notices idx.htm and at 
any District office. For additional information;-please contact 
the District at (661) 392-5500. Written comments on this 
project must be submitted by January 2, 2014 to DAVID 
WARNER, DIRECTOR OF PERMIT SERVICES, SAN 
JOAQUIN VALLEY UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL 
DISTRICT, 34946 FLYOVER COURT, BAKERSFIELD, CA 
93308. 
12/2113 
CNS-2563506# 
THE FRESNO BEE 

http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public
WWW.LEGALADSTORE.COM


Yolanda R. Alvarez 

· From: Yolanda R. Alvarez 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:08 PM 
To: Gerardo Rios (SJV_TS_Permits@epa.gov.) 

. Cc: Mike Tollstrup (mtollstr@arb.ca.gov) 
Subject: ERC Preliminary Public Notice for Chevron USA, Inc.; Facility: C-2885; Project: C-1111565 
Attachments: Prelim C-1111565.pdf; Newspaper.pdf 

Importance: High 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control 
District solicits public comment on the proposed issuance of Emission Reduction 
Credits to Chevron USA, Inc. for the shutdown of one 1,478 hp natural gas-fired 
compressor engine, at the Coalinga Nose Unit in the Coalinga Oilfield in Fresno County. 
The quantity of ERCs proposed for banking is 205 lb-N0x/yr, 25 lb-S0x/yr, 502 lb­
PM10/yr, 13,323 lb-CO/yr, 284 lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 metric tons CO2e/yr. 

1 



Yolanda R. Alvarez 

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEM0N@mintral2.rtp.epa.gov> 
To: SJV_TS_Permits@epamail.epa.gov 

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:09 PM 

Subject: Expanded: ERC Preliminary Public Notice for Chevron USA, Inc.; Facility: C-2885; Project: 

C-1111565 

Your message has been delivered to the following groups: 

SJV TS Permits@epamail.epa.gov 

Subject: ERC Preliminary Public Notice for Chevron USA, Inc.; Facility: C-2885; Project: C-1111565 

1 
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Yolanda R. Alvarez 

From: Microsoft Outlook 
To: Mike Tollstrup (mtollstr@arb.ca.gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:09 PM 
Subject: Relayed: ERC Preliminary Public Notice for Chevron USA, Inc.; Facility: C-2885; Project: 

C-1111565 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

Mike Tollstrup (mtollstr@arb.ca.gov) (mtollstr@arb.ca.gov) <mailto:mtollstr@arb.ca.gov> 

Subject: ERC Preliminary Public Notice for Chevron USA, Inc.; Facility: C-2885; Project: C-1111565 

1 
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Yolanda R. Alvarez 

From: Yolanda R. Alvarez 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:15 PM 
To: WebMaster 
Subject: valleyair.org update: ERC Preliminary Public Notice for Chevron USA, Inc.; Facility: 

C-2885; Project: C-1111565 
Attachments: Prelim C-1111565.pdf; Newspaper.pdf; Aviso.pdf 

November 27, 2013, (Facility C-2885 Project S-1111565) NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the San 
Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District solicits public comment on the proposed issuance 
of Emission Reduction Gredits to Chevron USA, Inc. for the shutdown of one 1,478 hp natural gas­
fired compressor engine, at the Coalinga Nose Unit in the Coalinga Oilfield in Fresno County. The 
quantity of ERCs proposed for banking is 205 lb-N0x/yr, 25 lb-S0x/yr, 502 lb-PM10/yr, 13,323 lb­
CO/yr, 284 lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 metric tons CO2e/yr. The comment period ends on January 2, 2014 

Newspaper Notice 

Public Notice Package 

1 



Song Thao 

From: Song Thao 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 9:38 AM 
To: All Region (Notices_of_Permitting_Actions-AII_Regions@lists.valleyair.org); Central 

(Notices_of_Permitting_Actions-Central_Region@lists.valleyair.org) 
Subject: Public Notice on Permitting Action C-1111565 

The District has posted a new permitting public notice. The public notice can be viewed on our website 
at: http://www.valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2013/11-27-13 (C-1111565)/Newspaper.pdf 

For a list of public notices and public notice packages, please visit our website at: 
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public notices idx.htm#PermittingandEmissionReductionCreditCertificateNotices 

Thank you.· 
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Song Thao 

From: Song Thao 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 9:39 AM 
To: All Spanish (Avisos_Sobre_Acciones_de_Permisos-Todos@lists.valleyair.org) 
Subject: Aviso Publico Sobre Acciones de Permisos C-1111565 

El Distrito del Aire a publicado un nuevo aviso publico de permiso. El aviso publico se puede ver en nuestro 
sitio de web en: http://www.valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2013/l l-27-13 (C-1111565)/Aviso.PDF 

Para obtener una lista de avisos publicos y paquetes de avisos publicos, por favor visite nuestro sitio de web en: 
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public notices idx.htm#PermittingandEmissionReductionCreditCertificateNot 
ices 

Gracias 
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Fresno Bee· 
Newspaper notice for publication in Fresno Bee and for posting on valleyair.org 

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
The quantity of ERCs proposed for banking is 205 lb-NOx/yr, 25 lb-SOx/yr, 502 lb­
PM10/yr, 13,323 lb-CO/yr, 284 lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 metric tons CO2e/yr. 

The analysis of the regulatory basis for this proposed action, Project #C-1111565, is 
available for public inspection at http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public_notices_idx.htm 
and at any District office. For additional information, please contact the District at (661) 
392-5500. Written comments on this project must be submitted by January 2, 2014 to 
DAVID WARNER, DIRECTOR OF PERMIT SERVICES, SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY 
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
publico para la propuesta emisi6n de Certificados de Reducci6n de Emisiones (ERC, 
par sus siglas en ingles) a Chevron USA, Inc. para la clausura de un motor de gas 
natural de 1,478 caballos de fuerza que apodera un compresor, en the Coalinga Nose 
Unit in the Coalinga Oilfield in Fresno County. La cantidad de ERCs propuestas para 
almacenar es 205 lb-NOx/ano, 25 lb-SOx/ano, 502 lb-PM1 Olano, 13,323 lb-CO/ano, 284 
lb-VOC/ano y 1,522 toneladas de CO2e/ano. 

El analisis de la base regulatoria para esta acci6n propuesta, Proyecto #C-1111565, 
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
deben de ser sometidos antes del 2 de Enero del 2014 a DAVID WARNER, 
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
The quantity of ERCs proposed for banking is 205 lb-NOx/yr, 25 lb-SOx/yr, 502 lb-
PM 10/yr, 13,,323 lb-CO/yr, 284 lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 metric tons CO2e/yr. 

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
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■ San Joaquin Valley J~~ 
- AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY~~ [ffi LIVING™ 

NOV 2 7 2013 

Lance Ericksen 
Chevron USA, Inc. -
PO Box 1·392 
Bakersfield, CA 93302 

Re: Notic·e of Preliminary Decision - Emission Reduction Credits 
Facility Number: C-2885 
ProjectNumber: C-1111565 

Dear Mr. Ericksen: 

Enclosed for your review and comment is the District's analysis of Chevron USA, lnc.'s 
application for Emission Reduction Credits (ERCs) resulting from the shutdown of one 
1,478 hp natural gas-fired compressor engine, at the Coalinga Nose Unit in the Coalinga 
Oilfield in Fresno County. The quantity of ERCs proposed for banking is 205 lb-NOx/yr, 
25 lb..:SOx/yr, 502 lb-PM10/yr, 13,323 lb-CO/yr, 284 lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 metric tons 
CO2e/yr. · · 

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
as specified .in the enclosed public notice. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this 
matter, please contact Mr. Steve Roeder of Permit Services at (661) 392- 5615. 

Sincerely, 

David Warner 
Director of Permit Services 

DW:SR/ya 

Enclosures _ 

cc: Mike Tollstrup, CARS (w/enclosure) via email 
cc: Gera~do C. Rios, EPA (w/enclosure) via email 

Seyed Sadredin 

Executive Director/Air Pollution Control Officer 

North.em Region Central Region (Main Office) Southern Region 

4800 Enterprise Way 1990 E. Gettysburg Avenue 34946 Flyover Court 

Modesto, CA 95356-8718 Fresno, CA 93726-0244 Bakersfield, CA 93308-9725 

,Tel: (209) 557-6400 FAX: (209) 557-6475 Tel: (559) 230-6000 FAX: (559) 230-6061 Tel: 661-392-5500 FAX: 661-392-5585 

www.valleyair.org www.healthyairliving.com 
Printedonrecycledpaper. () 



San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District 
ERC Application Review 

Shutdown of Internal Combustion Engine 

Facility Na.me: Chevron USA, Inc Date: November 20, 2013 

Mailing Address: PO Box 1392 Engineer: Steve Roeder 
· Bakersfield, CA 93302 Lead Engineer: Richard Karrs 

Contact Person: Lance Ericksen@ (661) 654-7145 

Facility ID: C-2885 

Project #: C-1111565 

Submitted: May 27, 2011 

Deemed Complete: . June 23, 2011 

I. Summary 

The primary business of Chevron is the production of oil and natural gas. 

Chevron has shutdown Coalinga Engine #1 (C-2885-57), surrendered the operating permit, and 
proposed to bank the emission reductions for both criteria pollutants (NOx, SOx, CO, PM10 and 
VOC) and greenhouse gasses (GHG) (primarily CO2, CH4 and N2O). The natural gas-fired IC 
engine was used to power a natural gas compressor. See the operating permit in Appendix A. 
The following emission reductions qualify for banking. 

NOx SOx PM10 co voe 
1st Quarter 56 7 136 3,614 77 
2nd Quarter 5.7 7 140 3,711 79 
3rd Quarter 39 5 95 2,524 54 
4th Quarter 53 6 131 3,474 74 

::Bankable· GHG 'ERCs>(rneffig<t6;Q§/ye:9,~)~~ 
GHG I 1,522 

II. Applicable Rules 

Rule 2201 New and Modified Stationary Source Review Rule (4/21/11) 
Rule 2301 Emission Reduction Credit Banking (1 /19/12) 
Rule 4201 Particulate Matter Concentration ( 12/17 /92) 
Rule 4701 Internal Combustion Engines - Phase 1 (8/21/03) 
Rule 4702 Internal Combustion Engines (8/18/11) 
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Ill. Location of Reduction 

The engine was located in the Coalinga Nose Unit in the Coalinga Oilfield in Fresno County, 
Section 7, Township 20S, Range 16E, near Coalinga, CA. 

IV. Method of Generating Reductions 

The method of emission reductions is the permanent shut down of a natural-gas compressor 
engine, permit C-2885-57. The engine ceased operating in May of 2010, and was removed in 
February of 2011. The permit was canceled on 3/28/11. All three of the compressor engines 
have been shut down and removed from the site and no other engines or electric motors are 
being used to compress the gas. In addition, the applicant has proposed to bank ERCs from the 
other two shut-down engines as well (Project C-1130364). According to the applicant, the 
Coalinga Nose Unit gas production has declined beyond practical use. 

V. Calculations 

A. Assumptions 

• Monthly fuel use records have been provided by the applicant 
• Annual emissions are based on fuel usage and emission factors 
• Emission factors for NOx, SOx, CO and VOC are based on source test results from 

4/24/07 and 4/24/09 (see Appendix B). 

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

The applicant has provided source test data for NOx, SOx, CO and VOC, and the results 
have been confirmed by District Records. 

Since the engines had not been tested for PM10 emissions, the District must consider using 
the permitted emission factor of 0.064 g/hp-hr. In order to determine if that number is 
accurate, it has b~en compared to the emission factor in EPA AP-42, Table 3.2-3, which is 
0.01941 lb/MM Btu. 

According to the following calculation, the numbers are the same. 

0.064 g · PM10 l lb hp· hr 0.35% hPout 1,000,000 lb· PM10 
hp· hr x 453.6 g x 2,546.5 Btu x hPin x MM = O.Ol94 MMBtu 

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
Greenhouse Gas Emission Factors" and is calculated in lb/MMBtu to three significant 
figures in the following table. 

··· ,atura'11\~~s.:EmiS:sio6' 
2.205 lb/k x GWP = CO2e EF 

CO2 52.87 2.205 1.00 116.578 lb/MMBtu 
CH4 0.0009 2.205 21.00 0.0417 lb/MMBtu 
N2O 0.0001 2.205 310.0 0.0684 lb/MMBtu 

Total CO2e 117 lb/MMBtu 

' ' 

The criteria pollutant emission factors are all converted to lb/MMBtu in Appendix C. All 
emission factors are presented in following table. 

~¥,tif:Di$sion -F~:ct21I~tStSrMMBtu~ 
NOx 0.00792 
SOx 0.0001 
PM10 0.0194 
co 0.516 

voe 0.0110 
CO2e 117 

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

The District has determined that the period from May, 2008 through April, 2010 is the 
appropriate basel,ine period. It is a consecutive two-year period within the last 5 years 
immediately prior to submission of the complete application, and represents the last period 
of actual operation. The engine was never operated after May, 2010, though it remained 
permitted and capable of operation until it was removed in February, 2011. 

D. Baseline Data 

The baseline fuel-use data is taken from the monthly fuel-use records that have been 
supplied by the applicant (see Appendix D), and divided into quarterly averages in the 
following table. The final column presents the quarterly heat input expressed in MMBtu, 
based on the HHV of the gas of 1,057 Btu/scf. 

3 
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i ;,<,; ;\ ' ',: . .. · Monthly Baseline Fuel-Use in MMSCF .., 

Month 2008 2009 2010 
Monthly 

Total 

Quarterly 
Average 
MMscf 

Quarterly 
Average 
MMBtu 

Jan IY\'.Y 2.739 2.306 5.045 

Feb ::-,,.{:·' ·: ,·: 2.379 2.076 4.455 

Mar 
.. , 

2.739 2.482 5.221 7.361 7,781 

Apr i''th::,-.. :~:.z 2.627 2.596 5.223 

May 2.208 2.963 5.171 

Jun 1.911 2.815 ... 4.726 7.560 7,991 

Jul 2.242 2.040 4.282 

Aug 1.347 0.254 
. 

✓.,, • .,..., .• 1.601 

Sep 2.013 2.385 ". ·, ..• , ... 4.398 5.141 5,434 

Oct 2.283 2.761 .. ;;/;i} \, 5.044 

Nov 2.011 2.558 '' ,::; ~,.,,~· '''" .., 4.569 

Dec 2.195 2.347 :,' ....../4;:i.,... 'c;; .,\\ 4.542 7.078 7,481·:/ . ·· .. 

E. Historical Actual Emissions (HAE) 

HAE from Fuel Use 

The HAE for the engine are determined by multiplying the quarterly fuel-use by the 
emission factors presented above, as shown in the following tables. 

l""T "' " , • • i;..;,.,,::~ ...·.. HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 1 · 

NOx 0.00792 lb/MMBtu x 7,781 MMBtu/qtr = 62 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.001 lb/MMBtu x 7,781 MMBtu/qtr = 8 lb/qtr 

PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 7,781 MMBtu/qtr = 151 lb/qtr 
co 0.516 lb/MMBtu x 7,781 MMBtu/qtr = 4,015 lb/qtr 
voe 0.0110 lb/MMBtu x 7,781 MMBtu/qtr = 86 lb/qtr 
CO2e 117 lb/MMBtu x 7,781 MMBtu/qtr = 910,377 lb/qtr 

';_ ,df/'.h', HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 2 
NOx 0.00792 lb/MMBtu x 7,991 MMBtu/qtr = 63 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.001 lb/MMBtu x 7,991 MMBtu/qtr = 8 lb/qtr 
PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 7,991 MMBtu/qtr = 155 lb/qtr 
co 0.516 lb/MMBtu x 7,991 MMBtu/qtr = 4,123 lb/qtr 
voe · 0.0110 lb/MMBtu x 7,991 MMBtu/qtr = 88 lb/qtr 
CO2e 117 lb/MMBtu x 7,991 MMBtu/qtr = 934,947 lb/qtr 

4 
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i I,li!?c-:.·y,. ,;,~r, HAE from Fuel Use Quarter 3 
NOx 0.00792 lb/MMBtu x 5,434 MMBtu/qtr = 43 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.001 lb/MMBtu x 5,434 MMBtu/qtr = 5 lb/qtr 

PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 5,434 MMBtu/qtr = 105 lb/qtr 
co · 0.516 lb/MMBtu x 5,434 MMBtu/qtr = 2,804 lb/qtr 
voe 0.0110 lb/MMBtu x 5,434 MMBtu/qtr = 60 lb/qtr 

CO2e 117 lb/MMBtu x 5,434 MMBtu/qtr = 635,778 lb/qtr 

•:i' }:'' . 
. ,,,_. - .• HAE from Fuel Use tfl'.ha'rfor 4<°, 

NOx 0.00792 lb/MMBtu x 7,481 MMBtu/qtr = 59 lb/qtr 
SOx 0.001 lb/MMBtu x 7,481 MMBtu/qtr = 7 lb/qtr 

PM10 0.0194 lb/MMBtu x 7,481 MMBtu/qtr = 145 lb/qtr 
co 0.516 lb/MMBtu x 7,481 MMBtu/qtr = 3,860 lb/qtr 
voe 0.0110 lb/MMBtu x 7,481 MMBtu/qtr = 82 lb/qtr 
CO2e 117 lb/MMBtu x 7,481 MMBtu/qtr = 875,277 lb/qtr 

The HAE for GHG is expressed in metric tons per year as follows: 

(910,377 + 934,947 + 635,778 + 875,277)lb 1 metric ton metric tons 
C02 e HAE = x lb = 1,522year 2 204 6 year, . 

F. Adjustments to HAE 

1. Rule 2201 - New and Modified Stationary Source Review Rule 

Pursuant to Section 3.22, HAE must be discounted for any emissions reduction which 
is: 

• required or encumbered by any laws, rules, regulations, agreements, orders, or 
• attributed to a control measure noticed for workshop, or proposed or contained in a 

State Implementation Plan, or 
• proposed in the District Air Quality Plan for attaining the annual reductions required 

by the California Clean Air Act. 
• Any Actual Emissions in excess of those required or encumbered by any laws, 

rules, regulations, orders, or permits. For units covered by a Specific Limiting 
Condition (SLC), the total overall HAE for all units covered by SLC must be 
discounted for any emissions in excess of that allowed by the SLC. 

a. There are no agreements or orders regarding the operation or emissions 
reductions associated with the engine. The discounts for any Rules will be 
discussed under the applicable Rules listed below. Therefore, no adjustments will 
be made to the HAE under this section. 

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

The engine has undergone permitting under Rule 2201 and EPA review under a minor 
modification. The permit complied with all NSR and Federal Requirements. No 
adjustments to the HAE are necessary under Rule 2201. 

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

The particulate matter concentration is calculated as follows. 

Assumptions 

F-Factor for NG: 8,578 dscf/MMBtu 
PM10 Emission Factor: 0.0194 lb-PM10/MMBtu 
Percentage of PM as PM10 in Exhaust: 100% 
Exhaust Oxygen (02) Concentration: 15% 

1,478 hp X 2,543 Btu= lO.? MMBtuHeat input: 
35% hp·hr hr 

0.0194 lb· PM 7,000 grain MMBtu grain· PM 
MMBtu x lb x 8,578 ft 3 = O.OlSS ft3 

Since 0.0158'grain·PM/ft3 is less than 0.1, no adjustment is necessary for Rule 4201. 

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
operate at 25.ppmv-NOx, 2,000 ppmv-CO and 60 ppmv-VOC, at 15% oxygen, no 
adjustment is necessary for Rule 4 701. 

6 
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4. Rule.4702 Internal Combustion Engines 

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

Since this engine is subject to the NOx limit in this Rule, the NOx emissions available for 
banking would be limited to 11 ppmv@ 15% oxygen. However, source-test results 
confirm that this engine has operated at an average of only 2.15 ppmv-NOx during the 
baseline period. Since 2.5 ppmv is less than 11 ppmv, no adjustment is required. 

To limit SOx, Section 5.7 requires that engines be fired on either PUC-regulated natural 
gas, or gas that does not exceed a sulfur content of 5 grains of sulfur per 100 scf of gas. 

According to the District Policy Generally Accepted SOx Emission Factor for 
Combustion of PUC-quality Natural Gas, PUC regulated gas contains 1.0 grains of 
sulfur per 100 scf of gas, which is equivalent to 0.00285 lb-SOxfMMBtu. Since this 
emission factor is the most stringent of the two standards, emissions in excess of 
0.00285 lb-SOxfMMBtu will not be considered to be surplus. As shown above, this 
engine has operated at 0.0001 lb-SOxfMMBtu. Therefore, no adjustment is necessary. 

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
8 

6.2 
0.8 

56 
7 

PM10 
co 
voe 

151 
4,015 

86 

15.1 
401.5 

8.6 

136 
3,614 

77 

7 
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Quarter2 
HAE 
63 

SOx 

Pollutant 

8 
PM10 155 
co 4,123 
voe 88 

AQID 
6.3 
0.8 

15.5 
412.3 

8.8 

Adjusted for AQID 
57 
7 

140 
3,711 

79 

·. Total HAE (lb/Qtr) ·•·\;.;. 
"" /• 

-~ AA , Quarter 3,: 1'.Jt·. 
'·· 

Pollutant HAE AQID Adjusted for AQID 
NOx· 43 4.3 39 
SOx 5 0.5 5 
PM10 105 10.5 95 
co 2,804 280.4 2,524 
voe 60 6 54 

Quarter1i-:: 
HAE AQID Adjusted for AQID 

NOx 59 5.9 53 
SOx 7 0.7 6 
PM10 145 14.5 131 
co 3,860 386 3,474 
voe 82 8.2 74 

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

Bankable GH.G emission reductions: 

::Bankable.GH.1f.sTERCs (metric,fons/year) 
GHG I 1,522 

8 
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Bankable criteria pollutant emission reductions: 

•· Ba'. 
,:c•:: 1i:i'?>t::i, :OM~r;ter·1: 

NOx 

.,,,~RCs (lb/qtr), 

56 
SOx 7 
PM10 136 
co 3,614 

voe 77 

.:::s::t~ ttN1Quarter 2,;,,,; 

SOx 
PM10 
co 

voe 

RCs (lb/qtr➔,: 
rter3/'','<":'<'<'' ,,,,, 

39 
5 

95 
2,524 

54 

NOx 
SOx 
PM10 
co 

voe 

57 
7 

140 
3,711 

79 

.BafiKalS.1~ ERCs lb/qtr) 
":,r:ter4. 

53 
6 

NOx 

131PM10 
co 3,474 

voe 74 

VI. Compliance 

Rule 2201 - New and Modified Stationary Source Review Rule 

The applicant has proposed to bank ERCs for both criteria pollutants and GHG. While Rule 
2201 provides requirements for banking the criteria pollutants (see following discussion), Rule 
2301 provides requirements for banking both criteria pollutants and GHG (see discussion of 
Rule 2301 below). 

9 
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Criteria Pollutants 

To comply with the definition of AER, the reductions must be real, enforceable, quantifiable, 
permanent, and surplus. 

A. Real 

The emissions reductions were generated by the shutdown of an engine. The emissions 
were calculated from actual historic fuel-use data and recognized emission factors and 
source test data, therefore the emissions were real. The engine has been removed. 
Therefore, the emission reductions are real. 

B. Enforceable 

The associated permit for this unit has been surrendered to the District, and the engine has 
been removed. Operation of the equipment without a valid permit would subject the 
permittee to enforcement action, and this facility is subject to annual inspections. Therefore, 
the reductions are enforceable. 

C. Quantifiable · 

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

The equipment has been shut down and removed and the permit has been surrendered. 
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
surplus. · 

10 
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F. Not used for the Approval of an Authority to Construct or as Offsets 

The emission reduction credits generated by the shutdown of the engine have not been 
used for the approval of any Authority to Construct or as offsets or mitigation. The PTO has 
been surrendered. 

Rule 2301 - Emission Reduction Credit Banking 

Section 5.5 states that ERC Certificate applications shall be submitted within 180 days after the 
emission reduction occurs. The engine was removed in February of 2011 and the permit was 
canceled on 3/28/11. The applicant filed the ERC application on 5/27 /11. Since the application 
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
voided. The Permit to Operate was surrendered and canceled by the District on 3/28/11. 

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

1.2.3 Define elig.ibility standards, quantitative procedures and administrative practices to 
ensure that banked greenhouse gas emission reductions are real, permanent, 
quantifiable, surplus, and enforceable. 

Section 4.5 specifies eligibility criteria for GHG emission reductions to qualify for banking. 
Below is a summary of each criteria and a description of how the emission reductions satisfy the 
criteria. 

Section 4.5.1 requires that the emission reduction must have occurred after 1/1/05. 

The emission reductions occurred when the engine was removed in February of 2011. 
As the emission reduction occurred after 1/1/05, this criteria has been satisfied. 

Section 4.5.2 requires that the emissions must have occurred in the District. 

The emissions occurred at the Coalinga Nose Unit in Coalinga, CA Since this location 
is within the District, this criteria has been satisfied. 

11 
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Section 4.5.3 requires that the emission reductions must be real, surplus, permanent, 
quantifiable, and enforceable. 

Real:· 

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
GHG emission reductions from the natural gas compressor. Therefore, the 
emission .reductions satisfy the surplus requirement in Section 4.5.3.2. 

The facility is subject to the CARB Cap and Trade regulation. Since the reductions 
occurred prior January 1, 2012, the emission reductions satisfy the surplus 
requirement in Section 4.5.3.1. 

The·facility is subject to the CARB Cap and Trade regulation. Since the reductions 
occurred prior to the baseline period of Cap and Trade, the emission reductions 
satisfy the surplus requirement in Section 4.5.3.2. 

The emission reductions are not the result of an action taken by the permittee to 
comply with any requirement. The emission reductions are surplus and additional 
of all requirements. Therefore, the emission reductions satisfy the surplus 
requirement in Section 4.5.3.4. 

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
compress any remaining gas. Since no emissions have been shifted, the 
reductions are permanent. 

When determining the geographical boundary in which the emission reduction is 
determined to be permanent the applicant may consider how the GHG ERC may 
likely be used. 

Please note that the while Rule 2301 allows facilities to receive ERCs for GHG 
emission reductions, the District does not have any requirements on the use of 
GHG ERCs. However, it is anticipated that the likely uses of such GHG ERCs 
would be their future retirement as GHG mitigation in the CEQA process. 

12 
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Pursuant to CEQA, lead agencies must consider the environmental impact of GHG 
emissions from a project and may require that such GHG emissions be mitigated. 
In evaluating various mitigation techniques, including the retirement of GHG ERCs, 
the lead agency must determine if the proposed mitigation technique adequately 
mitigates ·the projects GHG emission increase; 

When a lead agency determines if the retirement of a particular GHG ERC provides 
adequate GHG mitigation for a project, the lead agency may choose to consider the 
location where the GHG ERC was generated and the geographical boundary used 
to determine the permanence of the emission reduction. The in making this 
determination, the lead agency may conclude that the retirement of a particular 
GHG ERC would provide adequate mitigation for projects within that same 
geographical boundary. Again, that determination will be made be the lead agency 
for a particular project. 

This applicant has selected the State of California as the geographical boundary for 
which the emission reduction is permanent. Information has been provided below 
to validate this geographical boundary selection. 

As shown in the following chart from the Division of Oil, Gas and Geothermal 
Resources (DOGGR), the total natural gas production in the State of California has 
been on a decline since 2009. Gas Production has declined from 800,000,000 
cubic feet per day in 12/09 to 550,000,000 cubic feet per day in 12/12. 

CALIFORNIA GAS PRODUCTION 
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Chevron had three natural gas compressors serving the Coalinga Nose Unit, and 
due to a lack of gas to compress, all of the engines have been shut down and 
removed,· and there are no other engines or electric motors compressing any of the 
remaining gas. Therefore there is no transfer of emissions to any other sources, 
and the emission reductions are permanent. 

Based on this information, the geographical boundary for which the emission 
reduction is permanent is the State of California. 

The ERC. Certificate will include the following identifier: 

"Shutdown of engine verified as permanent within the State of California" 

Quantifiable: 

The.actual emissions were calculated from historic fuel-use records and accepted 
emission factors. Therefore, the emission reductions are quantifiable and have 
been q ua.ntified. 

Enforceable: 

The engine has been shut down and the PTO has been surrendered to the District. 
Operation of the equipment without a valid permit would subject the permittee to 
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

The GHG emission reductions were calculated according to the baseline period 
identified above. Since this is a permanent shutdown of the compressor engine from a 
depleted natural gas field, with none of the load being shifted to any other compressor 
engines or electric motors in California, there is no post-project potential to emit GHG. 

Section 4.5.5.5 requires that GHG emission reductions proposed to be quantified using 
CARS-approved emission reduction project protocols shall be calculated in accordance with 
the applicable protocol. 

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
ER Cs must be submitted by 7 /19/12. 

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

Compliance with Rule 2301 has been demonstrated and no adjustments are necessary. 

VII. Recommendation 

Issue ERC Certificates in the amounts posted in the table below and on the Draft ERC 
Certificates in Appendix E. 

··aoJe~t¢,tJterla,::: 
NOx SOx PM10 co voe 

1st Quarter 56 7 136 3,614 77 
2nd Quarter 57 7 140 3,711 79 
3rd Quarter 39 5 95 2,524 54 
4th Quarter 53 6 131 3,474 74 

List of Appendixes 

A. Surrendered Permit to Operate 
B. Source Test Data 
C. Emission Factor Conversions 
D. Fuel Use Records 
E. Draft Emission Reduction Credit Certificates 
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Appendix A 

Surrendered Permit to Operate 
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San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control· District 

PERMIT Uf"IT: C-2885-57-3 'EXPIRATION DATE: 10/31/2012 

EQUIPMENT DESCRiPTION: . 
1,478 BHP WAUKESHA MODEL L7042GSI NATURAL GAS-FIRED IC ENGINE WITH NON-SELECTIVE CATALYTIC 
REDUCTION{NSCR) POWERING A NATURAL GAS COMPRESSOR 

PERMIT .UNIT REQUIREMENTS 
I. All equipment shall l;>e maintained in good operating condition and shall be operated i~ a manner to minimize 

emissions of air contaminants into the atmosphere. [District NSR Rule] Federally Enforceable Through Title V ~enn'it 

2. No air contaminan~ shall be.discharged into the atmosphere for a period or periods aggregating more than three 
minutes in any one hour which is as dark as, or.darker than, Ringelmann I or 20% opacity: [District'Rule 410 I] 
Federally Enforceable Through TitleV Pennit 

3. Particulate matter emissions shall not _exceed 0.1 grains/dscf in concentration. [District Rule 420 I] Federally 
. Enforceable Through Title V Pennit · 

4. Sulfur compound emissions shall not exce~d 0.2% by volume, 2000 ppm~, on a dry b~sis averaged over 15 
co~secutive_minutes. [District Rule 480 I] Federally Enforceable Through Title V ·Pennit 

5. Unit shall be fired only on PU~ qu~lity natural gas with a-sulfur content.of less than or equal to 0.017% by weight. 
[District Rule 4801] Federally Enforceable-Through Title V Pennit · · 

6. If the IC engine is fired on _PUC-regulated natur~l gas, then maintain on file copies of all natural gas bills. [District · 
Rule 2520, 9.4] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Penn it · 

7. If the engine is not fired on PUC-regulated natural gas, then the sulfur content of the natural gas being fired in the IC 
engine shall be detennined using ASTM method D I 072, D 3031, D 4084, D 3246, or grab sample analysis by GC­
FPD/TCD perfonned in.the laboratory. [District Rule 2520, 9.3] Federally Enforceable Through Ti_tle V Pennit 

8. . If the engine is not fired on PUC-regulated natural gas, the sulfur content of each fuel so·urce shall be tested weekly 
except that if compliance with the fuel sulfur content li~it has been.demonstrated for 8 coosecutive weeks for a fuel-· 
source, (hen the te_sting frequency shall be quarterly. If a test shows noncpmpliance with the sulfur content· 
requirement, the source must return to weekly testing until eight consecutive weeks show compliance. [District Rule 
2520, 9;3] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Pennit 

9. This engine ·shall be operated and maintain~·d in proper operating condition per the-m11nufactur.er's requirem,ents as 
specified on the Inspection and Monitoring (l&M) plan submitted to the District. [District Rlile4702] Federally. 
·Enforceable Through Title V Pennit 

' . 
IQ. This engine shall be equipped with an operational non-resettable elapsed .time meter or other· APCO approved 

altemative.-[District Rule 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Pennit 
' ' 

11. Emissiqns from this IC engine shall not exceed l)ny of the following limits: 25 ppmvd NOx@ 15% 02 (equivalent to 
0.3 g-NOx/hp-hr), 0.009 g-SOx/hp-hr, 0.064 g~PMJ0/hp-hr, .2,000 ppmvd CO@ 15% 02 (equivalent to 14.56 g~ · 
CO/_hp-hr), or 60 ppmvd VOC·@ 15% 02 (equivalent to 9.25 g-VOC/hp-hr). '[District NSR Rule·and Rules 4701 and 

·4702] Fed<;rally Enfon;:eable Through Title V Pennit · · ·· 

12. Sou·rce testing to measure natural gas-combu~tion NOx, CO, and VOC emissions from this unit sh~!I be· measured not 
less than once every 24 months. [District Rules 470 I and.4702] F~derally Enforceable Through Title V Permit · 

PERMIT UNIT REQUIREMENTS CONTINUE ON NEXT PAGE 
. These terms and conditions are part of the Facility-wide Pemilt to Operate. 

Facility Name:. CHEVRON USA, INC. . . . . 
Location: S. 7F T. 20S R. 16E,FRESNO COUNTY, CA 
C,2115;S1•J: f-O 10 20U t:SUAM - KEASTMD 
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Page 2 of 3.Permit Unit Requirements for C-2885-57-3 (continued) 

13. Emissions-source testing shall be conducted with the engine operating either at conditions representative ofnonnal 
operations or conditions specified in the Pennit to Operate. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enfprceable 
Through Title V Penriit 

. 14. For emissions source testing, the arithm~tic average of.three 30-consecu_tive-minute test runs shall apply. If two of 
th~ee·runs are above an applicable limit, the test cannot be used to demonstrate compliance with an applicable limit. 
VOC emissions shall be reported~ methane. voe, NOx, and.CO concentrations shall be reported in ppmv, corrected 
to 15% oxy~en. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Pennit 

15. The follo~ing test methods shall be used: NOx (ppmv). EPA Method 7E or A_RB Method 100, CO (ppmv)- EPA 
Method JO or ARB Method 100, stack gas oxygen - EPA Method 3 or 3A or ARB Method 100, and voe (ppmv) • 
EPA Method 18, 25A or 25B, or ARB Method 100. [District Rules 108 I, 4701, and 4702] Federally Enforceable 
Through Title V Pennit . 

16. Source testing shall be conducted using the methods and procedures approved by the District. The District must be 
notified at least 30 days prior to any compliance source test, and a source test plan must be submitted for approval at 
least IS days prior to testing. [District Rule 1081] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Pennit 

17. The results of each source test shall b~ submitted to the District within 60 days thereafter. [District Rule 1081] 
Federally Enforceable Through Title V Pei:-init . · 

18. The pennittee shall monitor and record t~ stack concentration ofNOx, CO, and 02 at least once every month (in 
which a source test is not perfonned) using a portable emission monitor that meets District specifications. Monitoring 
shall not be required if the engine is not in operation, i.e. the engine need not ~ started solely to perfonn monitoring. 
Monitoring shall be perfonned within S days of restarting the engine unless monitoring has been perfonned _within the 
last month. Records must be ma_intained of the dates of non-operation to validate extended monitoring frequencies. 
[District Rules 470 I and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Penn it 

19. If either the NOx o~ CO concentrations corrected to I5% 02, as measured by the portable analyzer, exceed the 
allowable emission concentration;· the penninee shall return the emissions to within the acceptable range as soon as 
possible, but no longer than 8 hours a~er detection. If the portable analyzer readings con.tinue to exceed the allowable 
emissions conce!ltration after 8 hours, the pennittee shall notify the District within the following I hour, and conduct a 
certified source test within 60 days of the first exceedance. In lieu of conducting a source test, the pennittee may · 
stipulate a violation has occurred, subject to·enforcement action. The pennittee must then correct the violatiQn, show 
compliance has been re-established, and resume. monitoring procedures. If the deviations are the result of a qualifying 
breakdown condition pursuant to Rule 1100, the pennittee may fully comply with Rule I I 00 in lieu of the performing 
Jhe notification and testing required by this condition. [District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through 
Title V Pennit . 

20. All alternate monitoring parameter emission readings shall be taken with the unit operating either at conditions . 
representative of normal operations or conditions specified in the pennit-to-operate. The analyzer shall ·be calibrated, 
maintained, and operated in accordance with the manufacturer's specific~tions and recommendations or a protocol 
approved by the APCQ. Emission readings taken shall be ave~ged 9ver a IS consecutive-minute period by either 
taking a cumulative IS consecutive-minute sample reading or by taking at least five (S) readings, evenly spaced out 
over the IS consecutive.-minute. period. [District Rules 4701 and 4702} Federally Enforceable Through. Title V Pennit 

' . 
21. T_he pennittee shall maintain records of: ( I) the date ~nd time ofNOx, co," and 02 measurements, (2) the 02 . . 

. concentration in· percent and the measured NOx and _CO concentrations corrected to I5% 02, (3) make and model of 
exhaust g~ analyzer, (4) ~xhaust gas analyzer calibrati_on records, and (S) a description ofany corrective action taken 
to mai_ntain the emissions within the acceptable range. [District Rules 4701 and 4702} Federally Enforceable Through 
Title V Pennit · . 

22. The pennittee shall maintain an engine operating log to demonstrate compli;tnce. The engine operating iog shall 
include, on a_ monthly basis, the_ following information: total hours of operation, type and quantity (cubic feet of gas or 
gallons of liquid) of fuel used, maintenance or modifications per(onned, monitoring data, compliance source test 
results, and.any other. infonnation necessary to demoi:istrate compliance. [District Rules 470 I and 4702] Federally 

_Enforcea~le Through_ Title V Pennit · · 

.PERMIT UNIT REQUIREMENTS CONTINUE ON NEXT PAGE 
These tenns and condltlons are part of the_Faclllty-wid~ Permit to Operate. 

Facility Name: CHEVRON USA, INC. 
location: S. 7F T. 20S R. 16E,FRESNO COUNTY, CA 
C•ZIIHN: Feo 10 2011 1:58AM .. KEASTMO 



Permit Unit Requirements for C-2885-57-3 (continued) Page 3 of 3 

23. The permittee shall update the J&M plan for t~i~ engine prior to any planned change in operation. The permittee must. 
notify the District no later than seven days after changing the I&M plan and· must submit an updated I&M plan to the 
APCO for approval no later than 14 days after the change. The date and time of the change to the l&M plan ·shall be 
recorded in the engine's operating log. For modifications, the revised l&M plan shall be submitted to and approved by 
the APCO prior to issuance of the Permit to Operate. The pennittee may request a change to the l~M plan at any 
time. [District Rule 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Title V Pennit · 

· 24. All records shall be maintained and retained on~site for ·a minimum of five (S) years, and shall be made available for 
District inspect!on upon request..[District Rules 4701 and 4702] Federally Enforceable Through Titl.e V Penn1t · 

These t~nns and conditions are part of the F~cility~wide P~rmit to Operate. 
Facility Name! CHEVRON"USA, INC. . 
localion: S. 7F T. 20S R. 18E,FRESNOCOUNTY CA 
C•2115-67~: F- 1Q2011 l:$1AM-l(EASTW) ' 
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Appendix 8 

Source Test Data 

Unit Identification: 
Description: 

1 UnitTotal 
l~ll._________. 

Test Results For: IC Engine #1 

co 
NOx ___ ppm__ 

NOx ~/bhp--hr 
SOx g/bh -hr 

2000.0 
25.0 

--+---
0.3 

0.009 0.0008 
60,0 11.3 ✓ 1 

--~----- --··· .., ........y.
0.25 0.0549 

0 
D 

3 
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3 

0.028 0 3 

RepresentativeTest-------------------------------, 

Unit Identification: 
Description: 

jEngine#1 . 

l UnitTotal 

Test Results For: Engine #1 

co 14.56 
co 2000,0 

VOC g/bhp-hr 0.25 

5Dy: 

I 
j 

I - -· ··-· ---·----------··-· ---
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Appendix C 

Emission Factor Conversions 

The emission factors from the source tests are averaged together in the table below. 

Pollutant 4/24/07 4/24/09 Avera e 
NOx 4.0 mv 0.3 mv 2.15 mv 
SOx 0.0001 lb/MMBtu 0.0001 lb/MMBtu 

While the emission factor for SOx is given in lb/MM Btu, the emission factors for NOx, CO 
and voe are converted into lb/MMBtu as follows: 

Assumptions: 

• STP is 14.7 psia@ 520°R 
• ppmv figures are given at 15% oxygen 
• Universal gas constant is 10.73 psi-ft3/lb-mol-0 R 
• Molecular weight of NOx (as NO2) is 46 lb/lb-mole 
• Molecular weight of CO is 28 lb/lb-mole 
• Molecular weight of voe (as methane) is 16 lb/lb-mole 
• F-factor for natural gas is 8,578 dscf/MMBtu@ STP 
• Natural gc;3s heating value= 1,057 Btu/scf (Applicant) 

2.15 parts 14.7 psi lb· mole· 0 R 46 lb 8,578 ft 3 20.9 lb 
---- X --- X ----- X ---X--- X --- = 0.00792---
1,000,000 520°R 10.73 psi· ft 3 lb· mole MMBtu 20.9 - 15 MMBtu 

co 

230 parts 14.7 psi lb· mole· 0 R 28 lb 8,578 ft 3 20.9 lb 
0 516

1,000,000 x 520°R x 10.73 psi· ft 3 x lb· mole x MMBtu x 20.9 - 15 = · MMBtu 

voe 

8.55 parts 14.7 psi lb· mole· 0 R 16 lb 8,578 ft 3 20.9 lb 
---- X --- X ----- X --- X --- X --- = 0.0110---
1,000,000 520°R· 10.73 psi· ft 3 lb· mole MMBtu 20.9 - 15 MMBtu 
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Appendix D 
Fuel-Use Records 

Month I C-2885-57 C-2885-57 Total 

Oct..06 
Nov.-Q6 
Oec-06 
Jan-07 
Feb-07 
Mar-07 
Apr-07 
May-07 
Jun-07 
Jul-07 

Aug-07 
-Sep-07 
Oct-07 
Nov-07 

- Dec-07 
Jan-08 
Fe~a 
Mar-08 
.Apr-08 
May-08 
Jun-08 
Jul-08 
Aug-08 
Sep-08 
Oct-OB 
Nov-08 
Deo-08 
Jan..09 
Feb-09 
Mar-09 
Apr-09 
May-09 
Jun--09 
Jul-09 
Aug-09 
Sep-09 
Oct-09 
Nov-09 
Oec-09 
Jan-10 
Feb-10 
Mar-10 
Apr-10 
May-10 
Jun-10 

MSCF 

2,242 
2,270 
2,036 
2,000 
1,805 
2,511 
2,166 
1,402 
1,384 
2,069 
2,166 
2,250 
2,650 
2,547 
2,096 
2,296 
2,243 
1,833 
2,190 
2,208 
1,911 
2,242 
1,347 
2,013 
2,283 
2,011 
2,195 

- 2,739 
2,379 
2,739 
2,627 
2,963 
2,815 
2,040 
254 

2,385 
2,761 
2,558 
2,347 
2,306 
2,076 
2,482 
2,596 
545 
0 

Btulscf 

1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1t057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,057 
1,054 
1,054 
1,054 
1,054 
1,054 
1,054 
1,054 
1,054 
1,054 
1,054 
1,054 
1,054 
1,054 
1,054 
1.054 

MMBtu 

2,370 
2,399 
2,152 
2,114 
1,908 
2,654 
2.289 
1,482 
1,463 
2,187 
2.289 
2,378 
2,801 
2,692 
2,215 
2i421 
2,371 
1,937 
2,315 
2,334 
2,020 
2,370 
1,424 
2,128 
2,413 
2,126 
2,320 
2,895 
2,515 
2,895 
2,769 
3,123 
2,967 
2,150 
268 

2,514 
2,910 
2,696 
2,474 
2,431 
2,188 
2,616 
2,736 
574 
0 

Chevron 
S-2885, 1111565 
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Appendix E 

Draft ERC Certificates 
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San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

.Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reducti 
1 

dit Certificate 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: <DRAFT> 

LOCATION OF COALINGA NOSE UNIT 
·· REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

SECTION: 7 TOWNSHIP: 20S RANGE: 16E 

For voe Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
771bs 791bs 541bs 741bs 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of Reduction 
[ ] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 
[ X] Shutdown of Emissions Units 
[ l Other 

Shutdown ofnatural gas-fired IC engine C-2885-57 

Use of these credits outside the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District 
(SJVUAPCD) is not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD. 

David War 

Nov 7 2013 1:58PM - ROEOERB 



San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Em·ission Reducti 
1 

dit Certificate 

ISSUED TO: · CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: <DRAFT> 

LOCATION OF COALINGA NOSE UNIT 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

SECTION: 7 TOWNSHIP: 20S RANGE: 16E 

For NOx Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
561bs 571bs 391bs 531bs 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of Reduction 
[ ] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 
[ X] Shutdown of Emissions Units 
[ ] Other 

Shutdown of natural gas-fired IC engine C-2885-57 

Use of these credits outside the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District 
(SJVUAPCD) is not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD. 

David Wa 

Nov 7 2013 1:69PM- ROEOERS 



San Joaquin Valley 
Air Pollution Control District 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reducti 
1 

dit Certificate 

ISSUED TO:. CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: <DRAFT> 

LOCATION OF COALINGA NOSE UNIT 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

SECTION: 7 TOWNSHIP: 20S RANGE: 16E 

For CO Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1· Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
3,614 lbs 3,711 lbs 2,524 lbs 3,474 lbs 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of Reduction 
[ ] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 
[ X] Shutdown of Emissions Units 
[ ] Other 

Shutdown of natural gas-fired IC engine C-2885-57 

Use of these credits outside .the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District 
(SJVUAPCD) is not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD. 

David Wa 

Nov 7 2013 1:59?M- ROEDERS 



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
. REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

SECTION: 7 TOWNSHIP: 20S RANGE: 16E 

For PM10 Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
1361bs 1401bs 951bs 131 lbs 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of Reduction 
[ ] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 
[ X] Shutdown of Emissions Units 
[ ] Other 

Shutdown of .natural gas-fired IC engine C-2885-57 

Use of these credits outside the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District 
(SJVUAPCD) is not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD. 

David War 

Nov 7 2013 1:58PM - ROEOERS 



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

Quarter 1 Quarter2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
71bs 71bs 51bs 61bs 

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

Nov 7 2013 1:58PM- ROEDERS 



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

For C02e Reduction In The Amount Of: 

1522 metric tons I yearI I 
[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of Reduction 
[ ] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 
[ X] Shutdown of Emissions Units 
[ ] Other 

Shutdown of natural gas-fired IC engine C-2885-57 is verified as permanent within the State o 
California · 

Emission Reduction Qualification Criteria 

This emission reduction is surplus and additional to all 
applicable regulatory requirements. 

David Wa 

Nov 7 2013 1:5$PM- ROEDER& 



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
PM10/yr, 13.,323 lb-CO/yr, 284 lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 metric tons CO2e/yr. 

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
por sus siglas en ingles) a Chevron USA, Inc. para la clausura de un motor de gas 
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
del Distrito. Para mas informaci6n en Espanol, por favor comunfquese con el Distrito al 
(661) 392-5500. Comentarios por escrito acerca de este propuesto permiso inicial 
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

PROJECT#: C-2885 PROJECT#: C-1111565 
REQ ST. COMPL. 

✓ ERC FINAL PUBLIC NOTICE 
_{ _[] Newspaper Notice Emailed to Clerical (Check box and tab to generate Notice) 
_{_ Send email to "OA-PublicNotices" containing the following: 

SUBJECT: facility name, facility id#, project#, type of notice (prelim/final) 
BODY: project description and why it is being noticed (Emission 
Reduction Credit banking) 

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS REQUIRE: 

1 _/ Enter Correct Date, Print All Documents from File and Obtain Director's 
Signature and District Seal Embossed on ERC Certificates

✓ ✓ Email FINAL Newspaper Notice for Publication in Fresm, Bee Pub 
Date: /- :3 1- (4✓ 1 ail FINAL Notice Letter to Applicant b~ ertifie Mail including the 
following attachments: 
_i_ Original ERC Certificates 
_i_ Newspaper Notice 
'Emai l FINAL Public Notice package to EPA 
Email FINAL Public Notice package to GARB 
Email FINAL Newspaper Notice, Aviso en Espanol and Public Notice 
package to "webmaster" 
After posted on website , send email with weblink of Newspaper notice, 
Aviso en Espanol, and full public notice package to : 
_{ specific [C, S, or N] region and District wide permitting notification list­

serves (both English and Spanish list serves) 
_{ facility specific distribution list, (AQE - enter email address from PAS 

facility details notifications tab, if none enter NONE below): 
none 

✓ Mail the newspaper notice and aviso en espanol (NN/AE), or full public 
notice package (FPNP) to the persons on facility specific distribution list, 
as follows (entered by AQE, if none, enter NONE below) : 
ONN/AE or OFPNP Name/address:none 
ONN/AE or OFPNP Name/address:none 

Sen_d FIN~~ Public Noti~ttf'f~ifl1~ EDMS 
Assign aIhng Date JJ 
Other Special Instructions (please specify): _________ 

Date Completed January 15, 2014/By Steve Roeder 
/_;-r..-ac. ~er 
✓ proof-

/Hn£M1~ 
/ wlb,ne1s.Ur 
/ ~'M- S-LfVe.; 

https://wlb,ne1s.Ur


U.S. Postal Servicern 
CERTIFIED MAIL™ RECEIPT 

..-'l (Domestic Mall Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) 
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CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER SERVICE BUREAU 

DAILY JOURNAL CORPORATION 

Mailing Address : 915 E FIRST ST, LOS ANGELES, CA 90012 
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

ERG Final PNP C-1111565, Chevron USA, Inc. FresnoAd Description 

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

01/31/2014 

Daily Journal Corporation 
Serving your legal advertising needs throughout California . Call your local 

BUSINESS JOURNAL , RIVERSIDE (951) 784-0111 

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
* A O O O O O 3 3 2 2 3 1 1 * 

CNS 2582675 

NOTICE OF FINAL ACTION 
FOR THE ISSUANCE OF 

EMISSION REDUCTION CREDITS 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN lhal the Air Pollution Control 
Officer has issued Emission Reduction Credits (ERCs) lo 
Chevron USA, Inc for emission reductions generated by the 
shutdown of one 1,478 hp natural gas-fired compressor 
engine, al the Coalinga Nose Unit in the Coalinga Oilfield in 
Fresno County. The quantity of ERCs to be issued is 205 lb­
NOx/yr, 25 lb-SOx/yr, 502 lb-PM10/yr/ 13,323 lb-CO/yr, 284 
lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 metric Ions CO2e yr. 

No comments were received following the District's 
preliminary decision on this project. 

The application review for Project #C-1111565 is available for 
~ublic inspection at 

01 
sX'J~ta~~i'.tr·~JL11~es/8~~~TEo iAi}lxr~rLUTI~~ 
CONTROL DISTRICT. 34946 FLYOVER COURT. 
BAKERSFIELD. CA 93308, and at any other District office. 
For additional information, please contact the District al (661) 
392-5500 
1/31/14 
CNS-2582675# 
THE FRESNO BEE 

WWW.LEGALADSTORE.COM


Yolanda R. Alvarez 

From: Yolanda R. Alvarez 

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 11:39 AM 

To: Gerardo Rios (SJV_TS_Permits@epa.gov.); Mike Tollstrup (mtollstr@arb.ca.gov) 

Subject: Final ERC Public Notice for Chevron USA, Inc. Facility: C-2885, Project# C-1111565 
Attachments: ERC Final C-1111565.pdf; Newspaper.pdf 

Importance: High 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Air Pollution Control Officer has issued Emission Reduction Credits (ERCs) to Chevron USA, 

Inc for emission reductions generated by the shutdown of one 1,478 hp natural gas-fired compressor engine, at the Coalinga 

Nose Unit in the Coalinga Oilfield in Fresno County. The quantity of ERCs to be issued is 205 lb-NOx/yr, 25 lb-SOx/yr, 502 

lb-PM10/yr, 13,323 lb-CO/yr, 284 lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 metric tons CO2e/yr. 

C/J-alanda :R. ~ 

www .healthyairliv ing.com 

Make one chan1e for cle.an air! 

cfeJurie.c. '!Tc.a.HUUatr.lt. o4-ttit11dr Kr -lftrrt ' 

1 

https://Tc.a.HUUatr.lt


Yolanda R. Alvarez 

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@mintrall.rtp.epa.gov> 
To: SJV_T5_Permits@epamail.epa.gov 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 11:39 AM 
Subject: Expanded: Final ERC Public Notice for Chevron USA, Inc. Facility: C-2885, Project# 

C-1111565 

Your message has been delivered to the following groups: 

SJV TS Permits@epamail.epa.gov 

Subject: Final ERC Public Notice for Chevron USA, Inc. Facility: C-2885, Project# C-1111565 

mailto:Permits@epamail.epa.gov


Yolanda R. Alvarez 

From: Microsoft Outlook 
To: Mike Tollstrup (mtollstr@arb.ca.gov) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 11:39 AM 
Subject: Relayed: Final ERC Public Notice for Chevron USA, Inc. Facility: C-2885, Project# 

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

mailto:mtollstr@arb.ca.gov
mailto:mtollstr@arb.ca.gov
mailto:mtollstr@arb.ca.gov


Song Thao 

From: Song Thao 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 8:36 AM 
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
at: http: //www.valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2014/01-28-14 (C-1111565)/Newspaper.pdf 

For a list of public notices and public notice packages, please visit our website at: 
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/pu blic notices idx. htm#Perm ittingand Emission Red uctionCred itCertificateNotices 

Thank you. 

http://www.valleyair.org/notices/pu
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2014/01-28-14


Song Thao 

From: Song Thao 

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 8:38 AM 

To: All Spanish (Avisos_Sobre_Acciones_de_permisos-Todos@lists02.valleyair.org) 

Subject: Aviso Publico Sobre Acciones de Permisos C-1111565 

El Distrito del Aire a publicado un nuevo aviso publico de permiso. El aviso publico se puede ver en nuestro 
sitio de web en: http://www.valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2014/0l-28-14 (C-1111565)/Aviso.pdf 

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
http://www.valleyair.org/notices/Docs/2014/0l-28-14


Yolanda R. Alvarez 

From: Yolanda R. Alvarez 

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 11:43 AM 

To: Web Master 

Subject: valleyair.org update: Final ERC Public Notice for Chevron USA, Inc. Facility: C-2885, 

Project# C-1111565 

Attachments: ERC Final C-1111565.pdf; Newspaper.pdf; Aviso.pdf 

January 28, 2014 (Facility C-2885 Project C-1111565) NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Air Pollution Control Officer has 

issued Emission Reduction Credits (ERCs) to Chevron USA, Inc for emission reductions generated by the shutdown of one 

1,478 hp natural gas-fired compressor engine, at the Coalinga Nose Unit in the Coalinga Oilfield in Fresno County. The 

quantity of ERCs to be issued is 205 lb-NOx/yr, 25 lb-SOx/yr, 502 lb-PM10/yr, 13,323 lb-CO/yr, 284 lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 

metric tons CO2e/yr. 

Newspaper Notice 

Aviso 

Public Notice Package 

'IJ-ofanda [Jl_ ~ 

www .healthyairli 'J ing.com 

Make ona cban2e for cle.an air! 
a ch.vice. q c.a.HUUatr.lt. c:11-tt i tr« de R.c.A.p..c.c..t 

https://c.a.HUUatr.lt
www.healthyairli'J


Aviso en Espanol for posting on Valleyair.org 

AVISO DE DECISION FINAL 
PARA LA OTORGACION DE 

CERTIFICADOS DE REDUCCION DE EMISIONES 

POR EL PRESENTE SE NOTIFICA que el Oficial para el Control de la Contarninaci6n 
del Aire a otorgado Certificados de Reducci6n de Emisiones (ERCs, por sus siglas en 
ingles) a Chevron USA, Inc por la reducci6n de emisiones generadas por la clausura de 
un motor de gas natural de 1,478 caballos de fuerza que apodera un compresor, en the 
Coalinga Nose Unit in the Coalinga Oilfield in Fresno County. La cantidad de ERCs que 
seran otorgadas es 205 lb-NOx/ano, 25 lb-SOx/ano, 502 lb-PM1 Olano, 13,323 lb­
CO/ano, 284 lb-VOC/ano y 1,522 toneladas de CO2e/ano. 

No se recibieron comentarios acerca de este proyecto despues del aviso de decision 
preliminar del Distrito. 

La revision de la solicitud del Proyecto #C-1111565 esta disponible para la inspecci6n del 
publico en http://www.valleyair.org/notices/public_notices_idx.htm, el DISTRITO PARA 
EL CONTROL DE LA CONTAMINACION DEL AIRE DEL VALLE DE SAN JOAQUIN, 
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
Reduction Credits (ERCs) to Chevron USA, Inc for emission reductions generated by the 
shutdown of one 1,478 hp natural gas-fired compressor engine, at the Coalinga Nose 
Unit in the Coalinga Oilfield in Fresno County. The quantity of ERCs to be issued is 205 
lb-NOx/yr, 25 lb-SOx/yr, 502 lb-PM10/yr, 13,323 lb-CO/yr, 284 lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 
metric tons CO2e/yr. 

No comments were received following the District's preliminary decision on this project. 

The application review for Project #C-1111565 is available for public inspection at 
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


rt~~.■ San Joaquin Valley 
- AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY~~~ LIVING™ 

JAN 2 8 2014 
Lance Ericksen 
Chevron USA, Inc 
PO Box 1392 
Bakersfield, CA 93302 

RE: Notice of Final Action - Emission Reduction Credits 
Facility Number: C-2885 
Project Number: C-1111565 

Dear Mr. Ericksen: 

The Air Pollution Control Officer has issued Emission Reduction Credits (ERCs) to 
Chevron USA, Inc for emission reductions generated by the shutdown of one 1,478 hp 
natural gas-fired compressor engine, at the Coalinga Nose Unit in the Coalinga Oilfield in 
Fresno County. The quantity of ERCs to be issued is 205 lb-NOx/yr, 25 lb-SOx/yr, 502 
lb-PM10/yr, 13,323 lb-CO/yr, 284 lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 metric tons CO2e/yr. 

Enclosed are the ERC Certificates and a copy of the notice of final action to be published 
approximately three days from the date of this letter. 

Notice of the District's preliminary decision to issue the ERC Certificates was published 
on December 2, 2013. The District's analysis of the proposal was also sent to CARB 
and US EPA Region IX on November 27, 2013. No comments were received following 
the District's preliminary decision on this project. 

Seyed Sadredin 
Executive Director/Air Pollution Control Officer 

Northern Region Central Region (Main Office) Southern Region 

4800 Enterprise Way 1990 E. Gettysburg Avenue 34946 Flyover Court 

Modesto, CA 95356-8718 Fresno. CA 93726-0244 Bakersfield, CA 93308-9725 

Tel: 1209) 557-6400 FAX: 12091 557-6475 Tel: 15591230-6000 FAX: 1559) 230-6061 Tel: 661-392-5500 FAX: 661-392-5585 

www.valleyair.org www.healthyairliving.com 
Pmredonrecycllldpapl!I'. Q 

www.healthyairliving.com
www.valleyair.org


Mr. Lance Ericksen 
Page 2 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions,· please contact 
Mr. Leonard Scandura at (661) 392-5500. 

David Warner 
Director of Permit Services 

DW:SAR 

Enclosures 

cc: Mike Tollstrup, CARS (w/enclosure) via email 
cc: Gerardo C. Rios, EPA (w/enclosure) via email 



San Joaquin Valley 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Redu-ction- Credit Certificate 
C-1147-1 

ISSUED TO: 
' 

CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: January 15, 2014 

LOCATION OF 
REDUCTION: 

COALINGA NOSE UNIT 
FRESNO COUNTY, CA 
SECTION: 7 TOWNSHIP: 205 RANGE: 16E 

For voe Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 ·· Q·uarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
771bs 791bs 541bs 741bs 

.. 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method.Of Reduction 
[ ] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 

. I 

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

Jan 23 2014 g_3gAM-ALVAREZY' 

https://Method.Of


San Joaquin Valley -r10~ 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY~~~ LIVING™ 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reduction Credit Certificate 
C-1147-2 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: January 15, 2014 

LOCATION OF COALINGA NOSE UNIT 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

SECTION: 7 TOWNSHIP: 205 RANGE: 16E 

For NOx Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter 1 Quarter2 Qua·rter 3 Quarter 4 
561bs 571bs 391bs 531bs 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of Reduction 
[ ] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 
[Xl Shutdown of Emissions Units 
[ ] Other 

Shutdown of natural gas-fired IC engine C-2885-57 

Use of these credits outside the San JoaquinValley Unified Air Pollution Control District 
(SJVUAPCD) is not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD. 

David Warner, Director of Permit Services 

Jan 23 201 ◄' 9:39AM ..:.'ALVAREZY . 



~~San Joaquin Valley 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY~~ fR LIVING™ 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Reduction Credit Certificate 
C-1147-3 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: January 15, 2014 

LOCATION OF COALINGA NOSE UNIT 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

SECTION: 7 TOWNSHIP: 20S RANGE: 16E 

For CO Reduction In The Amount Of: 

Quarter1 -Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
3,614 lbs 3,711 lbs 2,524 lbs 3,474 lbs 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of·Reduction 
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

D arner, Director of Permit Services 

Jan 23 2014 lil:JlilAM :.:Al.VAREZY 



~~~San Joaquin Valley 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY ~J~ LIVING™ 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emis·sion Reduction Credit Certificate 
C-1147-4 

JSSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: January 15, 2014 

LOCATION OF COALINGA NOSE UNIT 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

SECTION: 7 TOWNSHIP: 20S RANGE: 16E 

For PM10 Reduction In The Amount Of: 

·· Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
136Ibs 140lbs 95Ibs 131 lbs 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method .Of Reduction 
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

s 

David Warner, Director of Permit Services 

'Jen 23 201-4 9:38AM --ALVAREZY ... 



San Joaquin Valley ~ ~~ 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT . HEALTHY /A~~ LIVING™ 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Em-ission Reduction Credit Certificate 
C-1147-5 

ISSUED TO:· CHEVRON USA, INC. 

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
: 71bs 71bs 51bs 61bs 

[ ] Conditions Attached 

Method Of Reduction 
[ ] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 
[ X] Shutdown of Emissions Units 
[ ] Other 

Shutdown of natural gas-fired IC engine C-2885-57 

Use of these c~edits outside the San Joaquin VaUey Unified Air Pollution Control District I 
(SJVUAPCD) 1s not allowed without express written authorization by the SJVUAPCD. 

David Warner, Director of Permit Services 

Ja'n23 201 ◄ Q:40MI-ALVAREZV 



·San Joaquin Valley 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT 

Central Regional Office • 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave. • Fresno, CA 93726 

Emission Redu·ction Credit Certificate 
C-1248-24 

ISSUED TO: CHEVRON USA, INC. 

ISSUED DATE: January 15, 2014 

LOCATION OF COALINGA NOSE UNIT 
REDUCTION: FRESNO COUNTY, CA 

SECTION: 7 TOWNSHIP: 205 RANGE: 16E 

For C02E Reduction In The Amount Of: 

1522 metric tons / year I I 
[ ] Conditions Attached 

. Method'Of Reduction 
.. 

[ ] Shutdown of Entire Stationary Source 
[ X] Shutdown of Emissions Units 
[ ] Other 

Shutdown of natural gas-fired IC engine C-2885-57 is verified as permanent within the State o 
California 

Emission Reduction Qualification Criteria 

This emission reduction is surplus and additional to all 
applicable regulatory requirements. 

David Warner, Director of Permit Services 

Jiil 23 2014 'Q:JgAM·.:..ALVAREZY · ·· 



Fresno Bee 
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
EL CONTROL DE LA CONTAMINACl6N DEL AIRE DEL VALLE DE SAN JOAQUIN, 
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


■ Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

■ Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

■ Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front II space pennlts. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

LANCE ERICKSEN 
CHEVRON USA, INC. 
PO BOX 1392 
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93302 

If YES, enter dollvely adtlress below: □ No 

3. SeMceType 
a Certified Mall a Express Mall 
□ Roglsterud □ Return Receipt for Men:handlse 
□ Insured Mall □ C.O.D. 

4. Restricted DeUve,y'1 (Extra Fee) □ Yes 

1 D2595-02-M-1540 

2. ArtJcle Number 
(1J-ansfer frwr St! 7013 Ob □□ □□□ 1 4793 5491 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domes'lc Return Receipt 



UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE First-Class Mall 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Permit No. G-10111 I 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 In this box • 

San Toaw,n.. Vat~y ~ 
I Cf 'ID \?· ~tfl.{s bl,frq Aye . 

fre,sno, CA- q372(/) 



------------

CA NEWSPAPER SERVICE 

BILLING DEPT 

PO BOX 60460 PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

LOS ANGELES CA 90060 

RECEIVED 
DEC 1 0 2013 

Permits Services 
SJVAPCO 

COUNTY OF FRESNO 1-t?-zo
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

EXHIBIT A. 

-::r----------:----:-----------.,,...1•·i~_______...;.PU.:..B;.;:U...:.,C:'."'."N~OT..:..ICE'-'---------
l47251 

NOTla OF PREUMINARY DEQSION 
FOR THE PROPOSED ISSUANCE 

OP IMJSSION RIDUCJION CREDITS 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN lhat the San Joaquin Volley Unified Air Pollution Control 
District solicit• public comment on lhe proposed i5SUonce of Emission Reduction 
Credits to Chevron USA. Inc. for the shutdown of one 1,478 hp nalural 91:15-fired 
compre55or engine, at. the Coalinga Noso Unit in the Coalinga Oilfield in Fresno 
County. The quantity ot ERCs proposed for bonking is 205 lb-NOx/vr, 25 lb-SOx/yr, 
502 lb-PM10,,.,,., 13,323 lb-CO/yr, 284 lb-VOC/yr and 1,522 metric 101li CO2e/yr. 

The anolysis al the regulatory basis for this propollld Odion, Project #C-1111565, ii 
ovailoble for public inspection at 
http;//www.valleyair.org/notices/publit_no~ces_idx.htm and at any District ~ffice. For 
additional informatian, pleaso contact the Di•trict at (661) 392-5500. Written corn­
ments on this project must be submitted by January 2, 2014 to DAVID WARNER, 
DIRECTOR OF PIRMIT SERV1a5, SAN IOAQUIN VALLEY UNIFIED AIR POL­
WTION CONTROL DISTRICT, 34946 FLYOViR COURT, BAKERSFIELD, CA 
93308. 
12/2/13 
CNS-2563506# 

, THE FRESNO BEE 

Illllll 11111111111111111111111111111 ml llll llll llll llllIll Ill
* A O O O O O 3 2 7 8 8 9 0 * 

FPROOFAD 

The undersigned states: 

McClatchy Newspapers in and on all dates herein stated 
was a corporation, and the owner and publisher of The 
Fresno Bee. 

The Fresno Bee is a daily newspaper of general 
circulation now published, and on all-the-dates herein 
stated was published in the City of Fresno, County of 
Fresno, and has been adjudged a newspaper of general 
circulation by the Superior Court of the County of Fresno, 
State of California, under the date of November 22, 1 994, 
Action No. 520058-9. 

The undersigned is and on all dates herein mentioned 
was a citizen of the United States, over the age of 
twenty-one years, and is the principal clerk of the printer 
and publisher of said newspaper; and that the notice, a 
copy of which is hereto annexed, marked Exhibit A, hereby 
made a part hereof, was published in The Fresno Bee in 
each issue thereof (in type not smaller than nonpareil). on 
the following dates. 

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the 
foregoing is true and correct. 

Dated ........D.E.C.EMB.ER 2 ,.2.Q___l..._3______ 

---=-G-_{' -~l<l_iit.{__a_/11&___ 
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